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2013 2014
12 31
2012

2014 2013 2011 2010
66,901,438 66,137,861 68,267,510 84,639,178 96,487,636
(1,303,240)  (1,288,366)  (1,329,851)  (1,648,771)  (1,879,579)
507,287  (1,513,596)  (8,591,161)  (7,854,229) 9,209,589
(9,882) (-29,485)  (-167,356)  (-153,000) (179,403)
1,550,821  (1,813,068)  (9,110,250)  (8,885,265) 8,013,745
(30,210) (-35,319)  (-177,468)  (-173,085) (156,108)
. 4,692,490 972,819 - -
- (91,410) (18,951) - -
362,529 235,470  (9,559,138) (10,495,295) 6,785,497
(7,062) (4,587)  (-186,212)  (-204,448) (132,181)
1,188,292 2,643,952 1,421,710 1,610,030 1,228,248
(23,148) (51,504) (27,695) (31,363) (23,926)
0.0355 0.0230 (0.9357) (1.0273) 0.6642
(€Y) © (-18) (-20) (13)
0.0355 0.0230 (0.9357) (1.0273) 0.6642
(€)) ) (-18) (-20) (13)
148,788,454 161,862,107 165,259,530 157,458,885 150,981,892
(2,898,399)  (3,153,074)  (3,219,256)  (3,067,299)  (2,941,127)
24,379,162 24,222,585 25,141,598 34,695,286 47,828,959
(474,906) (471,856) (489,758) (675,864) (931,708)
2.386 2.371 2.461 3.396 4.682
(46) (46) (48) (66) (91)
16.4 15.0 15.2 22.0 31.7
10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
(199,013) (199,013) (199,013) (199,013) (199,013)
6,037,356  (2,316,602)  (5,204,169)  (4,875,968) 10,993,948
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(117,608) (-45,127) (-101,377) (-94,984) (214,162)
(763,358) 810,671  (9,281,912)  (5,695,800) (10,881,319)
(-14,870) (15,792) (-180,812) (-110,954) (-211,968)
(13,731,565) 4,114,655 13,855,783 11,706,955 2,784,712
(-267,491) (80,153) (269,911) (228,051) (54,246)
(8,457,567) 2,608,724 (630,298) 1,135,187 2,897,341
(-164,753) (50,818) (-12,278) (22,113) (56,440)
37,027 39,397 46,221 39,561 39,458
2012 CIMC
21(e)
39
2010 2011 2010

2011
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42.71
1961 1992
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1997
1997 11 11 COSCON
1994 26 1994 12
S.A.
1980
COSFRE
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COSCON
COSCON
2005 30 2007 26
2007 12
10

2008 180 50
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COSCON 64 192 101
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100 1,000
2014 12 31
17 123
65,750,000TEU
13
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@
2014 12 31 52.01
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2015
2015 IMF 3.8% 3.5%
WTO 2015 20 5.3%
4%
Clarkson 2015 6.7%
5.8% 12,000TEU
704 ,000TEU 11%
Clarkson
2015 3.7% 4.5%
@
2015
@
2015

®
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2014
2014
66,901,438,000 2013 66,137,861,000 763,577,000
2013 235,470,000 127,059,000 53.96% 362,529,000
2014 2013 o
66,901,438 66,137,861 1.15
(62,877,383) (67,030,192) -6.20
(4,308,227) (4,175,907) 3.17
(1,901,254) (1,312,769) 44.83
6,037,356 (2,316,602) 360.61
(763,358) 810,671 -194.16
(13,731,565) 4,114,655 -433.72
2014 66,137,861,000 763,577,000 1.15%
66,901,438,000
1,998,044,000 4.14% 50,310,076,000
2014 8.5%  9,437,540TEU
1.7% 1TEU 4,558 2014
2014
2014 12 31 840,692TEU 175
42,476TEU 6.9%

10 117,960TEU
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1,516,960,000
10.79% 12,545,380,000
2014 15.36% 177,817,100
16.72% 830,000 20.21%
65,523,800 13.73% 75,487,600 8.86% 20,278,200
9.22% 16,527,500
2014 12 31 255 DWT23,367,400 2014
20.06% 16.69% 2014 12 31 174
DWT16,222,200 2014 14.29% 8.83%
81
DWT7,145,200 2014 30.17% 30.33%
40 DWT 3,474,200
2014 DWT3,138,800 56
2014 2013 %

145,665,758 178,390,114 -18.34

32,151,333 31,684,196 1.47

65,523,795 82,117,092 -20.21

75,487,655 87,501,131 -13.73

20,278,157 22,249,976 -8.86

16,527,484 18,206,111 -9.22

831,626,160 998,621,609 -16.72
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359,188,000 13.99% 2,926,171,000
2,519,664TEU 4,647,266TEU 2013 4,449,311TEU
72,540,000 6.16% 1,105,234,000

2,238,641,621.31
64,374,456,245.65
) 3.48
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2014 % 2013 % %
19,133,576 30.43 17,757,865 26.49 7.75
11,813,821 18.79 13,539,742 20.20 -12.75
8,309,394 13.22 8,094,777 12.08 2.65
6,528,787 10.38 8,156,139 12.17 -19.95
45,785,578 72.82 47,548,523 70.94 -3.71
4,687,725 7.46 5,472,239 8.16 -14.34
7,109,427 11.31 9,125,320 13.61 -22.09
1,860,663 2.96 1,775,035 2.65 4.82
13,657,815 21.72 16,372,594 24.43 -16.58
2,071,510 3.29 1,924,398 2.87 7.64
1,273,029 2.02 1,061,272 1.58 19.95
89,451 0.14 123,405 0.18 -27.51
62,877,383 100.00 67,030,192 100.00 -6.20

2014 67,030,192,000 4,152,809,000 (6.2%
62,877,383,000
1,762,945,000 3.71% 45,785,578,000
2014
2014 8.3%
15.0%
2,714,779,000 16.58% 13,657,815,000
2014 1,601,406,000 30.6%
3,627,670,000 2014
816,993,000 17.9% 3,755,009,000
1,416,202,000 2014 599,998,000
147,112,000 7.64% 2,071,510,000
2014
211,757,000 19.95% 1,273,029,000

2014
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2014
3,774,410,390.16
59,852,218,578.36
) 6.31
2014 3,765,266,000
2,438,364,000 1,326,902,000 2013
3,690,633,000 2014
608,330,000 1,379,000, 000
2014 1,069,483,000
2014 132,320,000 3.17% 4,308,227,000
2014 2013
24,269,000 2.37% 998,500,000 2014
2014 246,314,000 7.67% 2,965,968,000
2013 1,102,145,000
263,666,000 2014 1,365,811,000
2014 299,472,000 1,343,006,000
1,043,534,000 2014
1,557,867,000
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 8,500,866,000
17.63% 39,705,524,000
2014 6,037,356,000 2013
2,316,602,000 2014
2014 763,358,000 2013

810,671,000 2014
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2014
4,114,655,000

2014

235,470,000 127,059,000
1,015,538,000

1,069,483,000

2014

COSCON

8000TEU

2014

2014
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13,731,565,000 2013
2014
2009 10
362,529,000
53.96%
988,138,000 2,003,676,000
652,849,000
1,379,000,000 2014
2014
COSCON
2014 12 31
52%
8.3%
15.0%
9,437,540 8.5%

300,000 200,000 115,000
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2014
2014 2014

16.5%

2014 685.6

21 17
108
9.3% 2014
3,000,000TEU
2014 12 31
148,788,454,000 2014 12

119,748,300,000
24,379,162,000

13,917,804,000
24,222,585,000

161,862,107,000
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835.5

2014 12 31
123

65,750,000TEU

2014

13,073,653,000

105,830,496,000
156,577,000

2014 12 31 40,572,435,000
2014 12 31 96,395,377,000 9,452,323,000
86,943,054,000 2014 12 31 1,696,135,000
14,744,561,000 2014 12 31 47,237,530,000
48,188,987,000 951,457,000 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
114.43% 109.96%
2013 0.51 2014 1.19
21,475,272,000 2013 12 31 20,244,211,000
34,776,361,000 2013 12 31 33,098,947,000
43.42%

2013 12 31 40.66%
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,127,600 2,765,570
15,758,769 25,278,450
22,713,238 20,205,381
21,849,275 24,130,210
23,494,172 24,015,766
83,815,454 93,629,807
86,943,054 96,395,377
21,475,272,000 24.70% 65,467,782,000
75.30%
71,556,736,000 82.30% 13,905,724,000
15.99% 1,480,594,000 1.71%
2014 12 31 83,298,000 2013 12 31 128,608,000

40
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(¢))
2014 12 31
o 1)
10,216,274,357 @
@
@)
27
2014 12 31
1.00 10,216,274,357 O

@ 7,635,674,357 2,580,600,000

03]
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2009 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,743
2010 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,743
2011 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,743
2012 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,743
2013 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,743
2014 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,743
2009 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,270 )
2010 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,270 )
2011 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,270 )
2012 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,270 )
2013 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,270 )
2014 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,270 )
20(b) ©
(©))
®)
®
2014 12 31 326,752 325,533
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2014 12 31
D)
5,313,082,844 (1) 52.01
HKSCC 199 2,565,305,071 (2) 25.11
100032
11 178,386,745 (1) 1.75
™)
@
@
2014 12 31
2014
21 34
2005 30 2007 26
¢y}
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
11.40 9.50 5.61 4.84 4.20
175 146 86 74 65
7.39 2.80 2.75 3.01 2.97
114 43 42 46 46
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
15.13 11.38 5.93 4.66 8.25
295 222 116 91 161
8.10 4.64 3.70 2.68 2.91
158 90 72 52 57
@
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
3.40 3.71 3.63 3.54 4.20 4.20
52 57 56 54 65 65
3.00 3.27 3.20 3.11 3.48 3.59
46 50 49 48 54 55
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
3.35 3.58 4.30 4.24 5.37 8.25
65 70 84 83 105 161
2.98 3.23 3.32 3.60 4.12 5.13
58 63 65 70 80 100
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2014 12 31
@)

(MA Zehua) 2013

(1953 )

12
(L1 Yunpeng) 2013
(1959 19 )
30
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(SUN Yueying) 2000
(1958 16 )

30

(SUN Jiakang) 2011
(1960 22 ) 2012
2013
GmbH
Pty
(Pty)

COSCON
30

(YE Weilong) 2011
(1963 )

COSCON
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ooooooo
WANG Yuhang 2014
(1961 10 18 )
30
JIANG Lijun
(1955 )
COSCON
30
FAN Hsu Lai Tali,
Rita
(1945 20 )
10
11
12
KWONG  Che  Keung,
Gordon
(1949 1 )
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Peter Guy BOWIE
(1946 16 )
2003
2010

YANG Liang Yee,
Philip
(1948 10 )

10
™

FU Xiangyang 2011

(1967 17 )
COSCON
20
2014

(MA Jianhua)
(1962 22 )
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2011
(GAO Ping) COSCON
(1955 10 19 )

30

(ZHANG Li) 2014
(1965 26 )

GmbH

20

1982
(MENG Yan)
(1955 )

1997

ZHANG Jianping
(1966 13 )

( ) ™)
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(XU Zunwu)
(1957 28 )

30

(TANG Runjiang)
(1968 11 )

20

(GUO Huawei)
(1966 15 )

(WANG Xiaodong)
(1958 12 )

30

™

37
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@

100

2014 10
2014 100

11
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2014
2013

2014
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O

2014

2014 30,714,000
10,071,000 4,592,000
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(€) 2014 2013 12 31
38 59
131
(b)
23 103
193
(©) 2015
19.48
(d)
(b)
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@
12 31
2014 2013

6 80,097,345 1,560,296 81,404,047 1,585,751
7 476,432 9,281 401,885 7,829
8 1,934,852 37,691 1,986,279 38,693
9 107,078 2,086 114,441 2,229
11 6,051,578 117,885 4,877,158 95,007
12 6,096,396 118,758 5,881,784 114,577
13 636,219 12,394 229,683 4,474
14 1,640,570 31,958 1,510,630 29,427
15 109,129 2,126 173,443 3,379
17 1,482 29 6,106 119
16 917,629 17,875 765,561 14,913

98,068,710 1,910,378 97,351,017 1,896,398
18 1,926,723 37,533 2,374,978 46,265
19 7,722,068 150,426 9,078,897 176,857
14 500,000 9,740 4,000,000 77,920
17 865,429 16,859 850,825 16,574
17 39,705,524 773,464 48,206,390 939,060

50,719,744 988,021 64,511,090 1,256,676

148,788,454 2,898,399 161,862,107 3,153,074

136 245 ( )
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ooooooo
12 31
2014 2013
20 10,216,274 199,013 10,216,274 199,013
21 14,162,888 275,893 14,006,311 272,843
24,379,162 474,906 24,222,585 471,856
18,578,796 361,915 17,891,222 348,521
42,957,958 836,821 42,113,807 820,377
22 68,056,685 1,325,744 68,351,377 1,331,485
23 1,271,566 24,770 1,283,942 25,011
15 527,062 10,267 2,042,587 39,790
69,855,313 1,360,781 71,677,906 1,396,286
24 15,377,316 299,550 18,151,708 353,595
25 3,127,600 60,926 2,765,570 53,873
22 15,758,769 306,981 25,278,430 492,424
23 493,489 9,613 602,657 11,740
1,218,009 23,727 1,272,029 24,779
35,975,183 700,797 48,070,394 936,411
105,830,496 2,061,578 119,748,300 2,332,697
148,788,454 2,898,399 161,862,107 3,153,074
14,744,561 287,224 16,440,696 320,265
112,813,271 2,197,603 113,791,713 2,216,663
136 245 ( )
125 245 ( ) 2015 26
Ma Zehua Jiang Lijun
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)
12 31
2014 2013
6 549 11 2,090 41
9 581 11 914 18
10 52,301,720 1,018,838 52,301,720 1,018,838
10 4,900,945 95,470 4,885,831 95,176
57,203,795 1,114,330 57,190,555 1,114,072
19 3,765 73 44,446 866
10 104,925 2,044 307,153 5,983
14 500,000 9,740 4,000,000 77,920
17 1,593,234 31,036 8,483,468 165,258
2,201,924 42,893 12,835,067 250,027
59,405,719 1,157,223 70,025,622 1,364,099
20 10,216,274 199,013 10,216,274 199,013
21 39,517,624 769,803 39,976,412 778,741
49,733,898 968,816 50,192,686 977,754
22 8,867,496 172,739 8,840,407 172,211
24 295,086 5,748 487,304 9,493
22 - - 9,990,000 194,605
10 37,144 724 37,704 734
472,095 9,196 477,521 9,302
804,325 15,668 10,992,529 214,134
9,671,821 188,407 19,832,936 386,346
59,405,719 1,157,223 70,025,622 1,364,099
1,397,599 27,225 1,842,538 35,893
58,601,394 1,141,555 59,033,093 1,149,965
136 245 ( )
125 245 ( ) 2015 26
Ma Zehua Jiang Lijun
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©))
12 31
2014 2013
5 66,901,438 1,303,240 66,137,861 1,288,366
30 (62,877,383)  (1,224,851)  (67,030,192)  (1,305,748)
« ) 4,024,055 78,389 (892,331) (17,383)
« ) 26 718,572 13,998 74,633 1,454
28 608,330 11,850 - -
29 - - 3,690,633 71,894
30 (4,308,227) (83,924) (4,175,907) (81,347)
« ) 1,042,730 20,312 (1,302,972) (25,382)
31 998,500 19,451 1,022,769 19,924
31 (2,965,968) (57,777) (3,212,282) (62,575)
« ) 66,214 1,290 876,744 17,079
(1,901,254) (37,036) (1,312,769) (25,573)
(858,524) (16,724) (2,615,741) (50,955)
( )
11 654,494 12,750 540,909 10,537
12 711,317 13,856 561,236 10,933
« ) 507,287 9,882 (1,513,596) (29,485)
32 1,043,534 20,328 (299,472) (5,834)
« ) 1,550,821 30,210 (1,813,068) (35,319)
39 - - 4,692,490 91,410
1,550,821 30,210 2,879,422 56,001
362,529 7,062 235,470 4,587
1,188,292 23,148 2,643,952 51,504
1,550,821 30,210 2,879,422 56,001
(
)
362,529 7,062 (2,960,159) (57,664)
- - 3,195,629 62,251
362,529 7,062 235,470 4,587
136 245 ( )
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12 31
2014 2013
35(a) 0.0355 (0.2898) (6)
35(a) - 0.3128 6
0.0355 0.0230 0
35(b) 0.0355 (0.2898) (6)
35(b) - 0.3128 6
0.0355 0.0230 0
12 31
2014 2013
34 - - -

136

245
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()
12 31
2014 2013
1,550,821 30,210 2,879,422 56,001
C )

( ) 131,288 2,557 2,283 44
(20,925) (408) (9,029) (176)
(87,244) (1,700) (375,977) (7,324)
(84,079) (1,638)  (1,285,436) (25,040)

(221,851) (4,322) - ;
(282,811) (5,509)  (1,668,159) (32,496)

1,268,010 24,701 1,211,263 23,595

C )

127,619 2,486 (968,251) (18,862)

1,140,391 22,215 2,179,514 42,457

1,268,010 24,701 1,211,263 23,595

C )
127,619 2,486 (4,036,820) (78,637)
- - 3,068,569 59,776
127,619 2,486 (968,251) (18,862)
136 245 ( )
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®)
( )
21
14,006,311 24,222,585 17,891,222 42,113,807
362,529 362,529 1,188,292 1,550,821
74,007 74,007 27,172 101,179
30,109 30,109 - 30,109
(9,372) (9,372) (11,553) (20,925)
(84,480) (84,480) (2,764) (87,244)
(23,323) (23,323) (60,756) (84,079)
(221,851) (221,851) - (221,851)
(234,910) (234,910) (47,901) (282,811)
127,619 127,619 1,140,391 1,268,010
- - 25,500 25,500
- - (429,723) (429,723)
23,660 23,660 79,047 102,707
- - (128,516) (128,516)
5,298 5,298 875 6,173
28,958 28,958 (452,817) (423,859)
2014 12 31 14,162,888 24,379,162 18,578,796 42,957,958
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( )
C 2D
2014 199,013 272,843 471,856 348,521 820,377
« )

- 7,062 7,062 23,148 30,210

)
) - 1,442 1,442 529 1,971
- 587 587 - 587

¢ 14

- (183) (183) (225) (408)
- (1,646) (1,646) &) (1,700)
- (454) (454) (1,184) (1,638)
- (4,322) (4,322) - (4,322)
- (4,576) (4,576) (933) (5,509)
- 2,486 2,486 22,215 24,701
- - - 497 497
- - - (8,371) (8.371)
- 461 461 1,540 2,001
- - - (2,503) (2,503)
- 103 103 17 120
- 564 564 (8.821) (8,257)
2014 12 31 199,013 275,893 474,906 361,915 836,821

136 245 (
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( )
( 21
2013 ( ) 10,216,274 14,920,612 25,136,886 16,560,635 41,697,521
(  21e) - 4,712 4,712 (2,032) 2,680
2013 ( ) 10,216,274 14,925,324 25,141,598 16,558,603 41,700,201
- 235,470 235,470 2,643,952 2,879,422
C )
- 35,113 35,113 5,789 29,324
() ) ( ) ( ) ( )
- (11,194) (11,194) 2,165 (9,029)
C )
- (144,033) (144,033)  (231,944) (375,977)
- (1,044,988)  (1,044,988)  (240,448) (1,285,436)
- 31,607 31,607 - 31,607
1)
- (1,203,721)  (1,203,721)  (464,438)  (1,668,159)
') - (968,251) (968,251) 2,179,514 1,211,263
- - - 88,280 88,280
- - - (1,091,776)  (1,091,776)
- - - (285,694) (285,694)
- 7,263 7,263 7,306 14,569
- 41,395 41,395 435,035 476,430
C  38(b))

580 580 (46) 534
- 49,238 49,238 (846,895) (797,657)
2013 12 31 10,216,274 14,006,311 24,222,585 17,891,222 42,113,807

136 245 ( )
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( )
« 2
2013 ( ) 199,013 290,654 489,667 322,601 812,268
(  21(e) - 92 92 (40) 52
2013 ( ) 199,013 290,745 489,758 322,562 812,320
- 4,587 4,587 51,504 56,001
C )
) - (684) (684) 113 (571)
( )
¢ ) - (218) (218) 42 (176)
- (2,806) (2.806) (4,518) (7.324)
- (20,356) (20,356) (4,684) (25,040)
- 616 616 - 616
(  14(e))
- (23,448) (23,448) (9,047) (32,496)
« ) - (18,862) (18,862) 42,457 23,595
- - - 1,720 1,720
- - - (21,268) (21,268)
- - - (5,565) (5,565)
- 141 141 142 284
- 806 806 8,474 9,281
C 38
11 11 @ 10
- 959 959 (16,498) (15,538)
2013 12 31 199,013 272,843 471,856 348,521 820,377
136 245 ( )
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Q)
12 31
2014 2013
( ) 38(a) 5,419,882 105,579 (2,888,002) (56,258)
1,046,583 20,387 1,028,695 20,039
(429,109) (8,359) (457,295) (8,908)
( ) 6,037,356 117,608 (2,316,602) (45,127)
(6,957,974)  (135,541)  (10,629,198)  (207,057)
( ) - - (198,010) (3,857)
(1,301,215) (25,348) (477,238) 9,297)
2,358,201 45,938 1,505,474 29,327
328,359 6,396 14,464,378 281,766
(5,899,000)  (114,913)  (4,283,572) (83,444)
9,677,355 188,515 - -
(128,516) (2,503) - -
(427,296) (8,324) - -
167,213 3,257 341,596 6,654
784,710 15,286 402,829 7,847
378,060 7,365 189,505 3,692
195,330 3,805 114,607 2,233
« ) 61,415 1,196 (619,700) (12,072)
( ) (763,358) (14,870) 810,671 15,792
136 245 ( )
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12 31

2014 2013

21,831,390 425,275 25,799,123 502,567
(31,942,678)  (622,243) (17,558,560)  (342,041)

(332,745) (6,482) (563,787) (10,983)
25,500 497 88,280 1,720
- - 15,906 310

(2,916,557)  (56,815)  (3,206,706) (62,467)

(339,177) (6.607) (259,079) (5,047)

(57,298) (1,116) (200,522) (3,906)

(13,731,565)  (267,491) 4,114,655 80,153

( (8,457,567)  (164,753) 2,608,724 50,818
48,206,390 939,060 46,361,293 903,118

(43,299) (843) (763,627) (14,875)

12 31 17 39,705,524 773,464 48,206,390 939,060

136

245
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Q)
( ) 2005
( )
3rd Floor, No.1 Tongda Square, Tianjin Port Free Trade Zone, Tianjin, the PRC
( )
( )
( ) ( ) « 42
( )
2015 26
@
2014 12 31 ( HKICPA )
( HKFRS )
@2 )
HKFRS
( ) 2014
HKICPA 2014
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
) 2014
HKAS 19 2014
(2010 2012 ) 2014
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(2011 2013 ) 2014
HKFRS 14 2016
HKFRS 11 2016
HKAS 16 2016
HKAS 38
HKAS 16 2016
HKAS 41
HKFRS 10 2016
HKFRS 28
HKAS 27 2016

(2012 2014 ) 2016
HKFRS 15 2017
HKFRS 2018

( 622 ) 358 2014
( 622 )
®)
12 31

)
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2014 12 31
590,672,000
2014 12 31
®
)
)
2014 12 31
131,557,000
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590,672,000

(2013
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131,557,000 (2013 68,412,000

(2013 )

2014 12 31
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35,741,844,000
39,705,524,000

12
( )

2014 12 31
17,529,935 18,884,108 28,974,533 29,279,655
( (  24) 14,884,816 - - -
( 40 37,014 37,014 9,270 -

2013 12 31
30,534,948 21,973,836 26,878,427 26,718,849
( ( 24)) 17,466,294 - - _
( 40) 33,570 41,959 53,079 -

( )

2014 12 31
435,500 435,500 5,088,500 5,217,500
( 25 295,086 - - -
10 37,144 - - _
( 40) 3,714,111 1,223,800 3,483,180 8,210,267

2013 12 31
10,812,500 435,500 5,306,500 5,435,000
( 24 487,304 - - -
10 37,704 - _ _
( 40) 1,127,927 3,743,253 1,219,380 8,459,063

()
( )
2014 12 31
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( )
2014 2013
( 22 83,815,454 93,629,807
(  25) 3,127,600 2,765,570
86,943,054 96,395,377
17) (39,705,524) (48,206, 390)
47,237,530 48,188,987
42,957,958 42,113,807
110.0 114.4
©
( X )
( )
( ) ( )
( )( )
2014 12 31
( )
( 14 446,210 - 1,694,360 2,140,570
( 19 - - 500,000 500,000
2013 12 31
( )
( 19 94,682 - 5,415,948 5,510,630
( 19 - - 4,000,000 4,000,000

94/298



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno

( )

2014 2013
5,415,948 292,192
5,967,255 5,160,968
(9,738,392) -
- (44,690)
C ) 49,134 12,393
415 (4,915)
12 31 1,694,360 5,415,948

2014 12 31
(
)
( )

20 30
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oOoOooodn

(
)
( )
2014 12 31 10
341,964,000

538,479,000

2014 12 31 10

2014 12 31
95,153,000 99,333,000
2014 12 31
385,927,000 (2013 596,301,000 ) (  23(b)
) 12 )

12

12
12
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(

(

(

)

)

)

C 23(0)

2014 12 31
10

2014 12 31

2014 12 31
44 .54

@

(b)

©

15)

2014 12 31

44.54

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

22,986,000 (2013 21,626,000 )
10
308,802,000 (2013 339,488,000 )
43.92
(
3,459,539,000 (2013 1,781,708,000 )
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OooooOodd
C 15

)
)

( )

2014 2013

( (@) 49,491,862 47,464,934

'SO) 11,250,265 12,957,293

2,926,171 2,566,983

(  (©) 1,105,234 1,177,774

64,773,532 64,166,984

478,401 289,112

1,649,505 1,681,765

66,901,438 66,137,861

- 4,986,050

- 4,986,050

(a) 2014 12 31 618,282,000 (2013
769,985,000 )
(b) 2014 12 31 3,405,713,000
(2013 3,550,014,000 )

©

( )

2014 2013

800,806 906,548

11,036 5,943

293,392 265,283
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

ooooooo
1,105,234 1,177,774
( )
( )
(
)
( )
2014 12 31
® ®
50,324,187 12,556,490 3,176,914 2,192,976 14,577 (1,363,706) 66,901,438
(14,111) (11,110) (250,743)  (1,087,742) - 1,363,706 -
) 50,310,076 12,545,380 2,926,171 1,105,234 14,577 - 66,901,438
D) 1,015,538 (1,044,972) 718,653 739,461 (385,950) - 1,042,730
998,500
(2,965,968)
D) 66,214
)
(6,786) 48,794 612,486 - - - 654,494
9,183 (8,388) 439,092 - 271,430 - 711,317
507,287
1,043,534
1,550,821
1,470,117 1,348,054 511,378 778,435 12,789 - 4,120,773
( )
19,684 (30,740) - 1,717 - - (9,339)
- 32,039 - - - - 32,039
27,575 2,315 - 29,170 22,000 - 81,060
2,111,907 1,973,137 1,953,141 1,878,458 1,385 - 7,918,028
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ooooooo
( )
2013 12 31
@) ()
48,325,636 14,067,865 2,822,348 2,154,990 18,732 (1,251,710) 66,137,861
(13,604) (5,525) (255,365) (977,216) - 1,251,710 -
48,312,032 14,062,340 2,566,983 1,177,774 18,732 - 66,137,861
(988,138) (1,697,821) 756,499 924,597 (298,109) - (1,302,972)
1,022,769
(3,212,282)
876,744
(2,490) 38,925 504,474 - - - 540,909
7,660 1,579 449,306 - 102,691 - 561,236
(1,513,596)
(299,472)
(1,813,068)
1,446,676 1,280,352 464,701 693,568 16,600 - 3,901,897
6,903 (24,172) - 9,602 - - (7,667)
- 31,607 - - - - 31,607
35,448 9,607 - 20,816 24,500 - 90,371
5,324,032 923,065 2,747,541 1,795,128 1,560 - 10,791,326
( )
2013 12 31
®
4,986,050 - 4,986,050
4,986,050 - 4,986,050
271,229 - 271,229
16,837 - 16,837
(10,090) - (10,090)
5,477 - 5,477
19,845 - 19,845
36,938 142,897 179,835
340,236 142,897 483,133
(74,332) - (74,332)
265,904 142,897 408,801
1,845,721 2,437,968 4,283,689
2,111,625 2,580,865 4,692,490
75,662 - 75,662
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Ogoooood
( W) 441 - 441
125,185 - 125,185
( )
2014 12 31
55,296,737 35,191,351 17,385,341 13,487,977 25,934,705 (13,541,549) 133,754,562
293,824 612,342 5,145,412 - - - 6,051,578
43,585 90,791 5,055,499 - 906,521 6,096,396
- - 636,219 - - - 636,219
600,687 825,718 214,165 - 500,000 - 2,140,570
109,129
148,788,454
49,751,676 30,426,846 10,999,482 6,693,697 19,755,273 (13,541,549) 104,085,425
1,745,071
105,830,496
( )
2013 12 31
55,963,679 37,395,805 17,520,123 13,015,075 34,665,422 (13,370,695) 145,189,409
410,891 591,358 3,874,909 - - - 4,877,158
71,779 101,185 5,027,492 - 681,328 - 5,881,784
- - 229,683 - - - 229,683
469,837 876,177 164,616 - 4,000,000 - 5,510,630
173,443
161,862,107
50,640,317 31,007,899 11,318,860 6,844,757 29,992,546 (13,370,695) 116,433,684
3,314,616
119,748,300

@
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oOoOooodn

( )
( )
( )

2014 2013
15,520,660 14,200,756
11,850,850 10,663,157
8,435,475 7,384,713
11,425,183 13,767,285
3,077,908 2,296,121
9,962,007 12,144,158
2,583,373 1,918,182
1,094,607 902,255
1,846,141 1,683,460
1,105,234 1,177,774
66,901,438 66,137,861
( )

2014 2013
- 24,060
- 75,388
- 4,886,602
- 4,986,050
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(b)
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ooooooo
/
( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

26,992,510 26,755,431

5,461,323 4,502,092

63,010,765 64,049,883

95,464,598 95,307,406
( )
2014 10,680,915 42,754,530 44,298,886 13,708,160 609,711 6,143,019 6,507,964 124,793,185
(108,756) 98,961 185,399 50,956 (1,126) (134,039) (20,844) 70,551
445,543 4,117,516 2,081,928 - 1,882 95,848 (6,865,396) (122,679)
33,583 — 99,042 1,878,090 21,750 100,741 4,478,323 6,611,529
(5,737)  (9,325,493)  (6,414,690)  (1,555,394) (33,711) (174,588) ~  (17,509,613)
- - - (645,116) - - - (645,116)
2014 12 31 11,045,548 37,645,514 40,250,565 13,436,696 598,506 6,030,981 4,190,047 113,197,857
2014 1,255,318 15,289,341 21,844,338 2,900,114 397,442 1,603,585 - 43,389,138
(8,575) 32,574 136,047 10,206 482 (18,217) - 152,517
294,493 1,304,256 1,258,900 769,673 27,797 348,405 - 4,003,524
(3,479)  (7,754,717)  (5,795,801) (368, 165) (32,769) (165,912) —  (14,120,843)
- - - (323,824) - - - (323,824)
2014 12 31 1,537,757 8,871,454 17,443,484 2,997,004 392,952 1,857,861 - 33,100,512
2014 12 31 9,507,791 28,774,060 22,807,081 10,439,692 205,554 4,173,120 4,190,047 80,097,345

104/298



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

Ooooodo
( )
2013 12,079,535 38,764,095 47,702,940 13,098,530 1,517,049 5,350,354 11,305,604 129,818,107
716 (732,764) (813,809) (407,380) (4,509) 9,480 (131,820)  (2,080,086)
728,534 8,409,358 1,634,821 - 6,592 593,946  (11,729,760) (356,509)
63,927 - 346,194 1,789,451 68,034 559,146 6,977,825 9,804,577
- - - - - 60,415 388,620 449,035
(2,082,744) - (245,104) (1,152)  (837,619) (338,461) (212,505)  (3,717,585)
(109,053)  (3,686,159)  (4,326,156) (330,744)  (139,836) (91,861) - (8,683,809)
- - - (440,545) - - - (440,545)
2013 12 31 10,680,915 42,754,530 44,298,886 13,708,160 609,711 6,143,019 6,597,964 124,793,185
2013 1,617,856 17,313,400 25,051,899 2,587,023 948,515 1,651,200 - 49,169,893
(3,281) (207,374) (360,205) (79,465) (3,035) (4,834) - (658,194)
317,013 1,282,446 1,185,815 683,056 56,449 320,653 - 3,845,432
(585,043) - (67,568) (562)  (519,448) (188,348) - (1,360,969)
(91,227)  (3,099,131)  (3,965,603) (9,925) (85,039) (85,086) - (7,336,011)
- - - (271,013) - - - (271,013)
2013 12 31 1,255,318 15,289,341 21,844,338 2,909,114 397,442 1,693,585 - 43,389,138
2013 12 31 9,425,507 27,465,189 22,454,548 10,799,046 212,269 4,449,434 6,597,964 81,404,047

105/298



EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)
oOoOooodn

( )
2014 4,707 14,131 18,838
- 230 230
(1,400) (2,582) (3,982)
2014 12 31 3,307 11,779 15,086
2014 4,707 12,041 16,748
- 1,771 1,771
(1,400) (2,582) (3,982)
2014 12 31 3,307 11,230 14,537
2014 12 31 - 549 549
2013 4,707 13,748 18,455
- 383 383
2013 12 31 4,707 14,131 18,838
2013 4,369 10,279 14,648
338 1,762 2,100
2013 12 31 4,707 12,041 16,748
2013 12 31 - 2,090 2,090
@
( )
2014 12 31

7,917,100 22,765,985 7,712,513 38,395,598

(2,017,615)  (10,366,882) (1,887,082)  (14,271,579)

5,899,485 12,399,103 5,825,431 24,124,019

2013 12 31
4,890,601 18,882,676 8,650,137 32,423,414

(1,304,336) (9,793,292) (2,004,412)  (13,102,040)

3,586,265 9,089,384 6,645,725 19,321,374
(b) 2014 12 31 20,937,978,000 13,501,112,000
(2013 18,937,452,000 11,723,419,000 2,038,896,000 )
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OoOoOoOoOodno
C 22(1)
)
(c) 2014 12 31 337,271,000 (2013 399,180,000 )
C  22()()
(d) 2006 2014 12 31
587,386,000 (2013 613,113,000 ) (
22(M)C )
2014 12 31 236,761,000 (2013
270,958,000 ) ( 22
e) 55,192,000 (2013 135,449,000 )
31)
(f) 2014 12 31 20,229,000 (2013
20,156,000
() 2014 12 31 414,695,000 (2013 1,793,343,000 )
( )
2014 2013
603,903 713,457
(202,018) (237,866)
401,885 475,591
12) 792
- 421
( ) 104,156 427,724
- (478,780)
(29,597) (23,863)
12 31 476,432 401,885
710,136 603,903
(233,704) (202,018)
12 31 476,432 401,885
2014 12 31 1,751,821,000 (2013 1,663,374,000 )
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( )
2014 2013
50 - 5,132
50 - 11,381
10 50 412,515 383,821
10 63,917 1,551
476,432 396,753
476,432 401,885
( )
2014 2013
2,227,234 2,880,556
(240,955) (313,122)
1,986,279 2,567,434
(1,922) 666
- 98,685
- 85,176
- (93,870)
(126) (21,735)
- (589,795)
(49,379) (60,282)
12 31 1,934,852 1,986,279
2,223,649 2,227,234
(288,797) (240,955)
12 31 1,934,852 1,986,279
( )
2014 2013
50 16,179 16,532
10 50 1,918,673 1,969,747
1,934,852 1,986,279
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

oOoOooodn

( )
2014 12 31
114,441 914
1,652 -
4,774 -
( ) 18,523 -
(32,293) (333)
(19 -
107,078 581
2014 12 31
735,001 4,032
(627,923) (3,451)
107,078 581
( )
2013 12 31
26,471 176,026 202,497 1,541
- (764) (764) -
- 15,566 15,566 -
( ) - 22,655 22,655 -
- (36,220) (36,220) (627)
- (772) (772) -
(26,471) (62,050) (88,521) -
- 114,441 114,441 914
2013 12 31
- 711,745 711,745 4,032
- (597,304) (597,304) (3,118)
- 114,441 114,441 914
10
( )
2014 2013
52,301,720 52,301,720
C (©» 4,900,945 4,885,831
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EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)
oOoOooodn

C @ 104,925 105,930
«C M) - 201,223
104,925 307,153
« @) (37,144) (37,704)
(@ (
©)
2014
©) (  22(c)(D)
2014 12 31 4,854,323,000 (2013 4,592,411,000 )
(d 2014 12 31 43(a)
®)
18,578,796,000 17,991,067,000

( )
2014 2013
8,137,126 9,029,685
(5,527,782) (5,061,847)
2,609,344 3,967,838
38,469,524 37,009,860
(10,124,914) (11,447,399)
28,344,610 25,562,461
30,953,954 29,530,299
( )
2014 2013
5,343,664 4,949,085

110/298



EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OooooOodd

2,161,084 2,071,670
(239,488) (207,581)
1,921,596 1,864,089
- 2,580,865
(123,874) 52,786
1,797,722 4,497,740
1,085,171 2,107,236
393,857 1,031,763
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EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OooooOodd
( )
2014 2013
2,882,323 2,981,005
181,702 101,154
(208,522) (129,016)
2,855,503 2,953,143
( ) (1,703,878) 4,706,094
(1,850,716) (5,199,476)
«C ) (699,091) 2,459,761
7,544,322 5,332,763
(14,548) (248,202)
6,830,683 7,544,322
11
( )
2014 2013
5,517,230 4,345,660
( @) 258,993 257,137
«C o) 275,355 274,361
6,051,578 4,877,158
@
(b) 12
©
( )
( )
2014 12 31 11,528,178  (5,574,241) (161,352) 2,973,631 654,494
2013 12 31 8,289,377  (3,638,809) (30,547) 2,761,042 540,909
(d) 2014 2013 12 31 2014 12 31

43(b)
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OooooOodd
) ( QQcT )
QQCT
QQCT
)
2014 2013
9,018,274 10,752,554
(2,588,478) (2,099,998)
551,102 499,281
822,700 385,385
1,373,802 884,666
( ) (500,497) (1,350,000)
(1,691,720) (2,511,587)
(2,192,217) (3,861,587)
5,611,381 5,675,635
)
2014 2013
2,700,110 2,425,655
(315,004) (388,930)
159,808 180,419
(251,734) (141,130)
1,608,741 1,223,455
(404,510) (320,670)
1,204,231 902,785
252,422 178,678
239,727 182,942
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

oOoOooodn

( )
2014 2013
5,725,879 5,694,990
1,208,371 915,601
(1,266,869) (884,101)
(1,548) (614)
(8,401) 3
5,657,432 5,725,879
0 ) 1,131,489 1,145,175
32,804 32,685
1,164,293 1,177,860
12
( )
2014 2013
5,911,651 5,542,619
C @ 184,745 173,250
« O - 165,915
6,096,396 5,881,784
@
) 12
©
( )
)
2014 12 31 9,612,730 (2,694,112)  (1,006,967) 2,125,505 711,317
2013 12 31 9,558,546 (2,879,534) (970,478) 6,456,821 561,236
(d) 2014 2013 12 31 2014 12 31
43(c)
©) ( ) (
) ( )
( )
C  43(c)
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

oOoOooodn

( )
2014 2013
24,032,532 24,060,489
4,549,752 4,225,737
(4,528,378) (2,477,518)
(3,433,389) (6,138,694)
)
2014 2013
5,689,301 5,336,596
1,477,725 1,655,727
303,673 340,252
)
2014 2013
16,067,417 15,416,357
20.55 20.55
3,289,758 3,116,888
- 165,915
286,736 285,701
3,576,494 3,568,504
)
2014 2013
28,573,260 25,880,632
(25,672,393) (23,596, 830)
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2014 2013
1,230,011 460,792
868,577 307,795
271,430 96,186
( )
2014 2013
2,900,867 2,283,802
31.25 31.25
906,521 713,688
906,521 713,688
13
( )
2014 2013
C @ 449,763 25,175
( ) 186,456 204,508
636,219 229,683
(@ 2014 12 31 23,690,000
« ) (2013 ) 426,073,000
« ) (2013 ) 2015 12 2018 12
) 10 (2013 Y )
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

oOoOooodn

14
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
( @) 446,210 94,682 - -
« O 1,694,360 5,415,948 500,000 4,000,000
2,140,570 5,510,630 500,000 4,000,000
(500,000) (4,000,000) (500,000) (4,000,000)
1,640,570 1,510,630 - -
@
()
19 ( 29
©
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,123,984 5,492,114 500,000 4,000,000
16,586 18,516 - -
2,140,570 5,510,630 500,000 4,000,000
@
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
5,510,630 499,121 4,000,000 -
5,967,255 5,287,908 5,899,000 4,000,000
(9,454,330) (491) (9,399,000) -
- (238,252) - -
I 116,600 (32,741) - -
415 (4,915) - _
12 31 2,140,570 5,510,630 500,000 4,000,000
(e) 2014 12 31 16,586,000 (2013 18,516,000 )
30,109,000 (2013 31,607,000 )
15 « )
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OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

oooooog
16.5 41 (2013 12.5
46 )
C ) C )
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
(1,869,144) (2,179,315) - 10,117
(265) 8,742 - -
« ) 1,468,826 40,030 - (10,117)
- 257,982 - -
«C )
(  32(0) (17,350) 3,417 - -
12 31 (417,933) (1,869,144) - -
2014 12 31 29,757,239,000 (2013
32,733,380,000 )
29,146,712,000 (2013
32,320,394,000 ) 2019 (2013 2018 ) 428,527,000 (2013
412,986,000 )
1,557,867,000
2014 12 31
3,459,539,000 (2013 1,781,708,000 )
2014 12 31
14,976,851,000 (2013 8,050,323,000 )
( )
( )
2013 (1,977,377) (251,618) (40,140) (148,461)  (2,417,596)
6,951 1,238 ) (405) 7,781
38,427 43,261 2,289 2,111 86,088
163,607 - 21,557 92,559 277,723
( 32
©) - - 3,417 - 3,417
2013 12 31 2014 (1,768,392) (207,119) (12,880) (54,196)  (2,042,587)
(486) 292 () 245 50
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OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

Ogoooood
1,464,911 24,711 29,229 13,974 1,532,825
32
©) - - (17,350) - (17,350)
2014 12 31 (303,967) (182,116) (1,002) (39,977) (527,062)
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O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OooooOodd
)
2013 5,884 57,780 130,435 1,901 42,281 238,281
(62) - - - 1,023 961
« ) 236 (17,359) (42,805) (750) 14,620 (46,058)
- (12,696) (3,015) - (4,030) (19,741)
2013 12 31
2014 6,058 27,725 84,615 1,151 53,894 173,443
7 - - - (322) (315)
(

) (3,815) (4,577) (79,168) 3,596 19,965 (63,999)
2014 12 31 2,250 23,148 5,447 4,747 73,537 109,129

)

2013 10,117

(10,117)

2013 12 31 2014 -

2014 12 31 -

)

2014 2013

12 101,956 163,293

12 7,173 10,150

109,129 173,443

12 (500,547) (1,887,279)

12 (26,515) (155, 308)

(527,062) (2,042,587)

«C ) (417,933) (1,869,144)
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16
( )
2014 2013
548,887 523,613
152,026 118,199
188,433 89,719
61,758 48,075
951,104 779,606
(33,475) (14,045)
917,629 765,561
( PPA )
35 ( )
2009 10
17
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
C @ 1,482 6,106 - -
( @) 865,429 850,825 - -
()] 11,449,117 9,029,650 57,853 5,901
( 28,256,407 39,176,740 1,535,381 8,477,567
40,570,953 49,057,215 1,593,234 8,483,468
( (©) 40,572,435 49,063,321 1,593,234 8,483,468
(866,911) (856,931) - -
39,705,524 48,206,390 1,593,234 8,483,468
(@ C 22(h)
)
(©)
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©
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
16,324,145 18,447,366 2,794 8,117
22,223,050 28,666,125 1,535,989 8,222,172
700,469 691,186 - -
497,564 726,979 54,451 253,179
827,207 531,665 - -
40,572,435 49,063,321 1,593,234 8,483,468
() 2014 12 31 0.07 3.3 (2013 0.06 5.20 )

123/298



EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

OoOoOoOoOodno
18
( )
2014 2013
1,583,768 2,075,128
235,137 213,625
6,539 8,713
99,604 75,467
1,675 2,045
1,926,723 2,374,978
19
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
C @
3,384,336 4,052,880 - -
98,982 141,517 - -
46,251 58,736 - -
754 2,351 - .
63,071 62,343 - -
3,593,394 4,317,827 - -
C @ 165,741 242,239 . B
3,759,135 4,560,066 - -
G O)) 2,912,923 3,253,475 3,765 44,446
( (@ 690,110 675,216 - -
( (@ 152,521 338,037 - -
( (@ 17,058 53,142 - -
« @ 156,846 184,916 ; .
3,929,458 4,504,786 3,765 44,446
33,475 14,045 . .
7,722,068 9,078,897 3,765 44,446
@
90
2014 12 31
( )
2014 2013
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3,514,997 4,393,309
144,907 184,285
12 117,543 39,828
155,342 130,669
«C ) 3,932,789 4,748,091
(31,716) (53,085)
(14,485) (13,931)
12 (3,681) (3,626)
(123,772) (117,383)
(173,654) (188,025)
3,759,135 4,560,066
2014 12 31 3,166,765,000 (2013 3,661,813,000 )
2014 12 31 365,281,000 (2013 694,646,000 )
( )
2014 2013
316,516 678,411
390 12,888
12 47,007 3,331
1,368 16
365,281 694,646
2014 12 31 400,743,000 (2013 391,632,000 )
173,654,000 (2013 188,025,000 )
( )
2014 2013
188,025 297,213
19,625 49,037
(4,133)
(27,844) (26,894)
(130,312)
(6,152) 3,114
12 31 173,654 188,025
C 26)
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V)
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,719,555 1,786,391 - -
132,817 164,087 - -
( () 1,060,551 1,302,997 3,765 44,446
2,912,923 3,253,475 3,765 44,446
(c) 2014 12 31 (  )1,060,551,000 (2013 1,302,997,000 )
2014 12 31 214,031,000
(2013 216,606,000 )
( )
2014 2013
216,606 274,072
23,114 14,973
(1,100) (2,161)
(24,234) (44,783)
(25,384)
(355) (111)
12 31 214,031 216,606
(@
® ( )
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
3,126,687 3,132,205 -
1,884,806 3,033,619 3,765 44,296
534,912 619,550 -
35,077 58,460 - 150
421,031 448,672 -
6,002,513 7,292,506 3,765 44,446
() ( )
@
20
@
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2014 2013
( ( ) « D ( )
1.00 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
1.00 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
12 31 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
2014 12 31
)
2005 ( )
SAR ) (
)
SAR SAR
SAR SAR 10
SAR
10
( ) SAR
25 SAR
2014 2013 12 31 SAR
2014 12 31
SAR
2014 2014
12 31
2005 12 16 2007 12 16
( 2005 SAR ) 2015 12 15 3.195 15,210,750 - - - 15,210,750
2006 10 2008 10
( 2006 SAR ) 2016 10 3.588 19,070,000 - - - 19,070,000
2007 2009
( 2007 SAR ) 2017 9.540 24,300,000 - - - 24,300,000
58,580,750 - - - 58,580,750
2013 12 31
SAR
2013 2013
12 31
2005 12 16 2007 12 16
( 2005 SAR ) 2015 12 15 3.195 15,210,750 - - - 15,210,750
2006 10 2008 10
( 2006 SAR ) 2016 10 3.588 19,070,000 - - - 19,070,000
2007 2009
( 2007 SAR ) 2017 9.540 24,300,000 - - - 24,300,000
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58,580,750 - - - 58,580,750
2014 12 31 2005 SAR 2006 SAR 2007 SAR
0.05 0.78 (2013 0.3 1.21 )
2014 12 31 3.83
2005 SAR
28.50 2006 SAR 30.90 2007 SAR 33.84 (2013 2005 SAR 41.01 2006 SAR 46.43 2007
SAR 43.16 )
SAR 14,379,000
(2013 18,814,000 )
2014 12 31 SAR
42,361,000 (2013 57,715,000 ) SAR 11,261,000
(2013 9,874,000 )
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©
( )
2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013 12 31
2014 12 31
2014 2014
12 31
2004 11 25
2004 12 16
() 13.75 13,456,000 - - - (13,456,000) -
2007 17
2007 19
() 19.30 13,390,000 - - - (150,000) 13,240,000
26,846,000 - - - (13,606,000) 13,240,000
2013 12 31
2013 2013
12 31
2003 10 28
2003 11
() 9.54 2,231,000 - (1,911,000) - (320,000) -
2004 11 25
2004 12 16
() 13.75 13,578,000 - - - (122,000) 13,456,000
2007 17
2007 19
() 19.30 13,460,000 - - - (70,000) 13,390,000
29,269,000 - (1,911,000) - (512,000) 26,846,000
() 2003 2003 10 28 2003 11
10
2013 10 28 2013 11
() 2003 2004 11 25 2004 12 16
10
2014 11 25 2014 12 16
() 2003 2007 17 2007 19
10

129/298



EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

ooooooo
2017 17 2017 19
)
2014 2013
( ) ( )
16.52 26,846,000 15.98 29,269,000
- - 9.54 (1,911,000)
13.81 (13,606,000) 11.88 (512,000)
12 31 19.30 13,240,000 16.52 26,846,000
21
( )
2014 39,068,412 6,964 (494,155) 851,456 (37,725)  (7,950,891) (17,437,750) 14,006,311
«C )
- - - - - - 362,529 362,529
« )
( ) - - - - 74,007 - - 74,007
- - - - 30,109 - - 30,109
« ) - 1,176 479) - - (10,069) - 9,372)
- - (82,263) - - 2,217) - (84,480)
- - - - (23,323) - (23,323)
- - (221,851) - - - - (221,851)
C )
- 1,176 (304,593) - 104,116 (35,609) - (234,910)
2014 12 31
C ) - 1,176 (304,593) - 104,116 (35,609) 362,529 127,619
- 13) 31,800 - 215 8,189 (16,531) 23,660
- - 5,002 - - - 206 5,298
- 13) 36,892 - 215 8,189 (16,325) 28,958
2014 12 31 39,068,412 8,127 (761,856) 851,456 66,606  (7,978,311) (17,091,546) 14,162,888
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( )
2013
( ) 39,050,126 2,103 (408,964) 648,417 (44,147)  (6,837,610) (17,489,313) 14,920,612
C @) 18,286 - - - - (1,895) (11,679) 4,712
2013 39,068,412 2,103 (408,964) 648,417 (44,147)  (6,839,505) (17,500,992) 14,925,324
- - - - - - 235,470 235,470
( ) - - - - (35,113) - - (35,113)
« ) - 2,585 (20,355) - 3,561 3,015 - (11,194)
- 2,328 (100,508) - (3.454) (78,296) 35,897 (144,033)
- - - - - (1,044,988) - (1,044,988)
- - - - 31,607 - - 31,607
« D
- 4,913 (120,863) - (3,399)  (1,120,269) 35,807  (1,203,721)
2013 12 31
D) - 4,913 (120,863) - (3,399)  (1,120,269) 271,367 (968,251)
- - - - - - 7,263 7,263
- (52) 36,715 - 88 8,883 (4,239) 41,395
(
@) - - - 203,039 - - (203,039) -
- - (1,043) - 9,733 - (8,110) 580
- (52) 35,672 203,039 9,821 8,883 (208,125) 49,238
2013 12 31 39,068,412 6,964 (494,155) 851,456 (37,725)  (7,950,891) (17,437,750) 14,006,311
( )
2014 39,134,574 913,032 3,271,598 (3,342,792) 39,976,412
- - (458,788) - (458,788)
2014 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 2,812,810 (3,342,792) 39,517,624
( )
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2013 39,134,574 648,417 1,317,571 (3,342,792) 37,757,770
- - 2,218,642 - 2,218,642
( @) - 203,039 (203,039) - -
2013 12 31 39,134,574 851,456 3,333,174  (3,342,792) 39,976,412
@
10
50
25
®) (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS
(c) 2014 12 31
[C)) 2005 2005
2007 ( )
®)
2013 12 31
( ) 51
( ) 100
2013 12 31
( )
2013 12 31
2013 12 3
65,941,990 195,871 66,137,861
« ) (1,513,860) 264 (1,513,596)
(299,447) (25) (299,472)
« ) (1,813,307) 239 (1,813,068)
( )
2013 12 31
2013 12 31
97,346,499 4,518 97,351,017
64,466,371 44,719 64,511,090
161,812,870 49,237 161,862,107
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10,216,274 - 10,216,274
14,007,879 (1,568) 14,006,311
24,224,153 (1,568) 24,222,585
17,893,214 (1,992) 17,891,222
42,117,367 (3,560) 42,113,807
71,677,906 - 71,677,906
48,017,597 52,797 48,070,394
119,695,503 52,797 119,748,300
161,812,870 49,237 161,862,107
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
(i) 21,475,272 20,244,211 - -
44,579,185 46,245,280 - -
134,474 121,328 - -
20 20 - -
- 71,126 - -
©) 16,720,554 26,642,997 8,867,496 18,830,407
¢ @@ 905,949 304,845 - -
83,815,454 93,629,807 8,867,496 18,830,407
(15,758,769)  (25,278,430) - (9,990,000)
68,056,685 68,351,377 8,867,496 8,840,407
@
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
55,327,840 55,185,723 - -
134,474 121,328 - -
20 20 - -
3,952,999 13,930,999 3,952,999 13,930,999
- 71,126 - -
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905,949 304,845 - -
60,321,282 69,614,041 3,952,999 13,930,999
10,726,617 11,303,768 - -
12,767,555 12,711,998 4,914,497 4,899,408
23,494,172 24,015,766 4,914,497 4,899,408
83,815,454 93,629,807 8,867,496 18,830,407
(b) 2014 12 31
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
15,758,136 15,274,152 - -
21,686,745 19,765,014 - -
17,882,959 20,146,557 - -
10,726,617 11,303,768 - -
66,054,457 66,489,491 - -
613 609 - -
120,544 120,719 - -
13,317 - - -
134,474 121,328 - -
20 20 - -
- 13,669 - -
- 14,803 - -
- 42,654 - -
- 71,126 - -
- 9,990,000 - 9,990,000
3,952,999 3,940,999 3,952,999 3,940,999
12,767,555 12,711,998 4,914,497 4,899,408
16,720,554 26,642,997 8,867,496 18,830,407
905,949 304,845 - -
83,815,454 93,629,807 8,867,496 18,830,407
(c) 2014 12 31
( )
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2014 2013 2014 2013
17,174,650 27,174,650 9,000,000 19,000,000
(90, 439) (90, 439) - -
(424,183) (424,183) (384,891) (384,891)
16,660,028 26,660,028 8,615,109 18,615,109
(217,136) (245,113) - -
17,422 8,826 - B}
260,240 219,256 252,387 215,298
16,720,554 26,642,997 8,867,496 18,830,407
)
10,000,000, 000 3.77 2009 21
2014 22
5,000,000, 000 4.35 4,000,000,000
5.45 2010 2011 11 29
2020 2018 11 30
)
2012 12 (2011) 1,000,000, 000
( 6,285,500,000 ) 4.00
98.766 2012 12
(2011)
2022 12
2017 12
(2011)
2013 31 300,000,000 ( 1,835,700,000 ) 10
4.46 99.320
4.375 2,040,000 ( 12,483,000 )
2013 31 31 31
2013 31
2023 31
() 2014 2013 12 31 50,000,000 (305,950,000 (2013 304,845,000
) 12 2014 12 31
98,055,000 (599,999,000 (2013 )
2016 10
®
( )
2014 12 31
64,201,165 6,540,786 13,073,503 83,815,454

135/298



EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

Joooood
2013 12 31
74,314,482 6,506,910 12,808,415 93,629,807
(f) 2014 12 31 « )
2014
0.7 3.7 3.2 6.6 1.4 2.3
1.8 4.8 - -
4.0 4.4 3.8 5.5 . -
- 6.0 - -
2013
0.6 4.3 3.1 7.7 - 2.3
1.4 1.9 5.8 6.2 - -
- - - 2.5 43
8.3 - - -
4.0 5.9 3.8 5.5 - -
2014 12 31 62,736,312,000 (2013 61,958,038,000 )
@
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
66,054,457 66,489,491 66,054,400 66,484,084
134,474 121,328 134,474 121,328
20 20 20 20
- 71,126 - 71,126
16,720,554 26,642,997 16,805,397 26,360,979
905,949 304,845 905,949 304,845
83,815,454 93,629,807 83,900,240 93,342,382
22(F)
Q)
( )
2014 2013
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69,109,136 68,933,685
13,225,724 23,017,771
1,480,594 1,678,333
- 18
83,815,454 93,629,807
(i) 2014 12 31
() 34,776,361,000 (2013 33,098,947,000 ) (
(V)
() ( ()] 587,386,000 (2013
613,113,000
)
)
) ¢ 17
()
( )
2014 12 31
64,201,145 6,846,756 12,767,553 83,815,454
2013 12 31
74,314,482 6,506,910 12,808,415 93,629,807
23
( )
« O
C @ «C»
2014 12 31
2014 1,035,733 596,301 81,160 173,405 1,886,599
(195,586) (599,998) (5.920) (29,166) (830,670)
227,754 387,380 3,228 88,129 706,491
85 2,244 - 306 2,635
2014 12 31 1,067,986 385,927 78,468 232,674 1,765,055
(70,423) (385,927) - (37,139) (493,489)
997,563 - 78,468 195,535 1,271,566
2013 12 31
2013 1,177,912 1,433,722 183,911 90,466 2,886,011
(202,212) (1,416,202) (6.677) (101,974) (1,727,065)
62,345 604,663 3,917 205,055 875,980
(664) (25,882) - (12,936) (39,482)
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(1,648) - (99,991) (7,206) (108,845)
2013 12 31 1,035,733 596,301 81,160 173,405 1,886,599
(171,877) (420,745) - (10,035) (602,657)
863,856 175,556 81,160 163,370 1,283,942
@
( )
2014 2013

C ) 17,111 20,181

«C ) 177,491 223,483

C ) 873,384 792,069

1,067,986 1,035,733

«c C» - -

C C» 48,517 (3,882)

«c C» (42,614) 66,227

5,903 62,345

)
)
2014 12 31
1,050,875,000 (2013
1,015,552,000 ) 0.25
2014 12 31 19,650,000
20,410,000
( )
2014 2013

223,483 792,069 1,015,552 328,418 825,673 1,154,091
« ) 48,517 (42,614) 5,903 (3,882) 66,227 62,345
- 221,851 221,851 - - -
(94,509)  (97,922)  (192,431)  (99,405)  (99,831) (199, 236)
- - - (1,648) - (1,648)
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12 31 177,491 873,384 1,050,875 223,483 792,069 1,015,552
( )
2014 2013
23,122 (42,614)  (19,492) 17,055 29,444 46,499
- - - 14,200 38,324 52,524
( ) 25,39 - 25,395  (35,137)  (1,541) (36,678)
48,517  (42,614) 5,903 (3,882) 66,227 62,345
2014 2013
3.50 3.75 3.17  4.41 4.60 5
3 4.50 0o 8 0 4.8 0 4.8
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®
2014 12 31
385,927,000 (2013 596,301,000 ) ()
2014 12 31 12
7,951,441,000 (2013 10,322,056,000 )
24
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
«C @
3,471,235 3,923,515 - -
871,024 1,242,575 - -
96,830 72,263 - -
5,937 6 - -
384,839 195,677 - -
4,829,865 5,434,036 - -
( () 71,420 29,020 - -
4,901,285 5,463,056 - -
492,500 685,414 - -
'GO)) 8,992,782 10,426,941 295,086 487,304
@ 252,949 280,629 - -
GG 238,054 184,166 - -
(@) 13,307 18,035 - -
G O)) 486,439 1,093,467 - -
990,749 1,576,297 - -
15,377,316 18,151,708 295,086 487,304
(a) 2014 12 31
( )
2014 2013
4,515,959 5,156,073
12 149,320 82,313
158,800 122,052
37,711 39,877
39,495 62,741
4,901,285 5,463,056
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(V)
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,230,321 1,340,874 82,582 58,211
2,387,951 2,788,906 -
2,625,199 2,589,881 -
168,478 452,304 - 350,153
2,580,833 3,254,976 212,504 78,940
8,992,782 10,426,941 295,086 487,304
© ( )
( )
2014 2013
9,112,702 11,611,017
4,179,972 4,266,292
586,201 651,909
258,043 197,173
747,898 739,903
14,884,816 17,466,294
(@
©) 12 8,292,000
( 50,739,000 )(2013 8,193,000 (49,952,000 )) LIBOR
0.6 «C ) 49,681,000 (303,998,000 )(2013
49,681,000 (302,900,000 ) 2013 12 31 32,804,000 (
200,003,000 ) 5.13 65,607,000 (399,999,000 )
6.77
® ( )
( )
2014 2013
3,007,600 2,715,570
120,000 50,000
3,127,600 2,765,570
(a) 2014 12 31 2.43 5.40 (2013  2.07 5.40 )

(b)
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( )
2014 2013
2,447,600 2,615,570
680,000 150,000
3,127,600 2,765,570
«C )
( )
2014 2013
160,119 115,237
( 27 1,379,000 -
363,720 290,031
) D
(1,041,206) (268,930)
(28,277) 244,176
39,877 2,646
10,941 (26,119)
9,000 123
- (9,792)
« ) (33,510) 3,436
52,078 71,677
(42,739) (64,010)
« ) (249,758) (17,538)
(136,287) (287,263)
91,207 29,884
(346) (1,006)
(32,039) (31,607)
14,379 18,814
183,357 -
(20,944) 4,874
718,572 74,633
( )
2014 2013
1,379,000 -

2014

1,379,000,000
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( )
2014 2013
( @) 394,305 -
) 214,025 -
608,330 -
(a) 2014 10 30
(
( )
) 48.07
328,107,000
10 14) 2014 11 10 394,305,000
(b) 2014 10 30
( )
( )
259,353,000
2014 12 28 214,025,000
2013 29 (
)( C ) ( CHKG )
( ) (
) ( )
81
( COSCON
)( CHKG
(
( )
81 COSCON CHKG
3,738,403,000
19 « 14
2013 11
261,499
455,317
331,557
26,471
227,537
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2,820

21,412
(64,576)
(3,875)

(92,559)

1,165,603
(221,465)

944,138

( ) 3,690,633

3,738,403
(227,537)

3,510,866

( )

2014 2013

@

19,133,576 17,757,865
C ®) 16,501,546 19,011,981
( (©) 15,418,821 17,220,097
( 23) 387,380 604,663
1,473,283 1,172,686
5,987,147 7,556,011
2,071,510 1,924,398
792,966 731,054
1,021,703 928,032
89,451 123,405
62,877,383 67,030,192
2,938,151 2,808,755
199,502 201,141
244,669 186,036
139,844 142,281
126,550 130,573
121,501 100,629
40,785 44,696
95,593 102,101
51,821 44,099
349,811 415,596
4,308,227 4,175,907
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) 3,923,046,000 (2013  3,700,756,000 )
7,938,540,000 (2013 9,028,109,000 )
®
©
31
( )
2014 2013
(  17(b) 262,378 226,646
( 13) 30,413 14,916
705,709 781,207
998,500 1,022,769
(1,753,380) (1,831,734)
(50,299) (54,558)
( 22 25) (7.,705) (19,452)
(8,911) (7,083)
(  22(c) (871,772) (1,162,895)
- (53,065)
- 69,648
- 16,583
(2,692,067) (3,059,139)
(81,060) (90,371)
(1,689) (10,668)
(246,344) (187,553)
( (O)) 55,192 135,449
(2,965,968) (3,212,282)
« D 66,214 876,744
(1,901,254) (1,312,769)
32
( )
2014 2013
«C @)
279,167 218,679
5,578 4,784
139,871 112,735
676 2,473
425,292 338,671
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(1,468,826) (39,199)
(1,043,534) 299,472
@
12.5 46 (2013 12.5 46
25 12.5 25 (2013 25 )
16.5 (2013  16.5 )
)

)

2014 2013
« ) 507,287 (1,513,596)
( (1,365,811) (1,102,145)
(858,524) (2,615,741)
25 (2013 25 ) (214,631) (653,935)
500,326 480,875
(716,033) (766,118)
551,370 579,430
(301,572) (237,945)
654,911 994,428
(1,589,130) (88,289)
129,887 103,199
(59,338) (114,646)
676 2,473
(1,043,534) 299,472
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©
( )
2014 2013
C X ) 118,529 (17,350) 101,179 (32,741) 3,417 (29,324)
(20,925) - (20,925) (9,029) - (9,029)
(87,244) - (87,244)  (375,977) - (375,977)
30,109 - 30,109 31,607 - 31,607
(84,079) - (84,079) (1,285,436) - (1,285,436)
(221,851) - (221,851) - - -
(
) (265,461) (17,350)  (282,811) (1,671,576) 3,417 (1,668,159)
( 15 (17,350) 3,417
(17,350) 3,417
33 « )
458,804,000 (2013 2,218,642,000 )
34
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
35 C )
(@
C ) C )
2014 2013
C D[ ) 362,529,000 (2,960,159,000)
( ) - 3,195,629,000
362,529,000 235,470,000
10,216,274,357 10,216,274,357
C [ )
0.0355 (0.2898)
- 0.3128
0.0355 0.0230
(©)
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
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2013

) (2.,960,159,000)
(54,000)

(2,960,213,000)

) 3,195,629,000
(79,000)

3,195,550,000

235,337,000

10,216,274,357

(0.2898)
0.3128

0.0230

36

2014

2013

oOoOooodn

¢ @)

« O

)(

4,707,556
333,723

23(a)) 5,903
692,771
1,501,293

4,770,528
349,923

61,795
598,887
1,686,071

7,241,246

7,467,204

@

30 )

(b)

2014 2013 12 31

2014 12 31

10 22

82,679,000 (2013 71,727,000

148/298

)



37

©

@

(b)

EDINETOOOO
O00DOO000DO000DO000ooO00o0o00bDOoO0Odnoo(es9es)

Ogoooood
37
( )
2014 2013

1,939 1,913

960 1,050

(1,239) (2,325)

(279) (1,275)

2,067 2,211

17 (180)

76 78

2 1

2,162 2,110

8,915 11,292

1,547 1,478

208 211

57 56

10,727 13,037

14,549 15,785

2014 12 31
SAR 1,702,000 (2013 3,118,000 )
(  20(b))
( )
2014 12 31
)
Ma Zehua - - - -
Li Yunpeng - - (442) (442)
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Sun Yueying - - (442) (442)
Sun Jiakang - - (368) (368)
Ye Weilong - - @7 @87
Wang Yuhang - - - -
Jiang Lijun - 960 100 1,060
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 480 - - 480
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 489 - - 489
Peter Guy Bowie 480 - - 480
Yang, Liang Yee Philip 295 - - 295
Teo Siong Seng 195 - - 195
Fu Xiangyang - - (74) D)
Song Dawei - - - -
Ma Jianhua - - - -
Luo Jiulian - - - -
Gao Ping - 937 43 980
Zhang Li - 370 93 463
Wei Qing - 137 33 170
Meng Yan 310 - - 310
Zhang Jianping 313 - - 313
2,562 2,404 (1,144) 3,822
( )
2013 12 31

( )

Wei Jiafu( ) - - (748) (748)
Ma Zehua - - - -
Li Yunpeng - - (495) (495)
Sun Yueying - - (495) (495)
Sun Jiakang - - (411) (411)
Xu Minjie( ) - - (32) (32)
Ye Weilong - - (238) (238)
Jiang Lijun - 1,050 94 1,144
Teo Siong Seng 482 - - 482
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 473 - - 473
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 485 - - 485
Peter Guy Bowie 473 - - 473
Song Dawei - - - -
Gao Ping - 810 30 840
Wei Qing - 474 74 548

Luo Jiulian - - - -
Ma Jianhua - 295 (205) 90
Meng Yan 316 - - 316
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Zhang Jianping 316 - - 316
2,545 2,629 (2,426) 2,748
)
( ) Ma Zehua
©
2014 2013
5 5
5 5
37(b)
(2013 2014 12 31
(2013 )
( )
2014 2013
10,782 12,370
327 598
2,644 2,362
65 57
10 11
13,828 15,398
2014 2013
2,500,001 3,000,000
( 1,970,000 2,370,000 ) 1 2
3,000,001 3,500,000
( 2,370,000 2,760,000 ) 2 2
3,500,001 4,000,000
( 2,760,000 3,160,000 ) 1 -
4,000,001 4,500,000
( 3,160,000 3,550,000 ) 1 -
7,000,001 7,500,000
( 5,520,000 5,920,000 ) - 1
5 5
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( )
2014 2013
507,287 3,743,732
4,003,524 3,845,432
29,597 23,863
32,293 36,220
49,379 60,282
11,601 11,762
82,749 101,039
(160,119) (115,237)
( )
(654,494) (560,752)
(711,317) (734,565)
2,636,875 2,931,244
(998,500) (1,022,769)
1,018,665 48,227
( (617,330) 9,792
- (123)
- (7,974,322)
246,344 187,553
32,039 31,607
387,380 604,663
33,510 -
C X 183,544 (859,206)
6,113,027 368,442
781,347 284,939
«C ) 1,132,163 (1,004,617)
(2,010,461) (938,647)
96,077 (349,711)
52,371 14,255
(730,545) (1,495,943)
(G (14,097) 233,280
( ) 5,419,882 (2,888,002)
()
2013 12 31 2012 2013
20,981,194 103,381,332
435,035,000 ( 21

39
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@ 100

2013 27
( ) 6,738,704,000

100 2013 ( )

2013

( )
2,095,117
23,463
258,238
62,050
441,558
672,962
238,252
19,741
226,646
241,019
5,213,630
3,576,751
(5,574,462)
(2,097,477)
(108,845)
(21,557)
(50, 698)

5,216,388
(374,873)

4,841,515
6,738,704
(3,576,751)
3,161,953

211,409

3,373,362

2013
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4,986,050
(4,645,814)

340,236
(74,332)

265,904
6,738,704
(4,841,515)

(51,468)
1,845,721
2,111,625

2,080,620
31,005

2,111,625

2013

(313,453)
(29,927)
580,854
237,474

3,353,640
(14,363)

3,576,751

(®) ( ) 21.8

2013 20 (

( ) ( CIMC ) 21.8
« ) ( CHKG )

) 1,219,789,000 ( 7,559,030,000 )
CImC 21.8

CIMC
CIMC
2013 13 CIMC 21.8
2013 CIMC
2013 27 393,411,000 ( 2,437,968,000 ) 2013

CImMC 142,897,000
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40
@
2014 12 31

2014 12 31

(b)
( )
2014 2013
( ) 83,298 128,608
2014 12 31 16,631,358,000 (2013 14,549,623,000 )
41

@

( )

2014 2013

2,141,160 2,548,504

5,033,465 2,302,354

1,153,975 1,162,141

36 -

6,249 4,817

205,427 205,429

8,540,312 6,223,245

132,287 100,843

13,693,900 3,491,871

1,134,989 1,316,211

29,087 44,303

14,888 11,918

3,504,547 3,855,159

19,750 10,142

18,529,448 8,830,447
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( )
2014 2013
155,472 36,667
59,899 57,219
215,371 93,886
2014 2013 12 31
(b)
2014 12 31
( )
2014 2013
543,510 1,170,519
130,932 437,105
- 52,311
674,442 1,659,935
«c )
516,417 631,523
951,574 1,109,252
103,572 208,904
1,571,563 1,949,679
51,167 48,484
59,676 33,008
5,953 3,223
116,796 84,715
2,362,801 3,694,329
©
2014 12 31
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013

7,162,777 7,500,706 - -
17,895,272 17,214,850 - -
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7,703,570 9,744,275 - -
32,761,619 34,459,831 - -
16)
255,102 282,091 - -
1,396,772 1,042,680 - -
21,576,555 24,657,644 - -
23,228,429 25,982,415 - -
269,598 1,512,684 - -
497,025 2,031,832 - -
- 58,550 - -
766,623 3,603,066 - -
276,312 208,324 54,661 37,606
246,734 179,567 53,892 769
26,539 2,325 - -
549,585 390,216 108,553 38,375
57,306,256 64,435,528 108,553 38,375
(
( )
2014 2013

14,577 18,730

117,726 118,900

34,218 35,518
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309,795 289,701
5,244 4,981
23,748 22,787
68,108 76,118
- 629
313,217 338,852
35,903 36,943
536,861 677,653
19,419 18,585

10,162,622 13,624,919

674,855 828,035
167,011 125,075
20,571 18,500
60,172 63,490
28,112 42,446
11,466 10,999
52,661 55,994
3,752 7,791
1,548,143 613,145
( )
2014 2013
98,359 163,109
26,396 25,825
14,154 13,202
787,264 860,336
4,364 4,364
12,400 12,400
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270,705 336,214
9,753 9,612
- 425,305
265,878 272,222
120,546 109,116
33,072 30,179
)
)
2014 12 31
( )
2014 12 31 2013
( )
- 8,074
- 1,194
- 27,419
- 2,628
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
43
2014 12 31
)
2014 12 31
2014 2013
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25,968,025,395 100 100
11,088,763,082 100 100
( ) 500,000 100 100
500
6,290,000,000 100 100
)
3,214,000,000 100 100
)
1,195,709,081 100 100
)
2011 100,000 100 100
1,259,983,844 100 100
190,000,000 56.10 56.10
320,000,000 100 100
377,170,094 100 100
84,717,009 100 100
50,000,000 100 100
COSCON 403,000,000 100 100
1,063,700 100 100
1,063,700
1,500,000 100 100
40,000,000 100 100
2,900,000 100 100
0.01
2014 2013
«c )

) 50,000 100 100

50,000
100,000 100 100
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868,581,699 100 100
50,000 100 100
( )
500,000 50 50
500,000 51 51
20,002 51 51
100 100
) 100 100
20,000,000
20,000,000
2,940,437,862 44.54 43.92
0.1
(2013
2,912,325,528
0.1 )
100 100
49,900,000 36.68 31.38
36,800,000 22.72 22.39
61,500,000 24.76 24.41
49,900,000 35.63 35.14
1,627,480,000 31.18 30.75
34,500,000 4454 43.92
( ) 10,000 44.54 29.03
(ACT) 100 100
22,014 44.54 43.92
22,014
2014 2013
)
500,000 100 100
500,000
100 100
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2,000 100 100
2,000
(2011) 10,000 100 100
®
2014 12 31
2014 2013
624,000,000 8.91 8.78
1,260,000,000 13.36 13.17
308,000,000 8.91 8.78
1,246,450,000 8.91 8.78
1,900,000,000 13.36 13.17
14.85 14.64
PSA 65,900,000 21.82 21.53
cal 15,600,000 60 60
200,000,000 50.00 17.97
360,000,000 56.17 56.17
170,000,000 51 51
-HPHT  ACT 1,000 50 -
1,000
1,400,000,000 25 -
©
2014 12 31
2014 2013
800,000,000 31.25 31.25
730,000,000 8.91 8.78
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1,856,250 8.91 8.78
100
200 8.91 8.78
800
32 2.28 2.26
593
2,005 7.34 7.24
8,424
50
50
50
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az et 31 Decambar 2014

Mote 2014 2013
RME'000 RME'D00
ASSETS
Non-currant assats
Property, plant and equipment B 80,007,345 84,404,047
Irvestrnent propartios [ 476,432 404 885
Leazehol land and land use rights B 1,034,852 1,888,274
Intangible assats g 107,078 114,441
Joint vantures 1 6,054,578 4,877,158
Associates 12 6,006,306 5,881,784
Loans to joint vertures and an associate 13 636,219 220,603
MAyaiable-for-zale financial assets 14 1,640,570 1,510,630
Diofarrad income tex assots 16 109,120 173,443
Reatricted bank deposits 17 1,462 EA0E
Crther non-currant asssts 16 HT.620 786,561
Total non-current assets 98,068,710 a7.351, M7
Current assets
Irventories 1B 1,026,723 2374078
Trade and cther recaivablas 19 7,722,068 0,078,507
Ayalable-for-zale financial assets 14 500,000 4,000,000
Restricted bank deposits 17 865,420 80,525
Cash and cash equivalnts 17 30,705,524 48,206,330
Total current assots 50,718,744 684,611,090
Total assets 148,788,454 161882107

=k
1]
o

peywn Awdwod sBuipon o000 BuyD

Tha notes on pages 136 1o 245 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

¥ I0Z Wndep Ry
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

#E &t 31 Dacember 2014

Mote 2044 2m3
RMB'000 RME'DCO

EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Shara capital 20 10,216,274 10,216,274
Resarves 24 14,162,888 14,006,311
24370162 24202585
Non-controlling interasts 18,578,706 17,801,222

Tobslwuy === BN RN
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities

Long-term bomowings 22 68,056,685 68,351,377

Prowisions and other liabilities 23 1,274,566 1,283,942
B | S L
LoD L L S — ey
Current liabilities

Trade and cther payables 24 15,377,316 18,151,708

Short-term bomowings 26 3,427,800 2,786,670

Currant portion of long-term bomowings 22 15,758,760 25,278,430

Current portion of provisions and other liabilities 23 443,450 BO2B5T
B . 1,272
Lol R — e
Total liabilities 105,830,408 119,748,300
Total equity and liabilities 148,768,454 161,882,107
Net current assets 14,744,564 16,440,556
Total assets less current liabilities 112,843,211 113,781,713

Tha notes on pages 136 10 245 ara an intagral part of theea consolidated financial statements.,

The conzoldated financid statements on pages 125 to 245 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 26 March 2015 and
wara zigned on itz behalf by:

Mr. Ma Zehua Mr. Jiang Lijun
Dirctor Ciractar

165/298



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Balance Sheet

Ae Et 51 Decambsr 2014

Mote 2044 2m3
RMB'000 RME'DCO

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5] 540 2,00
Intangible assets g 584 914
Subsidianies 10 52,304,720 62,301,720
Loans to subsidiaries 10 _ 4,000,845 4,885,801

Total non-currant assets 57,203,795 &7 190,655

Current assets
Prepaymants, deposita and other racaivablas 19 3,765 A4, 445
Advancas to and amourts due from subsidiaries 10 104,025 307 163
Avalzble-for-zale financial assets 14 500,000 4,000,000
Cash and cash equivalants 17 1,503,234 B,483 460

Total cumrent assets 2,201 624 12,835,067
Total assets 50,405,710 70,026,622
EQUITY

Shara capital a0 10,216,274 10,218,274
Resarves 24 517,624 30076412

Tuialseguity SR . 6182 A
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 22 8,867 406 B840 40T
Current liabilities
Trado and other payables 24 205,088 487 304
Current portion of long-termm bomowings 22 - 9,800,000
Amounts dua to aubsidiaries 10 TAM a7, 704
Tax payablo 472,005 477 621

=
Fa
=l

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

r10Z Woday [enuwry
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Balance Sheet

#E &t 31 Dacember 2014

Mote 2044 2m3

RMB'000 RME'DCO

Total current liabilities 804,325 10,882 529
Total liabilities 9,674,824 19,832,936
T,m.mmwm“m T M?m = 79,;,25522
Net current assets 1,307,500 1,842 538
Total assets less current abilities 58,604,304 59,033,083

Tha notez on pages 136 10 245 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial tatoments.

The conzoldated financid statements on pages 125 to 245 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 26 March 2015 and
wara 2ignad on itz behalf by:

Mr. Ma Zahua Mr. Jiang Lijun
Diractor Ciractor

a
@

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 51 Decembsr 2014

Mote

2044
RMB'000

2m3
RME'DCO

Continuing operations
Reaveriues

Costof senices and inventones sald

Gross profit/loss)

Crthar income, net

(Gain on disposal of a joint wanture and an avalable-for-zale financial asset
Gan on disposal of subsidiares

B e

Operating profit/floss)
Firence income

Firence costs

Met ralated exchange gain
Met finance experse

Sham of profits less losses of
— joint venturas
- asanciatas

26
2B
20

3
a1

11

12

Profitfiloss) befora income tax

Income tax

a2

Profitfiloss) for the year from continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from discontinued operations
Profit for the year

a9

a0

66,001,438

4,024,055
748,672
608,330

1,042,730

e I

66,137,861
itk
(BE2,231)
74,833

3,600,633
ML DA
(1,302,072

[ BOEE00 102ZTED |

(2,065, 068)

66,214

(3,212,283)

876,744

(1,801,254
{858,524)

654,404
B0T, 287

1,550.321'

1,550,821

744,347

1,043,534

(1,312, 760)
{2,815,741)

540,808
51,236

(1,613,506)
P

Hlé‘l&.[ﬁ]

4,692,450
2,879,422

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Mon-contraling mtarosta

362,520
1,166,202

1,550,821

236470
2,643,952

2,879,422

Profitfiloss) atfributable to equity holders of the Company arising from:
- Continuing cperations
- Ciscontinued opsrations

362,520

62,520

(2,980,155)
3,196,629
235,470

Tha notes on pagas 136 to 245 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

Fior the year anded 51 Decamber 2014

2044

2M3
RME

Eamings/loss) par share attributable to equity holders of the Company:
Basic eamingadloss) per share from

- Continuing operations

- Discontinued opsrations

35()

0.0355

0.0355

(0. 2698

03128

00230

Dilrted eamings/loss) per shara from
- Continuing operations

— Discontinued oporations

35(0)

0.0355

0.0355

(0. 2508)

03128

00230

2014
RMB000

2M3
RME'000

Dividand

a4

Tha notes on pages 136 10 245 ara an intagral part of theea consolidated financial statements.,
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 51 Decembsr 2014

2044 2M3
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Profit for the year

1,550,821 2,870,422

Other comprahansive income/{loss)

fams that may be reclassifed subsequently to profit or loss
Fair value gainz on available-for-sdle financial assats, nat of tax
Sham of other comprahansive loes of joint venturas and associates

134,288 2,283
(20,925) (3,029

Raleass of resenas upon disposal of subsidianas, a joint wenture and an associata ' (BT, 244) (375,977

Currency translation differencas
ftam that may not be reclassiied subsequently o proff orfoss

Rameasuraments of post-amployment benaft obigations

Total comprehansive income for the year

(84,079) (1,285,438

1,268,010 1,211,263

Total comprehensive income/{less) for the year atiributable to:
— Equity holdars of the Compary

B

127,619 (D68, 254)
L4038 2179514
1,268,010 1,211,263

Total comprehensive income/{loss) attributable to equity holders
of the Company arising from:

- Continuing operations

— Discontinued oporations '

127,610 (4,096,820

izeto  (esast)

Tha notes on pagas 136 to 245 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Equity

Fior the year anded 51 Decamber 2014

Attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Mon-
Share controlling
capital Reserves  Sub-total interasts Total
RMB'D00 RME 000 RME'000 RME" 000 RMB'000
[Mote 24)
Balance at1 January 2044 10216274 14006341 242200505 4T.0M 22 42443807
Comprehansive income.loss) } _ _
Profit for the year = 362 520 362520 {18822 1,550,824
Other comprehansive incomea/{loss): - ' '
Fair value gsins on available-for-sale fnancial assats,
gt of taw

- 74,007 74,007 27 AT2 104,470

Impairment loss on available-for-zals firancial assets
charged to the consdidated ncome statement
(ot 141 = 30,100 30,108 - 30,109

Ghara of other comprehensive l0ss of joint ventures
and associates - 0,373 (9,373 (14,553)

Relaasa of resanves upon dsposal of subsidiaras and
a joint ventura - (B4480)  (B44B0) (2764

Currency translation differances = (23,323 (23,323 {60, 756)
RemaasuremEnts of post-amployment bensit obligations —  [221851)  (221851) -
Total comprehensive income d2rge 44403 1,268,010

Total Duml'iillﬁl'inw by and dish'l::.'lw to
owners Company racog
directly in equity

Cantibutions from non-controling
intarests of subsidarias - - - 25,500 25,500

Cividends paid to non-controling

interests of a subsidiary - - - (429, 7Z3) . 1429, 7Z3)
Izzue of shares on settlement of scrip

dividand of a subsidiary - 23,660 23,660 70,047 102,707

Acquisition of remaining equity interests from non-
controlling interssts = = = {2856 {28,516

e
_foowners of the Compary T 28058 /0S8 US2ET) | 1423,850)

Tha notez on pages 136 10 245 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Equity

For the year ended 51 Decembsr 2013

Aftributabla to equity holders
of the Cormpary
Man-
controlling
Shara capital Rasarves Sub-total interezts Total
RAMB'COD AMBE'000 AMEBE'000 RME'D00 RME'D00
{Mote 21)
Balance at 1 January 2013, as previcusly raportad 10,218,274 149208412 25136888 16580835 44,8075
Adoption of mergar azcounting {note 21(g)) = 4,712 4,712 (2,052 2,680
Balance at 4 January 2043, as restated 10,246,274 14025324 25141608 16E5BE0G 44,700,201
Praifit for the yeer — 235,470 235470  2/438952 2870422
Other comprahensive (loss)income:
Far value ossas)/gains on avalable-for-sale
firancial assets, nat of tax | — [35,113) 135,113 5,780 (20,324)
Shame of other comprahansive lossyincomsa
of joint vertures and associal — 11,194} {11,194) 2166 [@,029)
Raleass of resenas upon disposals of subsidiaries
and an associata | = [144,033) [144,033) (231,944 (375977
Currancy translation differencas | — (1044968 (1,044,068 (240,448 (1,285,438)
Irpairment loss on available-for-sade financial
aseats charged to the consoldated income
statament [note 14(g) — 24,807 807 — 31,807
Total other comprehensive loss — {20872 ({,203721) (484,438 (1,668,159
LR ey e ] (e Y e - £ (N T S | T L =1
Total contributions by and l.'imnuhumtu
owners of the Company recognised
directly in aquity
Contributions from non-controlling
interests of subsidianas - - — 48,280 8B.280
Dividands paid to non-contralling e
interests of subsidianias = = — (.0 F7E (1,081,776
[1]
Disposal of a aubsidiary — — — (285,604 (285, 504) H
Issue of 2=hams on axamising of sham &
optionz of a aubsidiary — 7,263 T.283 7306 14,580 E
lzsue of shanos on satlernant of z
dividend of a subsidiary (note SB[I:]; — 44,305 41,305 435,005 47E.430 ¥
Orthars 580 EB0 (48) E34 5,
Total contributions by and distributions to K
owners of the Company - 49,238 49,238 (848,806 (797 B5T) -
As at 31 December 2043 10,216,274 14,006,311 24222585 17891222 42113807 %

Tha notes on pages 136 1o 245 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Fior the year anded 51 Decamber 2014

Mate 2044 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash genarated fromyused in) operations 3Ba) 5,449,862 (2,308 002)
Interast received 1,046,553 1,026,656
Imcome tax paid {420,100y (457, 206)
Nakt oaeh generdod/ead inf operstig sothilles) 0 SEEEEEEEEEE PS5
Cash flows from investing activities
Wdﬁﬁﬁﬁ&%mug%g u%ﬁwmm. 6,057.074) (10,620,198
Acquisition of a subsidiary, naet of cash acquired - (198,040
Irvestrnents in joint venturas and associates 1,304,245) (477 238
Proceeds from disposal of property, gltant and equiprment,
mvestment properties, land use nght, and intangble assets 2,358,2H 1,806,474
Cash raceived from deposal of subsidiaries, joint venturas and an associate 328,350 14,464 378
Cash paid for purchass of available-for-sdle financial assets (5,800,000) 14,283 572
Cash mceived from dzposal of available-for-sala financial assats 0,677,355 =
Acquisition of ramaining equity interasts from non-controling intermstz {128,516) =
Loans to joint wverturas {27,206y —
Reapayments of loans grantad to joint vantures and associEtas 167,213 341 506
Dividends receivad from joirt vaniures 784,710 402 529
Dividends receivad from associatos 378,060 180,606
Dividends and intarest racaived from available-for-salke financidl assets 195,330 114,607
Diacreasedincreasa) in restricted bank deposits 64,445 [B49,700)
Met cash (used in)/ganerated from investing actvities (763,358) 810,671

Tha notes on pagas 136 to 245 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 51 Decembsr 2014

Mate 214 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00

Cash flows from financing activities:
Procaeds from bomowings 21,834,390 26,799,123
Repayments of bomowings (31,842,678) (17,658,560
Dividends paid to non-controling interests (332, 745§ (553, TA7)
Contributions from mon-controlling interests of subsidiaries 25,500 88,280
Procaeds from exercisa of shara options - 156,008
Imtereat paid 13,208,708
Crthier imcidental borrowing costs and charges paid (260,079
Increasa in restricted bank deposits (200,622
Met cash used in)/generated from financing activities 4,114,655
Net [decrease)/increasa in cash and cash equivalents 2,808,724
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 46,3681 253
Exchange kosses [783.627)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 17 48,206,230

=
L]
o
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Tha notes on pages 136 1o 245 ara an intagral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China {the
"PRC" on 3 March 2005 a2 a joint stock company with limited ligbility under the Company Law of the PRC. The address
of itz registerad offica i 3rd Floor, Mo.1 Tongda Square, Tianjin Port Frea Trade Zona, Tianjin, the PRC. The H-Shares and
A-Shares of the Company are listed on the Main Beard of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kiong Limited and The Shanghai
Stock Exchange respectivaly.

Tha businasses of the Compsany and its subsidiaries (the "Group”) includs the provisions of a ranpe of container =hipping,
dry bulk shipping, managing and oparating container termirds and container leazing al over the world.

Tha directors of the Company (the *Dirctorz”) regand China Ccean Shipping (Group) Company ("COS00", a state-owned
enterprisa established in tha PRG, as being the Company's parent company (nota 42]. COSC0 and its subsidianes (other
than the Group) ane colectivaly refamed to as "COSCO Group”.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Renminbi ('RME") and all values are nounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicatad.

Thasa Consclidated Financial Staterments have boan approved for iesus by the Boand of Cirectors on 28 March 2015,

Summary of significant accounting policies

Tha principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of thase Coreoidated Financial Statementz aro sat out balow.
Thasa accounting policies have bean coreistantly applied to al the yaars presentad unless otherwise mentioned.

@) Basis of prepamation

Tha Consolidated Financial Staterments for the year andad 21 Decambear 2044 have been prepared in accordance
with Homg Kbong Financial Reporting Standands ("HKFRSs") and the principles of merger accounting &= prascribed
in Hong Kong Accounting Guiddine 5 "Merger Accounting for the Common Control Combinations'' iesued by Hong
Kong Inetitute of Cartified Public Accountants (the "HKICPAT).

The conaolidatad financial atataments are preparad in accordance with the applicable requiraments of the
pradeceasor Companias Ordinanca (Cap. 32) for this finandal year and the comparative pariod.

Tha Coreolidatad Financial Staterments hawve been prepared under the historical cost comvantion except that, as

disclosed in the accounting policies below, available-for-zale financial azsets and dervative financial instrumentz are
stated at fair value.

Tha praparation of the Consolidated Financial Staternants in confiormity with HKFRSs requires tha usa of cartain
critical accounting estimatas. It also requires managemant to exercise its judgament in the procass of applying
the Group's accounting policies. The areas imvohing a higher degree of judgernent or complexity, or arsas whera
assumptions and estimatas are sigrificant to the Consalidated Finandal Staterments are disclosad in note 4.

175/298

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
a) Basis of praparation (Continued)

M Amandments to standards which ara effective in 2014 and adoptad by the Group

HEICPA has issued some amendments to standards which are mandatory and adoptad by the Group for
tha accounting periods on or after 1 January 2044, The adoption of those amendments doas not have any
significant impact to the Group's results for the year ended 21 Dacembar 2014 and the Group's financial
position as at 31 December 2014,

il  MNew and amended standards and interpratation to standand that are relevant to the Group but not yet effectiva
fior the financial yesr beginning 1 January 2014 and have not baan aary adopted by the Group

Effactive for
accounting
periods beginning
on or after
Mew and amanded standards and nterpretation to standard
HKAS 19 [Amendmant] Deefined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions 1 July 2014
Anrual Improvemants Project Annual Improvemants 200 0-2012 Cycla 1 July 2014
Anrual Improwemants Project Anrual Improvements 204 1-2013 Cycle 1 July 2044
HKFRS 14 Ragulatory Defiamal Accounts 1 January 2018
HKEFRS 11 [Amendmanit) Arcounting for acquisitions of 1 January 2016
interests in joint operation
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of accaptable methods 1 January 2018
[Arrandmand of depreciation and amortisation
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Baarar plants 1 January 2016
[Armandmard)
HKFRS 10 and HKFRS 25 The sake or contibution of assets batweaen 1 January 2016
{Amendman] an investor and s assodiate of joint venture 137
HKAS 27 [Armendmarni The aquity method 1 January 2016
Annual Improvemants Project Annual Improvements 201 2-2014 Cycha 1 July 2018
HKEFRS 15 Rewenue from contracts wih customers 1 January 2017
HEFRS 9 Firancial Irstrumanis 1 January 2018

The Group has already commencad an assassment of the related impact to the Group. The Group is not
yet N a position to state whather any substartial changes to the Group's significant accounting policies and
presentation of tha financial information wil bo rasulted.

In addition, the mauirements of Part 9 "Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong Kong Cormpanias Crdinancsa
Cap. B22) coma into operation as from the Comparny's first financial year commencing on or after 3 March
2014 in accordance with saction 358 of that Ordnance. Tha Group s in the procass of making an assassmant
of expected impact of the changas in the Companies Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements
in the period of initial application of Part 9 of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 822). So far
it has concludad that the impact is unlikely to be significant and only the prasantation and the disclosur of
irforrnation in the consolidated financial statements will be affected.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

FI0Z Wodey ey

176/298



e

u:.ﬂ 4

&nmalF

China COBCO Holdngs Company Limited

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[}  Group accounting

Tha Consclidated Financial Statements include the finandial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries mada
up to 31 December.

m

]

Mamer accourting for comman control combinations

Tha Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial statoments of the combining entities or
bueinassas in which the common control combination ococure as i they had been combined from the date
when tha combiring antities or businezsas first came undear the control of tha controlling party.

The net assets of the combining ertities or businessas are combined using the existing bock values from the
controling parties’ parspective. Mo amount iz recognisad in consideration for goodwil or excass of acquirers'
interast in the net fair value of acquirea's idenfifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities owver cost at the
fime of common control combination, to the extent of the continuation of the controling party's interast.

The consolidated income statement includas the results of aach of the combining antities or businasses from
the earliest date presantad or since the date when the cormbining entiies or businasses first came undar the
common control, whera thera is & shorter period, regardless of tha date of the commion control combination.

Tha comparative amounts in the Consolidated Financial Statoments are presanted as if the entities or
buzinezses had been combined at the previous balance shesat date or whan they first came under common
cantrol, whichever is shorter.

Transaction costs, induding profassional fees, registration fees, costs of fumishing information to shareholders,
costs incurrad in combining operations of the previouely separate businesses, etc., incurrad in ralation to the
commeon contrel combination that is to ba accounted for by using merger accounting is recognised as an
axpansze in tha year in which it is incumed.

Purchaza mathod of accounting for non-common control combinations

The purchase meathod of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiaries by the Group,
other than the common control combinationz (note 2b) 1)) The consideration fransfarred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair vaues of the azsets transfamed, the Iabilities incurrad to the formear owners of the
acquirea and the equity interests issuad by the Group. Tha consideration fransfamad includas the fair value of
any azset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration arangament. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabiities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquires at the non-controling
interast's proportionate share of the acquinee's net assets.

Apguisition-related costs are expansad as incurad.

If the businass combination i achisved in stagas, the acquirer's previoushy held aquity irtarast in the acquirea is
remaasured to fair vaue at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
b}  Group accounting (Contnued)

il Purchass method of accounting for mon-common control combinations (Continuad)

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 the excass of the aggragate of the corsideration transfamsd and the fair valus
of non-controling intereet ovar the net idanfifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. I this consideration
iz lower than the fair walue of the net assats of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

il Subsidisries
A zubsidiary is an entity (ncluding a stnuctured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
antity whan the Group is exposad to, or kaz rights 1o, varable returns from its imvolvement with the entity and

has the ability to affect those retume through its power ovar the anfity. Subsidiares are consclidatad from the
date on which control i transfamed to tha Group. They are deconsoidated from the date that comtrol ceasas.

In tha Company's balancs sheat, the rwestmeants in aubsidiaries sra accountad for st cost less impairment nota
2[R, For common control comibination, the cost of inwestmant is being aither the cash consideration amount (for
cazh-satled trarmaction) or the amount of the net azset value of the subsidiany acquired at date of complation (for
zhara-sattlad transaction). For non-common contnol cormbination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair valua of the consideration for the aubsidiary acquired at data of complation.

The results of subsidiaries ara accountad by the Company on the basis of dividend income

)  Changes in ownarship interests in subsidiaries without changa of control

Transactions with mon-confrolling interasts that do not result in loes of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions — that is, as tranzactions with the cwners in ther capacity az owners. The difference batweon
any considaration paid and the relevant share of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire o loases on daposals to non-controlling interasts are also recorded in aquity.

=
oW
m

i)  Disposd of subsidianas
Whan the Group ceazas to have control, any retained interest in the antity is remeasured to its fair value, with
tha changa in camying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair value iz the initial camying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained intarest as joint venture, associata, or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehansive income in espact of that antity ae
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the ralated assetz or fabilities. This may maan that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehansive income ame meclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

la)]

Group accounting (Continued)

ful)

Joint vertums/associatas

HKFRS 11 classifies joint arrangements as sither joint oparations or joint venturas depanding on the contractual
rightz and obligations sach imwstor. The Group has assaessad the nature of its joint arangemants and
determinad tham to be joint wentures.

Agsociates are all antities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, ganarally
accompanying a shareholdng of betwean 20% and 50% of the wating rights.

Imwastments in joint ventures/associates are accounted for using the equity mathod of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost. The Group's investments in joint vertures/associatas include goodwill identified
on acquisition. The measuremant of goodwil is the same as that of goodwil arizing from the acquisition of
subsidiaries. Appropriate adjustmants to the Group's share of the profits or losses after acquisition am made to
tha Consolidated Financial Staternants based on the far values of the azsats and labilities acquired at the date
of acquisition.

If the ownarship interaat in a joint ventura’an associate is reduced but significant influenca is retained, only a
proportionate 2hae of the amounts previously recognisad in other comprehensive income are edassified to
proifit or koss whers appropriata.

Tha Group's share of its joint ventures'/fassociatas’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the
consolidated income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movaments in other comprehensive incoma is
recognisad in other comprehansive income. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against
tha camying amount of the investmant When tha Group's sham of ossss in a joint venfura/an associate equals
or excaads its interast in the joint ventures/associates, includng any other unsacured racaivables, the Group
does not recogrise further loeses, unless it has incurmed lagal or constructive cbligations or mada payments on
bkt of the joint venturas/asaociatas,

Dilution gaire and lossas arising in rvestment2 n joint venturos/associates are moognisad n the consoldated
income statament.

In tha Company's balance sheet, the investmeants in the joint ventures/associstes ara stated at oozt less
provision for impaimmeant lossas (nota 2(H)). The esults of joint ventures/azsociates are accounted for by the
Compamy on the basis of dividand recaived and recaivabla.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates have been changed whers necessary to ensura
corgistancy with the accounting policias adopted by the Group.

Intercompany transactions and balances batween group companies are eliminated. Unrealisad gains on transactions
betwaan group companias and betwean the Group and its joint wantures and associates are aliminated to the axtant
of the Group's intarest. Unreslized oeses ara also diminated but unless the transaction prowvides evidenca of an
impairmment of the assat transfemad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[z} Foreign currency trarslation

i Functional and presantation currency

terns included in the firencial statementz of each of the Group's anfities are measurad using the currency of
tha primary economic envirchment in which the entity oparatas ithe functional cumency”).

Tha Conzolidatad Financial Stataments are presentad in BMB, which is the Company’s functional and the
Gmup's presentation cumency.

il  Transactions and balances

Foreign curmancy transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaling
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gaine and lossas rasulting from the sefflernant of such
fransactions and from the franslation at year end exchange rates of monstary assats and liabilities denominated
in foreign curancies are recogrised in the consclidated income statement, excapt when deferrad in equity as
qualifying cash flow hadgas.

Foreign exchange gains and lossas that milated to bomowings and cash and cash equivalants are presanted n
proifit or koss within *financa income or cost”. All other foreign exchanga gains and losses are presanted in profit
ar koss within "othar income, net”.

Changes in the fair value of monatary secunities denominatad in foreign cumency classified as availabla-for-zalke
ara analysad betwean translation dfferences rasulting from changes in the amontisad cost of the sacurities,
and other changes in the camying amount of the sacurities. Translation differencas reated to changes in the
amortised cost are recognisad in the consoldated income statement, and other changas in camying amount
ara recognised in other comprehensiwe income.

Translaticn differences on non-monetary financial assats and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
proifit or loss ar recognised in profit or koes a2 part of the fair value gain or loss, Translation differences on nan-
manetary financid assatz such as equities classified as avalable-for-zale am induded in other comprehensive
income.

=
&

fiil  Group companies

The rezults and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which has the curmency of a hyperinflationary
aconomy) that have a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumancy are translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

(1)  Assats and liabilitias for each balance sheat presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

12} Income and expensas for each income statamant are translatad at average exchange ratas (unleas
thiz average iz not a reasonable approsdmation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frareaction dates, in which case income and exponsos are translated at the dates of the tmnsactions);
and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[z Foreign currency translation (Continued)

i

Gmoup companies (Continued)
13 All msulting exchanga differances am recognisad in othar comprahansive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on tha acquisition of a foreign antity are trasted as assots and
liabiities of the foreign entity and translated at the cloging rate. Exchange differenca arizing ara recognisad in
aquity.

Disposal of foreign oparation and partial daposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation {that iz, a deposal of the Group's entire interest in a forsign cperation, or
a disposal imohing loes of control over a subsidiary that indudes a forign oparation, a disposal imohing loss
of joint control over a joint wanture that includes a foreign oparation, or a disposal invelving loss of significant
imfluenca over an assodate that includes a foreign operation], al of the exchanga differencas acoumulated in
aquity in respact of that oparation attibutable to the aequity holders of the Company ara reclassified to profit or
los=,

In the casa of a partial dispozsal that does not result in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that includes
a foraign oporation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchanga differencas am re-attributed to non-
controling interests and are not recogrizad in profit or loss. For all other partid disposas (that is, reductions in
tha Group's ownarship intarst in joint wantures or assodates that do not rasult in the Group losing significant
irfluance ar joint controf), the proportiorate share of the accumulated exchange difference iz reclassified to
profit or koss.

{d)  Property, plant and equiprmeni

i

Azsets undar coratruction

Agsetz undar construction rapresant primarily vessals and buikdings under construction, and plant and
aquipment pending irstallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment loeses. Cost includes all
direct costs relating to the construction of the assats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch time as the relevant azsets ar completed and ready for intended usa. Assats
undar corstruction are transfamed to relevant categorias of property, plant and equipment upon the completion
af their respactive construction.

Container vassals, dry bulk vessals and containers

Container vessels, dry bulk vessals and containers am stated at historical cost less accumulated deprediation
and impaiment lossas. Historica cost includes expenditura that is directly atiributable to the acquisiion of the
iteme.

Container vaszals, dry bulk vessels and containers are depreciated on a straight-line bazis ovar thair anticipated
usaful lives, atter taking into accournt the estimated rasidual valuesz.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[d} Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

il Container was=als, dry bulk vessals and containers (Continued)

Container vassals 256 yesrs

Cry bk vemsels for

— Docaan transpartation 20 yesars

— Coaztal transportation 30 years (from the date of first ragistration)
Containers 15 years

Whan the contaners ceasa to ba used by the Group and are hald for sale, these containers are transferad to
imventorias at their carmying amount.

Upon acquisition of a wassal, the componants of the vessel which are required to be raplaced at the next
dry-docking are identiied and their coats are depreciated over the panod to the next astimatad dry-docking
date. Coats incurrad on subssquant dry-docking of vessals are capitalised and depreciatad over the period
to the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurmed prior to the expiry of the
depreciation pariod, the remaining costz of the pravious dry-docking ara written off immediataly.

fiif  Othar proparty, plant and equipment

Other proparty, plant and equipmeant are stated at cost less accumulated depradiation and impaiment losses.

Other proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas sufficient to writa off their costs less accumulated
impaiment losses over their ezfimated usaful lives to their respactive residual values estimated by tha Cirectors
or managamert on a sfraight-line basiz. The estimated ussaful lves of thass assats are summarised as follows:

Buildings 26 to B0 years
Trucks, chassis and motor wahicles & to 10 yaars
Computer and office aquipment 3 to 6 years 143

Historical cost includes expenditura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the assat's camying amount or recogrised as a saparata assat, as appropriate, only when it is
probabla that future economic banefitz asscdated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can ba meazured refably. All other repairs and maintenanca are expansed in profit or loss duing the period in
which they ara incurmed.

The rasidual valuss of the proparty, plant and equipment and their useful lives are roviewsd and adjusted, i
appropriate, at each balanca sheat data. An asset's camying amount is writtan down immediataly to itz mcoverable
amount if the assat's camying amount iz graatar than itz estimated recoverable amount [note 2h)).
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Zains and losses on dizposal ara detarmined by comparing the proceeds with the carrnying amount and are
recognisad in profit or loss.,
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

le)

()

Imvastmant properties

Property that is held for lomg-term rental yields or for capital apprediation or both, and that is not cooupied by the
antities in the Group, is dazsified 2= invastmant propearty.

Investrnant proparties are stated at cosat less accumulated dapreciation and impairment lossas. The cost leas
accumulated impairment and residual walues of investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis owar
thair astimated usaful lives.

Leasahold land and land usa rights

Leasehold land and land usa rights classified as prepaid operating lease payments are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and amy impairment lossas. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to
alocate the prapaid oparating lease payments for land over the remaining lease tarm.

Intangible assatz

m

]

Goodwil

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, joint vantures and assodates and rapresents the excass of
tha consideration transfamed over the Group's intereat in net fair value of the net identifiable assats, liabilities
and contingent liabiities of tha acquires and the fair value of the non-controling intarmst in the acquires.

For the purpose of impaiment tasting, goodwill acquired in a business combination iz allecated to each of
tha cash-ganerating unitz ("OGUs"), or groups of CGls, that i expectad to benafit from the synergias of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill i allocated repmsants the lowest lavel within
the entity at which the goodwill iz monitored for intermal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating sagmeant level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undartaken annually or if evantz or changes in circumstances indicata a
potantid impairment. The camying value of goodwill i2 comparad to the recovarable amourt, which is the highar
of value in uza and the fair value lass costs 1o =all. Any impsirmeant is ecognised immediataly a5 an expansa
and is not subsaquently reverzed.

Computar softwara

Apguirad computer software fcences ane capitalised on tha basis of the costs incumed to acquire and bring to
usa the spacific softwars, Thase costs are amortised owver their estimated useful lives of & years on a straight-
line basiz.

Costs azscciated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised &2 an expenss as ncurmad.
Ciosta that are dracly associated with the production of idantifiable and unique softwane products controlled by
tha Growup, and that will probably ganerate economic bonafits axcaadng costs beyond ona yoar, ara racognisad
a2 intangible assats. Diract costs indude the aoftwara devalopment employes coets and an appropriate portion
of relevant cvarheads.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

r)  Imparment of imestments in subsidaniss, joint vertures, associates and non-financial assets

Assats that hawe an indafinite u=eful life are Pot subject to depraciation/amortisation and are tasted annually for
impairment. Assats that are subject to depreciation/ameortisation ara reviewed for impaiment whenaver events
of changas in circurmatancas indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverabla, An impairment koes is
recognisad for the amount by which the a=set’s camying amount excaeds its recowerable amount. The mcoverabla
amount iz tha higher of an azset's fair valus less costs to sell and value in usa. For the purposes of assassing
impairment, assatz ara grouped at the lowest levale for which there are zaparately identifiable cash flows (cash-
genarating units). Mon-financial assets othar than goodwill that suffared an impaimment are reviewed for possible
revaraal of the impairmant at each mporting date

Impairmant tasting of the investments in subsidaries, joint vertures or associatas is equired wpon recaiving dividends
from thasa imvestments if the dividend exceads the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary, joint verturas or

aszociate in the period the dividend is declared or if tha camying amount of the investmant in the saparate financial
staterments exceads the camying amount in the consclidatad financial staternents of the investea's nat assets

ncluding goodwill,
iy Assats under lbasas

Leasas where substantialy all the risks and rewards of ownership of azsots mmain with the lessors ane accountad for
as oparating leazes. Leases that substantialy transfar to the leasees all the risks and rewards of ownarship of assats
am accounted for as finance leasas.

m Wham the Group is the lesses

(1)  Operating leazes

Payments made undar operating keases (net of any incentives received from the leasing company) ane
expansad in profit orloss on a straight-line basis over the leass periods.

B

{2} Frmance lbasas

Finance leasas are capitalised at the inception of the leasa at the lower of the fair value of the leszad
assats or the present vaue of the minimum lesee payments. Each leasa payment is allocated batween
the capital and financa chargas so as to achiewe a constant rate on the capital belances outstanding. The
comesponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, ara includad in current and non-currant Babilities.
Thefinanca chargas ara charged to profit or loss over the leasa periods.

Aszsets hald under financa leazes are depreciated over the shortar of ther estimated usaful livas ar tha
lease pariods.
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For sdes and lesseback transactions reaulting in an financa lease, differancas between sales proceads
and nit book values are defarmed and amortisad over the minimurm lesss terms.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

i Assets under leasas [Continuad)

il Whem the Group is the lessor

{1

{2

Operating lesses

When assetz are leased out undar operating leazas, the assetz are included in the balance shesot
according to their nature and whara applicabla, are depreciated in accordanca with the Group's
depraciation policies, a2 sat out in notaz 2id) (i) and 2(d) (i above. Revenue ansing from assats leazed
out under operating leasas is recognized in accordance with the Group's revenue recogrition policies, as
st out in nota 2(v) (V) below.

Firance laasas

When azsets are leased out under finance lkeasas, the present value of the minimum kease payments is
recognised as a recaivable. The difference batween the gross recaivable and the present value of the
recaivable is moognised az unsamed finance incomea. Revenua on containers kasad out undar finance
leasas is recogrised in accordanca with the Group's revenua recogrition policies, a2 sat out in nata 2§ (V)
balow.

i  Financial assatz

M Classification
The Group classifies itz financial assats in the following categonas: Financial assats at far value through profit

or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-zale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
aasels ware acquired. Management determines the classification of these assats at initial recognition.

{1

{2

Firancial sasets at fair value through profit or loes

Firancial assata at fair vaus through profit or loss ame financial assatz hald for trading. A finencial asaat is
classifiod in thiz category if acquired prindpally for the purpose of saling in the short-temmn. Derivatives aa
classified as held for frading uriess they are designated as hedges. Assats in this category are dazsified
as current assets if expactad to be sattled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as non-curmant.

Loans and recaivables

Loans and recaivablas ara mon-darivativa financial assats with fixed or determinable paymants that ara not
guoted in an active market They are includad in cument assets, ewapt for the amounts that are sattled
or expectad to bo satled mors than 12 months after the end of reporting poricd. Theas are classified
as non-current assate, Loars and mceivables are classified az loans to a joint verture and an associate,
frade and other racaivables, cazh and cash equivalants and rastricted bank depoaits in the balance shaot
irotes 2() and 2(m).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
i  Finandial assats (Continued)
i Classification {Continued)

13 Available-for-sse fnancial assots

Ayailable-for-saa financial assete ans non-darivatives that are either dasignated in this category or not
classifiod in any other categorias. They ara included in non-curant assats unkees the investment matures
or managament intends to disposa of the investment within 12 monthe of the.and of reporting period.

il  Recognition and measurement

Regquiar way purchazes and sales of financial assets ara recognised on the frade-date - the date on which tha
Group commits to purchasa o sell the azsats. Investments ara initidlly recogrised at fair value plus trareaction
costs for all financial azsets not camied at fair value through profit or loss. Financid assets carmed at far value
throwgh profit or loss are initialty recognisad at fair value, and transaction costs am expansad in profit or loss.
Friancial asssts are deracognized when the Aghts to recaive cash flows from the nvestments have expired or
have boen tranefarmed and tha Group has transfamed aubstantially all Asks and rewards of ownership. Available-
for-sale finandal aszats and fnancial azsets at far vaue through profit or loss are subsequently camried at fair
valug.

Loare and receivables ame subsequertly carried at amortized cost using the effective interast method.

(Zains or losses arsing from changes in the fair value of the financial assats at fair value through profit or losa”
catagory are presentsd in profit ar loes, in the parod in which thay arise. Dividend income from financial sssets
at fair value through profit or loss is recognisad in profit or loss when the Group's right to recaive payments is
etablished.

Changes in the fair vaua of monatary and non-monatary sacunities dassified a2 avalable for 2ale ara recognisad
in othier comprehansive incoma.

-k
B

Whan socurities classified as available-for-zale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustmeants
recognisad in equity are includad in the consolidatad incomea statement.

Interast on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effactive interest mathod iz recognisad in tha
consclidated income statement. Dividends on available-for-sak equity instruments are recognisad in the
consolidated income statemant when tha Group's ight to receive payments iz established.

il impsimment

(1) Assats camied at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the and of each reporting pericd whether thero iz objactive evidence that a
financial as=et or group of firancial azsats is impaired. A financial assat or a group of financial a2sets is
impaired and impairment loesas are incumad only i there is objective evidenca of mpaiment az a result
of one or mone everita that oocumed aftar the initil eoognition of the aszet (a 'loss event’) and that loss
event (or events) haz an impact on the astimated future cash flows of the financial assat or group of
financial assets that can be rdiably estimatad.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

I

Financial assats (Continued)

i

mpaimment (Continued)

{1

{2

Agsats camiad at amortized cost (Continusd)

Bvidenca of impairment may include indications that the debtors of a group of debtors is expariendng
sigrificant financial dificulty, default or delinquency in interast or principel payments, the probability that
they will anter into banknuptcy or other financial reorganisation, and whera cbservable data indicate
that them iz a measurable dacreasa in the estimated future cash flows, such as changas in araars or
economic conditions that comelate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as the diference batween the
asset's camying amount and the prasant value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
lzases that have not been incurad) dizcounted at the financial assat's origng effective nterest rate. Tha
carnying amount of the assat iz reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consoidated
income staternant. If a loan has a vanabls interast rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairmmant
lo=s is the cumrent effective interest rata determined under the contract.

If, in a 2ubsequent paricd, tha amount of the impaimmeant loss decraasas and the decreaza can be ralated
objectively to an event oocurring after the impaimment was ecogrised (such as an improvement in the
debtor's cradit rating), the revarsal of the previously recognized impairment 0ss is recognised in the
consolidated income statermant.

Assats classified a2 avalable for zale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting paricd whether thera iz objective evidence that a
financial as=et or a group of financial assats is impaired.

For dabt sacurities, if any such evidance axists the curmulative koes — massured a2 the diffarence batwesn
the acquisition coat and the cument fair walue, less any impaimeant lo2s on that financial assat praviously
recognized in profit or loss - i removed from equity and recognisad in profit or boss. K, ina subsaquant
paricd, the far value of a debt instrument classified as available for zale increases and the increasa can
be ochjactively related to an event occuming aftar the impaiment loes was recognized in profit ar lozs, the
impairment kess is rewersad through the consolidated income statameant

Far equity investments, a sigrificant or prolonged dacline in tha far value of the security balow its cost is
also evidenca that the assats are impaired. § any such evidence edsts the cumulative loss — measured
as the diffarence between the acquisition cost and the curmnt fair value, less any impairment loes on that
financial assat previcusly recogrized in profit o loss - is removed from equity and recognised in profit or
loas. Impairment loasas recognized in the consolidated income staternant on aquity instruments are not
reviersad through the consalidatad income statement.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

K Imentores

Invertories ara stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are calculated on a weighted averaga
basis. Net raalizable vaua of bunkers is the expactad amount to be redised from u=e a3 estimated by the Cirectors’
managament. Met realizable value of othar imvertories such as resaleable contaimers, ganeral merchandisas, spara
parts and conaumable stores and marine supplies is determined on the basiz of anticipated salks proceads lss
astimated saling cxparses,

i  Tradeand other recaivables

Trada receivables ara amountz due from customars for merchandisa 2old or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. f collection of trada and other receivables iz expectad in one year or less for in the nomnal
oparating cycle of tha businass if longer), they are dassified as cumant assatz. If not, they arm prasanted a2 non-
current assats.

Trade and other recaivables are recognisad initially at fair value and subsequertly measurad at amortised cost wsing
the effective intarest method, less provizion for impaimnent. A provision for impaimnant of trade and other Rcaivables
iz astablishad when thers iz cbjpctive evidenca that the Group will not be able to caollect all amounts dus according
to the original terme of receivables. Significant financial dificutties of the debtor, probabiity that the dabtor wil ertar
into bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or dalinquency in payments are considerad indicators that
the rmceivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is the differenca betwean the asset's camying amount and
the prasant value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the affective intarest rata. The camying amount of
the assats is reduced through the usse of an alowance account, and the amount of the koes i recognisad in the
coreoidated income statemant. When a receivable is uncollectibla, it is wiitten off against the allowance accournt for
receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previcusly written off am credited in profitor loss.

{m) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposa of cash flow staterment, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banka, other short-tarm highly liguid imeastmants that are readily corvertible to known amounts of cash and which
am subjact to an ingignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdraftz. Bank ovardrafts are shown in ehort-tam
bormowings on the balance sheat.

2

M) Prowvisions

Prowisions are recognized whan the Group has a present legal or constructive oblgation as a result of past events, it
iz mara likely than not that an outlow of rezources will ba required to sattie the cbligation, and a raliable astimate of
tha amount can ba made. Provisions are not recogrized for future oparating lossas, Provision for an onanous contract
is racognisad whean the unavocidable costs of mesting tha cbligations undear the contract excead the economic
benafits expected to bo received. The unavoidable costs under a confract reflect the least net cost of exiting from tha
contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfiling the contract and any compenzation or ponalties arising from falurs
to fulfil the contract.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
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Prowisions (Continuad)

Whera thare ara a number of gmilar obligations, the likalihood that an outflow will ba required in setiement is
determined by considaring the dazs of cbligations as a whole. A provision is recognisad even if the likelihcod of an
outflow with respact to any one itam included in the same class of cbigations may be small.

Prowisiors are messured at the present valus of the expanditures expectad to bo mguired to sotfle the obligation
using a pre-tax rato that reflacts cument merkat assessments of the time value of money and the risks spacific to tha
obigation. Tha incraasa in the provision due to pazsage of time is recognized as interast expensa,

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incrementa costs directy attributable to the issue of new shares ara shown
in equity &= a daduction, net of tax, from the proceads.

Bomowings
Bomowings are recognized initially at fair value, nat of transaction costs incumed. Borrowings ane subsaquenthy

stated at amortiead cost; any differance botween the proceeds {net of trangaction cozts) and the redemption valua is
recognisad in the profit or loss over the pariod of the borowings weing the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the astablishment of loan faciliies am recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it
iz probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee i defered until the draw-down
ocours, To the extent them is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the faa
iz capitalised a2 a prapayment for liquidity senices and amortised over the pericd of the facility to which it relates.

Bomowings ara classified as curmant liabilties unkess the Group has an unconditional right to defier sattlement of tha
iability for at least 12 monthe after the end of reporting pericd.
Govermment subsidies

Subsidias from the government are recognised &t their fair value whare there k& a reasonable assuranca that the
subsidies will be received and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govermment subsidies rlating to costs are defarred and recognised in profit of loas over the poricd necessary to
match therm with the costs that they are intended to compenssta.

Govemment subsidies ralating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current lisbilities as defarmad
govermment subsidies and are credted to profit or loes on a straight-ine basis cver the expected lves of the ralated
as=ats,

Ermiployes banefitz

M Post-retirement and early retimment banefit costs

The Growup has both defined benafit and defined contribution plans in & number of temitories. The assats of
defined confribution plans are ganeraly held in separate trustee-administered funds. The plare are ganeraly
furded by payments from employeas and the relevant comparies in tha Group.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[ Employes banefits (Continued)

i Post-retirement and early retimment banefit costs (Continued)
Caontributions under the defined contribution plans are charged o profit or kss a2 egponsa when incumad.

The liability recognized in the balance shaet in mgpect of dafined banefit retirement plane is the present value of
tha defined banafit obligation at the balance sheot date. Tha defined banefit obligation is calculated annualy by
independent actuariez/management using the projectad unit credit method. The prazent value of the definad
benafit cbligation is datarmined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-
quality corporata bonds that are danominated in the cumency in which the benefits will b paid, and that have
terms to maturity approsdmating to the teme of the related retiremant benefit liability, In countrias whera thera is
r deap market in such bonds, the market rates on govermment bonds are usad.

The curmant sarvice cost of the defined benefit plan, recognisad in the income statement in employes benafit
expanse, except where included in the cost of an assat, raflects the increasa in the defined bandfit cbligation
resuwdting from amployes servica in the cument yaar, benafit changas, curtalments and satiements.

Past-sanica costa are recognised immediately inincome.

Tha net intareat cost is calculsted by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined banefit
obligation and the far value of plan azsets. This cost is included in employes benefit expansa in the income
sfatement.

Actuarial gains and lossas arising from exparience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
chargad or craditad o aquity in other comprehansive income directly in the pericd in which they arisa,

For dafined confribution plans, the Group pays confributions to publicly or privately administerad retirament
berefit insurance plans on a mandatory, confractua or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributiors heve boan paid. The contributions ars recognised as employes banefit
envpanza whan they are dus. Propaid contributions are recognissd as an asaet to the extant that a cash refund
or a raduction in the future paymeants is available.

=
o
=

Employes early rtimment benefits have been paid to thosa amployess who accapt woluntary retiremant bafor
tha nommal retirement date as approved by maragement. The related benefit payments are made from the date
of early ratrameant through the nommal retirement date.

il  Housingfunds

Al full-ime employees of the Group are entitied to participate in various govemment-sporeored housing funds.
The Group contributes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain percentages of the salaries of the
amployees. The Group's liability in respact of thess funds is limited to the contibutiors payable in aach period.

pioz podey ey peywr] Lwdwos sbupoy oo suya

190/298



A

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[ Employes banefits (Continued)

i

Housing subsidias

The Group has provided ona-off cash housing subsidies based on PRC regulstions to thosa aligible employeas
who hawe not been allocated with staff quartars at all or who hawve not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standards before 31 Decermber 1998 when the staff quartar alocation schemas weara terminated.
Tha subsidies ara detemminad bazad on a staff member's years of senice, position and other critaria. In
addition, monthly cash housing alowances should ba mada to other amployvees following the withdrawal of
dlocation of staff quarters regulations, which are recognised as incurred.

Tha liability recognizad in the balance shest is the presant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
zubsidies at the balanca sheet data and the past-service costs ara recognized mmediataly in profit or loss.

Share-based payments

The Group ragulardy enterad into aquity-zattlad or cash-settled shars-based payment tranzactions with
amployees.

il Employaa sorvices 2attled in cazh

Employea sanvices recaived in exchanga for cash-sattled share-based payments, are mcognisad at the
fair value of the liabiity incurmed and ame expersad over the wasting period, whan consumed or capitaised
as assets, which am dapreciated or amortised. The liabiity is remessurad at each balanca sheet date to
its fair valua, with all changas recognized mmediataly in profit or koss.

{i] Employes sanvices sattled in equity instruments

Onie of the Group's subsidiariss oporstes an equity-ssttled, share-bassd compersation plan. The far
value of the employes sonices recaived in axchange for the grant of the share options of the aubsidiary
is racognised as an expensa. The total amount to bo expenzed over the wvesting period is detarmined
by raferanca to the fair vaua of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-markat vesting
conditions. Non-market wasting condtions am included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expectad to boacome exarcisable. At each balance sheat data, the Group ravisas itz estimates of the
rumbsar of options that are esected to become exarcisable. |t recognizes the impact of the renision of
original estimates, if any, in the consoldated income statement, and a comesponding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vasting period. The proceeds recaived niet of any directly atiributable fransaction costs
are credited to share capital {nominal value) and share premium of the subsidiary when the options am
exercisad,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(3)  Current and dafermed income tax

Tha tax expensa for the pariod comprises curment and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the conzolidated incomea
staternant, except to the axtant that it relates to iterns recognized i other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this cama, the tax is ako recognisad in other comprahanaie income or directly in equity, respectivaby.

Tha curment income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or aubstantively enacted at the
balanca sheat data in the countrias wharm the Company and its subsidianies, joint vantures and associates oporata
and generate taxabla income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retumns with respect to
situations in which applicabla tax ragulation is subject to intarpratation. t astablishas provisions whara appropriate on
the basis of amounts expectad to ba paid to the tax autharities.

Daferrad income tax is recognisad in full, using the liabiity method, on temporary differences arizing batween tha
tax bases of assatz and liabilifies and their camying ameounts in the Consolidated Finanda Statements. Howeaver,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from initid recogrition of goodwill, the defiamed income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial ecognition of an a=eat or a liability in a trareaction other than a business
cormbination that at the time of the transaction affects neithar accounting nor taxable profit or loss, Deformed income
tax¢ is datarmined using tsx rates (and laws) that hawve been enacted or substartivaly enacted by the balance shaot
date and are expectad to apply when the related deformed income teax a=set i realised or the defarmad income tax
fability iz sattlad.

Daferred income tax assets are recognised only 1o the extent that it iz probable that future taxabla profit wil be
available against which the temporary dfferences can be utilisad.

Daferred income tax is provided on temporary differencas arising on imvestments in subsidiaries, joint vantures and
associates, except for deferrad income tax liabiity wheme the timing of the rewersal of the temporary differance is
confrolled by the Group and it iz probabla that the temporary diference will not revarsa in the foreseesble future.

Daferred income tax assats and liabilities am offsat when there is a lagally enforceable right to offsst currant tax
asaats against current tax liabiliiez and when the defarad income tax azsets and liabilties relata to income taxas
levied by the same taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or different taxable antities whera thom i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.

=
o
o

(i  Contingant abilties and cortingent assatz
A cortingent iability is a possble obligation that arises from past events and whosa existance wil only be confimmed

by the cocumranca or non-cocumence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the confrol of tha

Group. it can dso bo a presant obligation arising from past evants that is not recognized because it iz not probable
that outflow of economic resounces wil ba required or the amount of cbligation cannot be measured rliabhy.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in tha notes to the Consclidated Financial Statermants. Whean a
changs in the probability of an outflow coours 2o that outflow is probabla, it wil then be recognised a2 a provision.

A cortingent assat is a posaible asaet that arizas from past events and whosa axistence wil ba confimed anly by the
OCCUranca of non-oocumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

]

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

Contingant kabilies and contingent assats (Continued)

Confingant assats are not recogrized but are disclosed in the notes to the Consclidated Financial Staternants when
an nflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an assat is recognisad.

Trade payablos

Trade payables ane recognisad initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortisad cost using the effective
ntarest mathod.

Recogrition of reveruas and income

Revanues comprisa the fair value of the congidaration received or receivable for merchandiss 2old or the prowvision of
=ervices in the ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenues are shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates

and discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

Tha Group recogrises revenues when the amount of reverues can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
aconomic benefits wil flow to the entity and specific critaria have baen met for sach of the Group's activities as
deacribad below. Tha Group bases itz estimates on historical results, taking into corsidaration the type of customer,
tha type of transaction and the 2pecifice of aach arrangemeant.

Tha Group recognisas revenuas and income on tha following basis:

M Resanues from containar shipping

Freight rewanues from the oparation of imtemational and domestic containarisad transportation business ara
recognised on a percentage-of-completion basis, which iz determined on the fime proportion method of each
individual vessel voyaga.

il  Rewanues from dry bulk shipping

Revanues from time charter of dry bulk shipping are mcognisad on a straight-line basis over the period of each
charter.

Revanues from woyage chartar of dry bulk shipping ame ecognised on & parcantage-of-completion basis, which
is determined on the time proportion method of each individual woyage.
fiil  Rewanues from containar tarminal cparations

Revanues from container termninal cperations are ecognised when the services rendered ane complets and the
vessd leavas tha berth.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(v} Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

) Rewanues from leasa rantal income

Rental incomea arising from assste leased out under operating leases is recogrized on a straight-line basis owr
tha pericd of aach leasa.

Revenuas on assets leased out under financa laasas am allocatad to accounting period to give a constant
periodic rate of return on tha net imvestment in the laasa ineach period.

f¥)  Rewanues from freight forwarding and shipping agency
Revanues are recognised when the sanices are rendensd.

For fraight forwarding business, it generaly coincidas with the date of departure for outward freights and the
fime of transfer of goods o the customers at the dasignated location for inward freight. For shipping agancy
=ervicas, it generaly coincides with the date of departura of the relevant vessels from the port.

Whare the Group effectively acts a2 a principal in arranging fransportation of goods for customers, revenus
racoanisad ganerally ncludas tha camier's chares to the Group. Where the Group effectively acts as an agant
for the customers, revienus recognissd comprises fees for sarvices provided by tha Group.

Wi} Resanues from sak of resaleable containers

Revanues from sale of msakable containers am recognised on the fransfer of risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the times when the msalkeable containers are deliverad to custormars and titke
has passad. Cirect costs relating to the ifting and storage of resakeable containers for sake are expensed as
imcurred.

fiiy Rewmanues from sake of marchandises

=
o
o

Reverues from the =ale of merchandises are racogrized when the Group has transferred to the buyer the
zignificant risks and rewards of ownership of the merchandises and retaine neither continuing managerial
imvolvement to the degree usually associated with ownerzhip nor effective control ovar the merchandises zold.

fwiiiy  Intarest income
Intarest income is cognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a recaivabla
is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimatad futura cash

flow discountad at original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues unwindng the discount as
interast income. Interest income on impaired loars is recognized using the original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

v

Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

) DCwidend ncomea
Dividend income is recognisad whan tha right to recaive paymment is astablished.

fg)  Other sanica incomea

Other sandca income iz recogrisad when the servicas are renderad.
Dividend diztribution
Dividand distribution to the Company’s equity holders is recognised az a liability in the financial statermants in the
period in which tha dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Diractors, where appropriate.
Bomowing costs

Generdl and spacific bomowing costs dractly attibutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualfing
asaats, which am assats that nocessarily take a substantial perod of ime to gat mady for thair ntendad usa or 2ale,
am addad to tha coat of thoes azsets, until such time as the assotz arm substantialy ready for their intandad use or
sala.

Imwastmant income earmead on the temporary imestment of specific bomowings panding their expenditure on qualifying
aszats i daductad from the borowing costs aligible for capitalization.

All other bormowing costs ane chargad to profit or koss in tha year in which they are incumad.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarartas contracts ara contracts that require the issuer (e, the guaranton to make spacified payments to
reimbursa the beneficiary of the guarantes (the “holder”) for a loss tha holder incurs becausa a specified debtor fails
to make payment whan dua in accordancs with the terms of a debt instrument.

Finandial guarantes contracts are nitidly recognized at their far vaue, and subsequently mesaurad at tha higher of
{ij tha armount initially mcogrized lese accumulated amortisation; and (i) the amount mquired to ba setled by the
guarantor in respact of the financial guarantes contracts at the balance sheet date.

Sagmant raparting

Oporting segments are reported in @ manner coreistant with the intamal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief oparating decision-maker, who is respensible for allocating rescurces and assassing
perforrnance of the operating 2egments, has been idantified a2 the Board of Directors that makes stratagic decizions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management

@)  Finandial rigk factors

Tha Group's activiies expose it to a variety of finandal risks: market risk fncludng market freight rate risk, forsign
exchange risk, interest rate risk and bunker price rizk), credit and counterparty risk and liquidity risk. Managemeant
manages and monitors thesa exposures to ensurs approprists measures are implermentsd on a timahy and effectiv
manner. Tha Group's overall isk managament programme focuses on the unpredictability of firencial markets and
saakes to minimiza potential adverss effects on the Group's financial performanca. The Group usas dervatie financial
netruments to mitigate certain rigk exposures.

The Group's Rizk Managemant Committea idantifies the financial risks associated with tha Group. Tha Risk
Management Committaa reviews the conirols and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The sk managemeant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the risk managemeant policias as
approved by the Board of Diractors.

il Markat risk

(1) Market fraight rate risk

The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are vary sensitive to aconomic fluctuations. Tha
Group's reveniuas from operations of containar shipping and dry buk =hipping may be impactad if freight
rates will heve any significant changas.

{2)  Foreign exchanga risk

The Group cperates intemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various non-
functional currencies. Foreign exchange risk arses from future commercial fransactions, recognised
assats and liabilities.

The actus foregn echange risk faced by the Group therefore prirmarily with respact to non-functional

currancy bank balancas, recaivable and payable balancas and bank borrowings (collectivaly *Non-
Functioral Currancy [tems").

=
o
=t}

Management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange fonward contracts whan the need arizes.

As at 31 Decamber 2014, with all other variables held constant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthened/waakaned by 5%, the Group's post-tax profit for the year would have dacreased/increazed
by approximataly RMBEE0,ET2,000 (2013 post-tax profit for the year would have decreasad/increased
by approximataly RMB281,800,000) and the equity as at 31 December 2014 would have docreasad/
incraasad by approsxmataly BMBES0,E72 000 (2013: AMB281,800,000) respectively az a rmsult of tha
frarelation of thoss Mon-Functional Currency ltems.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)

m

]

Markat risk [Contiued)

2]

Cash flow and fair valua interast rata risk

Cthar than the depesits placed with barkez and financial institutions, and leans 1o joint wanturas and an
associate (mollectively the “Inferest Baaring Assats”), the Group has no other significant interast bearing
assats.

The Group's interast rate risk also arisas from bormowings and certain balancas payable to related parties
{oollectivaly the "interest Baaring Lisbilities"). Interest Bearing Assatz and Interast Baaring Liabilities are
primarily issued at variable ratas which therefore expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk,

As at 31 Decermber 201 4, with all othar variables hald constant, if tha interest rate had increased/decreszed
by 50 basi points, the comesponding incraasa/decraasa in net finance cost would hawve resuliad in a
decreasafan incressa in the Group's post-tax profit for the year by approsdmataly RMBE431 567,000 {2012:
a dacreasa’an increasa of post-tax profit of RMBER,412,000) and the equity as at 31 Docember 2014
would have dacreased/increased by AMBE131,557,000 (2013: decreasad/increased by AMBES, 412,000),

Managamant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fixed and flicating rates
bomowings.

Bunker prica risk

The Growp is alko exposad to fluctuations in bunker prices. Bunker cost is part of the voyage expenses
and is a significant cost itern to the Group. Management manitors the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forwand confracts ara usad to lock up the prica of part of the
Group's bunker raquiraments.

Az at 31 December 2014, tha Group had no outstanding bunker forward contracts (204.3: Ni).

Cradit and courtarparty rizk

Tha credit and courtarparty risk mainly arises from deposite placed with banks and financial institutionz,
available-for-sake financial asssts trarsacted with banks, financial institutions and shipping companias through
shipping agents or brokers, koans to joint ventures and an associate, trade and other recaivables and down
payment to shipyands.

The Group has limited its credit exposure by restricting their selection of financial institutions on those stata-

owned PRC banks, overseas banka with good credit rating, and the associata, a state-owned financial
iretitution with high credit rating.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)

il Credit and counterparty rizk: [(Continued)

The trade custormers (ncluding related parties), joint venture, associste and shipping companies are assasaad
and ratad based on their credt quality, taking into account their financid position, past expearience and othar
factorz. Individual rizk limitz are sat by managameant of the raspective oparmating units.

The Group reviews the creditworthiness of tha shipyards and considers obtaining refund guarantess from the
shipyards if necassary. In addition, the Group monitars the construction prograss and the financial positions of
tha shipyards on a regular basis.

Managemeant does not expect any significant losses from non-performance by thesa ralevant parties.

fii)  Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk iz the risk that the Group is unable to meet its cument obligations when they fall due. The Group's
cash marsgameant policy is to regulary monitor it cument and expectsd liquidity positions to ensurs it has
aufiicient cash to meat its oporational neads while maintaining aufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bomowing fadilitias at all tima so that the Group can meet ite short-term and long-tamm funding requirements. Az
at 31 Dacambar 2014, the Group is in the procass of negotiation with the cartain banks for the breach of loan
ocovanants. Management does not expect that the breach has any significant impact to the Group or the banks
wil request for early or partial repayments, a2 required.

Managemeant monitors roling forecasts of the Group's Iquidity reserve and cash and cash equivalents on tha
basis of expected cash flows. In addiion, the Group's liquidity managament policy involvas projecting cash
flowes in major cumencies and considaring the level of liquid assats necessary to mest thasa; monitoring balance
=haat liquidity ratios against intemal and extamal regulatory requirements; and maintaining debt firancing plans.

The Diractors of the Company has reviewed the prevaling anvironment and believed that basad on the Group's
available unusad banking facilities in excoza of RBMB25 741,844,000 and its cash and cash equivalents of
RAMB3E9,706,524,000 the Group has aufiicient finandal resources to satisfy its working capital equirements and
payments of liablities and its forthooming future capital commitmants a2 and when they fal due.

=
o
m
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)

fiy  Liguidity risk {Continuad)
The table balow analysas the Group's financial liabilities that will bo setfled into rakevant maturity groupings
bazad on the ramaining period at the balance sheet data to the contractual maturity date. The amournts

dizclosad in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal thair
carnying balancas as the impact of dizcounting is not significant

Lass than Between 1 Between 2 Ower
i year and 2 years and 5 years 5 years
Group RMB" 000 RME"000 RMB'000 RME"DOD
As at 31 December 2044
Bank and ather bomowings 17,520,035 18,584 108 28,074,533 20,270,655
TR
AT mers) (rote 24) 14,884,816 - - -
Financial dﬂLH&ITtBa contracts
fnote 4} 37,044 ar.m4 9,270 =
Az at 3 Decamber 2013
Bank and other bomowings 30,534,948 21,973,835 26,878 427 26,718,849
T
AT mers) (rote 24) 17,466,204 — — —
Financial gusrantes contracts
frote dt% 33,570 4,959 53,073 =
Lass than Between 1 Batween 2 Ower
1 year and 2 years and 5 years 5 years
Company RMB'000 RME"000 RMB'000 RME"D0D
As at 3 December 20H4
Bank and other bomowings 435,500 435,500 ' 5,088,500 E.24T,500
Trade and other payables (note 24) 205,056 - - -
Armounts due to subsidianes (note 10) 37144 = — =
Financial dﬂLH&ITtBa contracts
fnote 4} 3,714,114 1,223,600 3,483,180 8,240,267
Az at 3 Decamber 2013
Bank and other bomowings 10,812,500 435,500 5,308,500 5,435,000
Trada and other payablas (note 24) 487 304 — — —
Armounts due to subsidianas (note 10) 37,704 = - —
Financial dﬂmrantm contracts
fnote 40) 1,127,827 3,743,263 1,219,380 B, 450,083
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)

b}  Capital rizk marsgament

Tha Group's objactives whan managing capital are to safeguard the Group's abilty to continue as a going concam
in order to provida retums for sharaholders/equity holders and banefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the net debt to total equity (capital and resenes attributabls to equity
holdars of the Company and non-confroling intarests) ratio and the compliance of covenants of itz bomowings. Met
debit i calculated as total bormowings less cazh and cazh equivalants. The Group aims to maintain & manageable net
debit to equity ratio. As at 31 Decamber 2014, the net debt to equity ratio is surmmarisad as follows:

2044 2013

RMB'000 BME'DC0

Long-term bomowings (nota 22 83,845,454 93,620,807
Short-term bomowings (note 25) 3,127,600 2,765,570
Totd borowings 86,043054 08306377
Lees: Cash and cash equivalents note 17) (30,705,524  (4B,206.390)
Mat debt 4T 237,530 4B 186 987
Total equity 42057058 42113807
Mat debt to total equity ratio 110.0% 114.4%

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structura, the Group may issue new shares or sal assets to reduce debt.

=) Fair value estimation

The table balow analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by vauation methed. The different levels hava
been defined as follows:

=
o
ey

- Quotad prices junadjustad) in active rmarkats for identical assats or labilties (esal 1);

- Inputs othar than quotad pricas included within level 1 that ara obeervabila for the assat o liability, sither dracty
ithat i, a= prices) or indirectly (that is, derivad from pricas) (levd 2); and

- Inputs for the assat or ligbiity that are not based on obsarvable market data (that is, unobzenable inputs) (leval 3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

Ic)

Fair valua estimation {Contirued)

Tha fillowing table presants the Group's aesets that aro measured &t fair value as at 31 Dacember 2014,

Lewal 4 Leval 2 Leval 3 Total
Group RME' (00 RME'000 RMB'000 RME'D00
Assals
Available-for-sake financial assets (note 14) 446,210 - 1,694,360 2,140,570
Leval 4 Leval 2 Level 3 Total
Compary RMB"000 RMEB"000 RMB'000 RME"00D
Assats
Availablo-for-sale financial assots note 14) - - 500,000 500,000

Tha fiollowing table presents the Group's aesets that aro measured &t far value as at 31 Dacember 2013,

Lol 1 Lewal 2 Level 3 Total
Group RMBE'000 RAME' 000 RMB'T00 RME'D00
Assats
Available-for-sake financial assets (note 14) 04,682 — 5,415,048 5,510,630
Leval 1 Lewal 2 Level 3 Total
Company RME'D00 AMBE' 000 RME'D00 RME'D00
Aszsats
Awsilablo-for-sake financial assats (note 14) = = 4,000,000 4,000,000

Tha fair walue of financial instrumments traded in active markeats is based on quoted market prices at tha balance sheat
data. A markeat is regarded a2 active if quoted prices are readiy and ragulany svalable from an exchange, deser,
brakar, industry group, pricing sandce, or rmguatory agency, and thoea prices represant actual and regular coccuming
market fransactions on an amm's length basis. The quoted market prica usad for financa aszats held by the Group
iz tha curmant bid prica. Thasa instrumentz am included in leval 1. Iretruments included in keval 1 comprize primary
Isted equity investments classified as available-for-sala financial assatz.

Tha fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detarmined by using valuation
technigues. These valuation tachriques meximise the usa of chesanvable market data whers it is avalable and ray as
itfle as possible on antity specific astimates. i all significant inputs rguired to fair valua an iretrumeant are cbsanvable,
the instrurment is included inlevel 2,

If one or mora of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on obzervable merkat data, the instrument is included in leval 3.
Spacific valustion tachniques usad to valus financial irstnurmants inclde:
- Quotad market pricas or dealer guotes for similar instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continuad)

(@  Fair value estimation (Contirued)

- Other techniquas, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are usad to detarmine fair value for the mmaining

finarcial instruments.

Meovamenits of availabla-for-sake financial assats classiffisd as levael 3 recognizad in the consolidatad balance sheats

am as follows:
2014 2043
RMB'000 RME'D00

Az at 1 January 5,445,048 2202

Addition= 5,067,255 £, 160,058

Disposals (0,738,302 =

Disposal of a subsidiary - {44, 5001
Mt fair value gain recoanisad in equity 40,134 12,293

B
Az at 31 Docamber 1,604,360 £.416,048

As at 31 Dwcembar 2014, dasoiption of the valuation tachniques and the inputs used in the far valus measuremant

i level 3 includa:

- The fair vaue of financial inwestments in wealth management products are determined by wsing discounted

cazh flow method.

- The fair value of invastments in unlisted property managament companies and a hotal are datermined using
valuation techniquas jncluding assat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara mainly

prices per square metra.

- The fair walue of other unlisted available-for-sale financial assets i determined by referenca to valuation raport

=
o
o

or the valuation performed by managament using valuation technigquas {including price/earnings multiple

meathod and direct markat quots). The inputs are manly price’samings muliples. Discount rates ranging from
20%: to 309 are appled to compute the fair valus on top of market pricasesamings multiples.

Finarmcial assstz and liabilities approximate their camying amounts ncluding: trade and other recaivables, cash and
cash equivalents, restricted bank deposits, financa kase recaivablas, trade and other payables, other long tarm

iabiliies and borrowings.

Critical accounting estimates and judgameants

Estimatas and judgemeants are continually evaluated and are basad on historical esperience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are belisved to bo raasonable under the circumetancas.,

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future. The reaudiing accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom equa the related actual results. The astimates and assurmptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a matarial
adustmant to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within tha nect financial year are addmssed baow.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

]

(i}

Eztimated impaimment of container waszels, dry bulk wessals and containars

Tha Group's major operating assats represent container vassale, dry bulk vessels and containers. Management
performa review for impairmeant indication as to whether the camying amounts of the container vessels, dry bulk
wessals and contanars may be recoverable or not Whanaver thare is any impairmant indication exists, managermant
performs impaiment assasament of the relevant container wessals, dry bulk vessdls and containers.

Managemant was of the view that impaimment indication exists for container veesels and cortain dry bulk vessals.
Impaimment azzeesmeant for thosa vassals has boan performed. The recoverable amounts of thasa veszalz hava
bean determined either basad on value-in-uze or fair valus less costs to sal method. The fair values of the assets
were detarmined by managament basad on market transactiors at the balance shest date. While the value-in-usa
calculations require the use of estimates on the projections of cash imflows from the continuing use of thesa vassals
(including the amount to be recaived for the dizposal of these wassals) and discount rates. All these items have
been historically wolatile and meay impact the results of the impsairment asseesment. Based on management's best
astimates, thare was no impairment for these vessals for the yaar.

Eztimatad ussful lives and rasidual valuss of container veasels, dry bulk vessals and contanars

Tha Group's major operating assats represent containar vessals, dry bulk vessels and containers. Management
detarmines the estimated useful lives, residual valuas and related depraciation expensas for its container vossals,
dry bulk vessals and containars. Managemeant estimates useful livas of the container vesselz, dry bulk vesselz
and containers by refarence to the Group's business modal, its assats management policy, the industry practice,
expected usage of the vassals, expected repair and mainterance, and technica or commercial cbsolescenca arising
from changes ar mprovermants in the vessal market.

Management determines the aestimated residual value for its contaimer vessals, dry bulk vessals and containers by
referance to all relevant factors including the uss of the cument scrap values of steels in an active market) at sach
measurament date. The depraciation expenss will change where the useful lives or residual value of container vessals,
dry bulk wasaals and containers are diferant from the previous astimate.

Had tha usaful ives boan extended’shortenad by 10% from managemeant's eatimates as at 31 December 2014 with
all other varables held constant, the estimated depreciation expeanses of container vessals, dry bulk vessals and
contanars for the year would have bean decraasad by RME341,964,000 or increased by RMBE3E 479,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2014,

Had the residual values been ncreased/decreased by 10% from management's estimates & at 31 Decomber 2014
with all other variables held constant, the estimated depreciation expanses of containar vessels, dry bulk vessels and
contaners for the year would have boan decreasad by AMEDSS, 153,000 or increased by AMB99,333,000 for the yaar
anded 31 Decambear 2014,

203/298

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

fiif  Prowision for onerous contracts

Managament estimates the provision for onerous confracts being the presant cbigation of the unavoidable costs lees
tha economic benefits expectad to be mceived under those non-cancalable chartered-in dry buk vessel confracts.
The expected aconomic benofits ame astimatad basad on contractad fraight rates of associated charterad-out dry
bulk vesaal contracts, and astimated future freight rates by referonca to market statistics and information whila
unawoidable coats are estimated based on charterhire payments that the Group is obliged to make under tha nan-
cancallabla chartarad-in dry bulk vessal confracts.

Managemeant conducted an azsessment of the non-cancaliable charterad-in dry buk vessal contracts and had a
pronision of RMBE3BS, 527 000 (2013: RMBES6,301,000) for onerous corfracts at 31 Decamber 2014 (note Z3(0)).
Thosa contracts undear assessment relate to leazes () with lease term expiring within 12 months from the balance
sheat date; and (1) with lease term eqpiring over 12 months from the balance sheet date in respact of the paricd being
covared by tha chartared-out dry buk vassal contracts.

Tha dry buk market iz cumenty highly wolatile and freight rates longer than 12 months are difficult to predict with a
raasoreble cartainty. Managermeant considars that it cannaot raasonably assass as to whether the chartared-in dry bulk
vessal contracts with leaze terms axpiring over 12 months after the balanca sheat data, and with period not baing
covared by chartorad-out dry bulk veseal contracts are onerous as the aconomic bensfits expactad to ba racaived
from those contracts cannot be ralisbly measund note Z3(0j).

Had the astimated fraight rates for the onercus contracts as at 31 Decambar 2014, with all other varables held
coretant, increasad or decreased by 10% from management's estimatas, the provision for cnarous contracts would
hawa been decreased or increased by RMB22 988,000 (2013 AMB21,626,000).

) Provision of voyage expenses

Imacices for voyage expansas are nommaly received several months after the transaction. For voyages completed or
in prograss &2 &t and of reporting ponod, voyage expansas ara estimated basad on the latest quotation and voyvaga
statistice obtainad from vendors. If the actual voyane axpensas wara different from the astimats, this would have an
impact on tho astimated voyage expensas in the folowing raporting pariod.

=
o
o

Had the actual ecpensas of the woyages been dacreasedfincreased by 10% from management's astimates for the
year endad 31 December 201 4, the voyape expenses would hava been RMBA0E BO2 000 (201 3: RMB233 488, 000)
lower or higher in the future pariods.

i Control over COSC0 Pacific

During the year ended 31 Decarmber 2014, the Group's equity interest in COSCO Pacific increased from 43.52% to
44.54%.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Tha Group remains as the singe largast shareholdar of COS00 Pacific.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

v

(vl

Caontrol over COS00 Pacific (Continued)

Managemant has exercised itz critical judgament when determining whather the Group has confrol over COSCO
Pacific by considering the following:

@ the Group has effective control of the board of COSC0 Pacific;

) tha Group has consistently and regularly held a majority of the woting rights exercized at COSCO Pacific's
sharaholders' meatings and no othar single sharsholder directly or indirectty confrole mora voting rights than
tha Group; and

[z} the shareholding of other minority shareholders is dispersed, and the chance of al other shareholders getting
together to vote against the Group is remote based on the Ristorical records.,

Bazad on management's assessmant, it is concluded that the Group has cbtained control over COSCO Pacific
and the Group's 44.64% equity interest in COSCO Padfic is accourtad for and consolidated into the Consolidated
Financial Staterments as a subsidiary.

Income taxes, busineas taxes, value-addad taxas and withholding taxes

Tha Group is subject to income taxes, businass taxes, value-addad taxes and withholding taxas in numearous
jurisdictionz. Significant judgemeant iz raquirad in determining the provision for income taxas, business taxas,
valua-addad taxes and withholding taxes. Thera ara many transactiore and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary coursa of businass. Whare the final tax outcome of thase mattars is
differant from the amounts that were initidly recordad, such differencas will impact the cument tax and defamed tax
provdsions in the period in which such determination is made.

Deforred tax fabiliies have not been astablished for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cartain
profits of cverseas subsidianas to ba repatriated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the reversal of the related temporany diffarences can bo confralled or such profits will not be distibuted
and auch ternporary differencas will not ba reversad in the forasaaable futurs [note 15).

If thosa undistributed aamings of the ovarseas subsidianes had been rapatriated and distributed by way of dvidends,
the dafarred income tax charge for the yoar and defermed income tax liabiities as at 31 Dacombear 2014 would have
been increasad by the same amount of AMB3,459,539,000 (2013: EMEA, 781, 708,000,

Recognition of deferrad tax assets, which principally relate to temporary differencas, depend an the managament's
expactation of the timing of reversal and the taxable profit that will be available against which tax losses can be
utiised. The cutcome of their actual utiisation or reversal may be differant [pata 15).

Imparment of trade and other recaivables

Tha irmpaiment of frade and other recaivablas is prirrady asseesed based on pricr expaniancs by taking into account
the past dua status, the financial position of debtore and the guarantees obtained for the outstandng debta. Should
thara be any change in the assumptions and astmates, revisions to the provision for impairment of trade and othar
racaivables would bo required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

(wiiy Prowision for claims

Managament estimates the provision for claims mainly basad on the status of the claims, the advice of lega counssl,
tha recowarable amounts from insuranca companias and other available information. Should there be any change in
the asaurmptions and estimatas, revizions to the provision for claims would be required.

Revenues and sagment information

Reavenues include gross revanuas from oparations of container shipping, dry bulk shipping, logistice, container terminal
operations and containar leasing, net of discounts allowed, whem applicable. Revenues racognisad during the year ame as
fallows:

2014 2013

RMB'000 RME'D00
Cortinuing operations
Contsinor shipping (note &) 40,404 862 47,484,034
Dy bulk ghipping (nate b 11,250,265 12,057 203
Ciontsiner tarminal oporations 2,026,171 2 BB OR3
Container laasing, managameant and =ale [note c) 1,105,234 1177774
Turmower 64,773,532 64,166,984
Crew sanica income 478,40 280112
e == BN  1S5LEs
Tatal reverues from continuing oparations 66,904 438 66,137,861
Dizcontinued oparation
Logistica N = 4,088,050
Total reveruas from discontinuad operation - 4,885,050 187
Mobes:

[8)  Tumower from container shipping under time charterhire egreements wes RMBS1 8,282,000 for the year endad 31 Decembar 2044
{2013: AMBTE3,985, 000,

{b]  Tumower from dry bulk shipping under time charterhire agreaments wea FMVB3,408, 713,000 for the year ended 31 Decembar 2044
{2013: AMB3,550,044,000).

[0 Tumower from container leesing, management end sale is aralysed below:

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

2014 2013

RAME' BME'000
Cperaling leeas rentala B0, B 908,548 -
Finance |eazs income 11,038 5,843 E
Procesds from sale of reseleable containara 200,32 265,283 z
|1
1,105,234 1,477,774 ;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants

Tha chief operating decision-maker has been idenfified as the executive directors of the Group. The executive directors
review the Group's intemal reporting in order to ezsess performance and allecata resourcas. Management has detarmined
the operating zegrments bazed on thess reports and analysed from a business perspactive:

- Container shipping and related business

- Cry bulk shipping and related business

- Logiztics (discontinued oparation)

- Container terming and related business

- Container leasing, marsgement, sak and related business

-  Corporate and cther oparations that primarily comprisa container manufacturing (discontinued cperation),
irvestrent holding, menagement services and financing

Segrment assats are thoss operating assats that ame amploved by a sagment n its oparating activitiss, They escluds joint
venituras, asaociatas, loans to joint ventures and an associate, avaiable-for-zale financial assata not relatad to the sagmant
and unallocated assetz. Bagment liabilitics ara thess operating liabilities that rasult from the operating activitios of a

sagment.
Unallocated assatz consist of defamed income tax azsets. Unalocated liabiities consist of cumant and defermad income tax
ligbiliies.
Addition to non-cumant assets comprisas additions to proparty, plant and equipment, investmeant proparties, kasahold land

and land usa rights, intangible assats, investments in joint verfuras and an a=sociate and othar non-curment assats (excluding
firmnca leasa recaivables), induding additions msulting from acquisitions through business combinations.
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Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
Yoar ended 3 Decamber 2044

Cortainer Drybulk  Container management,
shipping shipping taeminal saleand  Corporate Imber-
andrelated  and related  and rolated melsted  andother sagment
business M business®  business business  operations  elimination

Income statsment
Total reverves COGOAMAN  A2BSAN0  AATEEM MO ST [463706)

Fer-segmert rverues S L T 1L L = laane
Reveries fiom adamal ousiamars) SOMO0TE 1250 20BAT 140523 45T ~-  HReM4%
Sagrment profit/loss) 1MEEE  [{0METI)  TiRER TIOAB  [E5060) - iz
Franceincoma _ _ _ _ _ 986,500
Firance codts . . . . . . 2,985866)
et retrizd michange gain _ _ e
Share o proffs bss lossa of

- ot s I T L
e 918 e o W LU
Proft betore ncoma ta _ _ _ _ _ 507,207
oo tax 1a5H
Proft for the yeer 155080
Deprociafion and amortizstion LATIMT 43408 SHIM TIRAS 12718 - i 188
ProsisionFaversd of forimpaiment

dmmmmm : M ) - A - - 3%
rpaiment Ines on svalsble-for sk francid assels = e ) - - - _ 208
Amortied smourt of trersaction costs ' '

an bong-tem bomowings 21575 235 = 247 =000 - B1,060
Ackitions o nor-current assets TANGT  AAAT 18SdM 1ETedm 1,385 - T8i80M

" Rewenues for container shipping end related business and dry bulk ehipping and relsted business incduding reepective crew senics
ncome and other income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)

Yar il Dember 2]

(o g Dseied o3t
sw  Dybk  Coode Cwabesg
sgpel sEnd R mgns
st Red  m mriEE
i tmesd  ham DEe
MR REX0 WD AR

dmén W bEs oms 4
WO MR METO  mem mE

§ied

TodaTes BIERS _ HW.IE_ i k! 215560 _ i _ feEirny  ediRed ] _
bepsioms G fE9 R WM - w0 - - -
Fovres:im oo omimry B WETND T ID 14T i = LA
Syt sy I U -
racaem 105
i _ _ _ _ B
Nt it et g ]
Tord ik huon . . . . _
T ] HEE HLG - - - ETil0)
-mrm e W W - We - W AW

EsEse cEas(E €
§ ez2as caualf .

i
§
-
g|§

Dt sk UER MR SN R W - W TR -

&

Bl AU = HEL = = i i -

Wt B - W - = = - e = - -
Inis memvdivaagn
s gyl by 114 | - i | um - o - -

Ko s S E 0 RE 150 - WNUE 1] = 15185

L] It comprised tha container manufacturing businses of the Group.

™ Rewenues for container shipping end related business and dry bulk ehipping and releted business incuding reepective crew senics
ncome and other income.
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Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
Az at H December 2044
Container
leasing,
Containes Drybulk  Container management,
shipping shipping tarminal sleand  Corporate Imter-
andrelated  and related  and rolated relited  and other sagment
buginess  business business business  operations  elimination Total
AME'DD)  RWBEY0  AMB'T0D  RMBEYY)  RMEUD  RMBXN0  AMBODD
Balance sheat _
Eagrant assats  SEETIT MGIHM3M TR 3AATT DSAAT0N  [54G0) 19375458
Joirt varbures o EaEM 23D GlGM2 - - = G055
Associtles 43,585 Ll T - 5N 6,096,306
Loans o joint ventuas and sn sssocise - - MY - - - e L]
Mvaiable-for-sska frencd assets | GOSN BETE 244465 = snam = L{405m0
Lrdlocaled assats 1812
Tiokal asgeis 148,762 44
Sagrant iahilies WTHETE 04N 10SSRME2  BEDIGET  OTESETY  H3SME  AM0ESAS
Tokal abilities 105,530,408
Az & M Decembar 2013
Comarer
laasing,
Coriginer Dbk  Corfminer maragemant,
shipping shipping tminal gead  Copoda |-
gamied  admsed  and mliad relshed andl othar sgment 171
bLErats busnass bLgress bushasz  ocporsiors diminafion Totd
AVETN  FMETO0 AME00 FNVEI00 AMEDND  FME'ID  RMETND g
Batance sheat .
Eagmart assatz SROELEM  ATMORE0E  TRAVZ 13S0 MAEEEAR  (3IM0E0E 145150409 g
Joirt vorbures - dna BHAEE JATLNN = - -  4ATmis g
Associtles _ M LA = E13E - 553 2
Lnans o & joirt venhure and sn sssodiae = = 0883 = = = 220,883 §
Avaiablofor-ssl franc il sssats 68837 g1 14818 — 400,000 - 55I0EN E
L, 1 . M
Total assee WA o
Sagrant ishikies S0A40AT  H00TA0G 11318860 GB4ATET  2G0RAE  [(1G3N0ERE 116.433EM E
Lirdlloated liabifas J514,618 ’g
Tatallabiiis 118,148,200 g
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information

fa) Hewanues

The Group's businesses ara maragad on & workdwide baszis. The revenuas generated from the word's major trads
lanea for container 2hipping business mainly include Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Asia, PRC coastal, Trans-
Atlantic and others which are reported as follows:

Geographical Trade lanas

America Trans-Pacific

Eurcpe Azia-Europe (nduding Mediterranean)
Asia Padific Intra-Asia inchuding Australis)

China domestic PRC coastal

Other intermational market Trans-Atlantic and others

Tha revenuas ganerated from provision of dry bulk shipping business sandces are classified into internationa shipping
and PRC coastal shipping only.

For tha peographical information, freight revenuas from container shipping and dry bulk shipping are analysad bazed
on the outbound cargoes or goods transport to each geographical tarritory.

In respact of container tarminals oparatiors, corporata and other operations, revenues are basad on tha gecgraphical
locationa in which the business operations are locatad.

In respact of container kasing, tha movamentz of containers under oporating leazes or finance kasas ara kKnown
through raports from the lasseas but the Group iz not able to control the movements of containers except o the
degrea that the mowverments ara restrictad by the terms of the leases or where 2afety of the containers is concamed.
It iz therefore impracticable to present financia information by geographical ama and thus the revenues of which am
presantad as unalkocatad revanues.

=]
5]
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information (Continued)

fa)  Aesanues [Continued)

2044 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Continuing cperations
Caontainer shipping and ralatad businass
- America 15,620,660 14,200,756
— Europsa 11,880,850 10,683,157
— Agzia Pacific 8435475 7384713
— Chira domestic 11,425,183 13,767 285
- Othar internatiorsal market 3,077,008 2206121
Cry bulk shipping and related business
- Internatioral shipping 9,062,007 12,144,158
- PRC coastal shipping 2,583,373 1,918,182
Caontainer termminal and related business, corporate and other operations
- Europs 1,094 607 902 265
- China domestic 1,846,144 1,683,480
Linalocated 1,105,234 1177774
Totd 66,0041 438 86,137,861
2044 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Discontinued oparation
Logistics 173
- Europa = 24,080
— Asia Pacific — 75,385
— Chira domestic - 4,885 /02
Totd - 4,088,050

o)  Mon-cumrent assets

Tha Group's non-cumant assats, ather than defamed income tax assats [*Geographical Mon-Current Azsats”), consist
of its property, plant and equipment, investmeant proparties, kasahold land and land use ights, intangible assatz, joint
venturas and associates and other non-curment assats jsxeduding financs lease recaivablas).

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Tha container waszals, dry bulk vessels and containers (includad in proparty, plant and equipment) are primarily
utiised across geographical markets for shipment of cargoes throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical to
presant the locations of the containar vessals, dry bulk wessels and containers by gecgraphical areas and thus the
container vassals, dry bulk vessds, containers and vessels under construction are presentad as uralocated non-
current assats.

FI0Z Wodey ey
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Geographical infarmation (Continued)
o)  Mon-cumrent assets

In respect of tha remaining Geographical Mon-Currant Assats, they are prasented based on the geographical
locatiors in which the business operations/assats ara locatad.

As at Az st
31 December 31 Decambar
2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
China domestic 26,002,510 26,755,431
Mon-China domestic _ 5461,323 4,502 52
Lo S GLTHAAAT
Totd 05,464,500 Q5,307 408
6 Property, plant and ecuipmeant
Group
Tneks,
Leaszhold chassis  Computer
brdand  Container Dy bulk andmetor  and offies Assats under
buildings wEsas wessels  Containers vellickes  equipment  construction Total
PMET00  FAMBE'IN0  RWMETN0  AMBT0D  RMED0  AMEDOD  RMED0  AMETN
Cost
A5 a1 Jarusny 204 il.il!lil 42,764,530 i H,Eﬁﬂ. 13,708,160 . B08TH 6143018 . GE0T.964 124,793,185
Cumency transiafion diflenences {iﬁ,ﬁﬂ-. 98,964 185,20 50,956 {1,125} ﬁwm. {20,544} 0,564
ior| DeriWeen Cakgoies
and Farefor o imvastmen propaities
and imangbla assats 445,543 _ L1758 _ 2084528 _ = 158 9584 _ (6,865308) {22679
Ackditiore 33583 = | 1ATE0M Hra 104 44TREE BEHEN
Disposaswia-of BT DABMG AN  OSSIN  (ATH) (SR - (TANN
Jweirobaiiz B - oo o S U il
el ey o whedn eils el e b ] e aeilin |
gt
A5 a1 Jarusny 24 125528 152004 2AH3E LUEIM WTAR 15 = a@:iE
Cumency transiafion diflerences BAT R4 ABMT 020 482 {HeHn = 182547
Depreciation charge for the year M4 125 125000 TEQ,ET3 e HEAR = 4GsM
Disposdswteof BAT  [TSATIT  [TEAM]  PEBiG (R fiese) L]
e _ . . o — = e
e oo T = R = mla
Az 1 31 Dacarmber XH4 QRO DATT0G0  Z2BOTORH 1043050 2065 44TAIN 4100047  BOCGTI4E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment (Continued)

Group (Cortinued)
Trucks,
Leaszhald hasis  Carpuir
kndad  Coiner Dbk admolor andofia  Assel i
bidnge  wessk  weesds  Comes vk egiomert oot Totd
RMELOD  PMEDND  RMBDO0  RMEDD)  RMEUD  AMEDOD  RMEDND RMEOO
Cost
s gt Jaruary 2013, 1207953  J0JBA005  ATMMD  13MBRSI 1517040 SAE06L  11,M58M  1XB18107
Curency renshation dfisrencas FAT S T 1Y VT LR s DA AN 00005
Ractssfiation between calzgoris
and Farefar fomio rwestart
propertios and rtanghia azsels THEM A0SR 1EMEM - BAN  SOMA TN PEE
tebdtiors 83807 - 1AM TR B30  E0IM  BOTAS  OAMET
horuistion of  subsidiary = = = = = BME A0 0
Disposal of sLbaidirios 082 Tad) - {245,10d) His%  PITAIN ) Q28 QMG
Disposalz'wiita-of 090y PaeEisl  MIdRR  [EOJ4G (303 1, Ba1) — @5
Tenskrboiwetoes - - - MM - - T MM
A 5t 3 Dacamber 313, 0E0ME TSN WMNBEE 1378180 BOTH G300 BEOTGBA 1473185
Accumulated n
— depreciatio
s gt Jaruary 2013 1EATESE 17313400 G0EIA00  2ET0B MASG 18120 - Rimn
Gurency transiation difisrences ) O T R - [70,465) {3,055 (4,834 - B35, 194
Depraciation charge fr the year WIMD 12044 1i05EE BSOS A0 0 T
Cisposal o s.baidirios E85043 - 7 BEgy [Zi7 B 1L R - - |iA80080
Dispasalsiwite-off 7aE0H)
Transir o pwemoriss prioy 0
s
ks 1t 31 Dacamber 313 DABSENT  ZTAGIB0  Z24554B 10700048 P20 4A0MM  BEOTGRA  BAAO4ON

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment (Continued)

=
&

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

Company

vehicles
RME"000

Compurier
and office

aquipment

Taotal

RMB000 RME"000

Cost
Agat 1 Jaruary 2044
Additiors
Writa-off

Ag at 31 Decombsar 2014

Accumulated depreciation
Agat1 Jaruary 2044
Depraciation charge for the yaar
Wite-off

Ag at 31 Dacambar 2014

Met book valus
Ag at 31 Decombsar 2014

4,707

3,307

4707

da0g

14,43
230

=hag .
14,770

12,044
1,7M

e SO

18,838

3062
15,086

16,748
1,74

R o
14837

Cost
Ag at1 January 2013
Additicrz

As at 31 Dacambsar 2013

Accumulated depreciation
Agat1 Jaruary 2013
Depreciation charge for the year

Ag at 31 Dacambar 2013

Met book valus
Ag at 31 Decombsar 2013

4,707

4,707

13,748
383

14,13

18456

18,838

14,648
2100
16,748

2,080
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment (Continued)

Nobee:

[8)  The aggregete cost, accumulated deprecietion end impeirment of the leesed saeats, where the Group is the leeeor'cherterar undsr
the opersting lbesetime charter arangaments, are sst out below:

Container Diry bulk

vessals veasels Containers Total
RMEB'00D RME" 000 AME' RME'00D

Az at 31 December 2014
Gt T.oAT7. 100 22,765,085 T,H2513 38,306,508
Accumulated depreciation and impairment {20 T.615) (10,366,882) (1,887,082 [14,271,576)
5,800,485 12,300,103 582543 24,424,040

Az at 31 December 20132
Gt 4,880,601 18,882 ETE 8,850,137 52423414
Accumulated depreciation and impairment (1,304,338 [8,793,283) (2,004,412 (13,102,040)
3,688,385 8,088,384 6,845,725 19,321,374

[b] A= at 31 December 304 4, container vesads, dry buk veasals and vesssls under coretruction with eggregate net book values of
RME0, 837,978,000, BME1 3,601 ,142,000 and il (20413: RMB18,837 452,000, BME11 723,419,000 and RMEZ,038, 586,000
reapectively were pledged as sacurity for loan fecifties grented by banka jnobs 22{)[).

[ Asat 3 December 2044, certein property, plnt and equipment with net book: walus of RMBZ37 271 000 (201 3: AMB388, 180,000
ware pledged as security for long-term benk borrowinge {robe 2Z240)1)L

[ In 2006, the Group entered into egresments for fnance lesse. Two vesads with nat book values of spproximatsly FVBEET, 386,000
ae at 31 Decembear 2014 (2013: approximately AMBE 3,113,000) are accountsd for s3 property, plant and equipment (note 22([T).

Az at 31 Decembear 201 4, the balance of approximetely FMBZ238, 781 000 (201 3: spproximately AMB2T0,968,000) in respect of
guch firance lzaes arangsmants wea included in bank loans under long-term bomowings [note 22).

(8 Dwring the year, intarset espsersess of BMBSS, 192,000 (204 3: AMB135,449,000) wars capiteiead in vesad cosie during the vesssl
corstruction periced [note 34).

=k
=
-l

i A= at 31 December 3014, deposite peid by the Group n relation o conatuction of vesasek not yet commenced, amounting 1o
FMB20, 223,000 (2013 AMB20,156,000) wera inclded in assets under coratruction.

[@  Tha eccumusted impaiment kesss of propery, plant and equipment ss &t 31 December 2014 amounted to MBS 4,835,000
{2013: AMB4,793,343,000).

rioz woday ey pegwn Awdwesn sbuipoH ooeo D sugD

216/298



=
@

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

T Investmeant properties

Group
2044 2013
RME'000 RME'D00
Ciost 603,003 713,457
Accumulsted depraciation Eﬂif.uiﬂj (237 B68)
Met book value az at 1 January 404,885 475,501
Currency trarelation differences 12y 92
Acquisition of a subsidiary = 421
Reclassification from/to property, plant and equipment and
laasehold land and land usa nghts (notes & and &) 104,156 427,724
Dizposal of subsidiaries - (478,780
Ll I e e
Mat book value az at 31 December 476,432 40 B85
Ciost 710,436 805,003
Accumulsted deprociation - Eﬂamﬂ _ (202.018)
Meat book value az at 31 December 476,432 401 B85

The far valua of the irvestment properties as at 31 Decambear 2014 was RMB1, 751,821,000 (2013: RMBA 863,374,000).
Tha fair value iz estimated by management or indepandant professional property valuers. The valuations ara darived weing
direct comparison mathod, discounted cash flow method and incomea capitalisation method respactively. Discourted
cash fiow method ie basad on nat presant value of estimated income stream by adopting an appropriate discount rata
which reflectz the risk profile and net operating income growth rate. Direct comparnison method i based on comparing
the property to be valued directly with other comparable propartias, which hawve racently transacted. Income capitalization
method is based on the capitalisation of the net rental income derved from the existing leasas and/or achievable in exdisting
market with reversionary income potential by adopting appropriate capitalization rates. Capitalization is estmated by vauer
bead om the risk profile of the proparties baing valuad.

Tha Gmoup's interasts in imwestment properties at their nat book value ares analysad as folows:

Group
2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
In Hong Kaong, held on:
Chmmweedlee o L
In Ghina Mairland, held on:
Leases of over B0 years - 11,384
Leases of botween 10 to B0 years 442,515 203 8
Leases of less than 10 yoars 63,047 1,651
476,432 206,753
Total 476,432 40 BA5

217/298
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Leasahold land and land usa rights
Group
44 2013
RME'000 RME'D00
Ciost 2,207,234 2,880, 55E
Accumulsted amortisation .. MHSE}_ - .[313..1_2.2].

Nt book value as at 1 January 1,086,270 2 56T A34
Currency trarelation differences 1,922 BEE
Additions ' - 98,585
Acquisition of a subsidiary ' - B51TE
Reckssfication to nvestment properties (nota 7) - (93,370)
Digposal {126) (21,738)
Disposal of subsidiaries ' = (5a0,705)
Amartisation ' (49,379) (B0,282)
Net book value as at 3 December 1,034,852 1,086,279

Cost _ 2,223,640 2,227,234
Accumuitedamorbsation e EESTH) | PADDER)

Mat book value as &t 31 Decermber 1,034,852 1,886,274

Tha Group's intarests in leazehold land and land usa rights represent prepaid operating leasa payments and their nat ook
vauas, are analysad as follows:

Group
44 2013
RME'000 RME'D00

Cutside Hong Kaong, hakd on:
Leases of over B0 years 16,179 16,832
R I e

Total 1,034,852 1,988,279

=
=l
m

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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Computer
software
RMB'000

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Company
Compuber
Software
RME'000

Year ended 31 Dacember 2014
Cpaning nat book valua
Currency trarelation differences
Additions
R
Amortization

Eis-pc:saj

Closing mat t:o:uh; v-a]ug

114,441
1,652
4,774

18,523
(32,203

L I

107,078

¥4

At 31 Decarmber 2014
Cost

islpbasiein

Mat book valus

735,004

107,078

4,032

Goodwill
RMB'D0D

Group

Computar
softwara
AME'000

Tota
RMB'D00

Company
Cornputer

RME'DCO

Year ended 31 Dacember 2013
Cpaning net book valua
Currency trarelation differences
Additions
it st ryicsnies: gt )
Amortization

Digposal

Eispc:sa] cf subs:jlanas

Closing nat book value

26,471

esar

176,026

(7B4)
16,666

22,665
(36, 220)

:??2:'

11r1 M1

202,497

(764)
15,568

23 655
(36.220)
{7r2)

114,44

s I

1,641

914

A 3 Decarrber 2013
Cost

h:a::..mula‘ted armrhmmn

Mait ook valus

711,745

11r1 dd1

711,745

114,441

L

4,032
(2118
914
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10 Subsidiaries

Company
244 23
RME'000 RME'D00
Non-current assats
Linisted irmvestments, at cost 52,304,720 52,301,720
Loans to subsidiaries {nota ) 4,600,045 4,885 81
Current assats
Amounts dus from subsidiaries (nota a) 104,025 106,930
Advancas to subsidiaries (nota b - 2,223
104,925 307153
Current liabilities
Amounts dua to subsidiaries {nota &) (37,144 137, T0d)
MNobee:

(6  Amounte dus fromiic) subsideries ans ureecured, interest free and have no fiked terme of repayment.

[b]  The adwances to subsidiarise were urescured, bore interset 5t 4% per anum and were whaoly repayable on demard. Thass
adwances were funded from the Company's A-share procesds ueed for special purposse. They wers amenged and entrusted
through PRC banka to its subeidiaries. Thees sdvances wars fully esttled in 2044.

[&3  Tha loans o subeidiaries are ureecured end were funded by the procesds from the issue of notes by the Compeny (note 22kl
Ag at 31 Decembar 2014, the fair value of the loans to subsidieries amounted to AMB4, B54,323,000 (2043: FMBA, 592,411, 000).
[d  Dstails of the principal suteidarnes s3 6t 31 December 204 4 are ahown in note 43a),
j8)  Material non-controling interssts
Tha total non-controlling interest for the year ia AMBAB, 578,796,000, of which RME1 7,881 087,000 ia for OS50 Pecific.
Sat out balow ars summarnised financid informetion for COSCO Pachic.

=
=]
ey

Summarised balance shesat
COSCO Pacific ]
2014 013 8
RMB'000 RME'000 g
Currert z
Azsots _ 8,137,126 9,020,895 k]
Lishilitias (5,527,782 {5,061 847) g
-l
Total cument net asssts 2,600,344 3,967,338 3
Maon-currant 5
Assots 38,460,524 37,000,850 N
Lishilitias [{0,424.944) (11,447,309 2
Total non-cument nat assats 28,344,610 25562461 1§
MNet assats 30,053,054 20,530,299 2
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

(=)

Materid non-controling interests (Continued)

Summarised income statement

COSCO Pacific
214 2013

RMB'000 RME'D00
Rievanug 5,343,664 4,949,085
Profit before income tax 2,164,084 2,071,670
Income tax expansa (2309,488) (207 581
Post-tam profit from continuing oparations 1,024,506 1,884,080
Post-tax profit from discontinued operations — 2 580, BE5
Other comprehensive Josslincome {123,874} 52,788
Totd comprahensive income 1,797,722 4,497,740
Tota comprahensive income allocated to Mon-Controlling Intarests 1,085,411 2107 238
Cividends paid to Mon-Controlling Interasts 303,857 1,034,783
Summarised cash flows

COSCO Pacific
214 2013

RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Zash flows from operating activities
Zash generatad from operations 2,882 323 2,981 005
Interest mceived 184,702 101,154
Tax paid 208,522) (128,018}
Mat cazh ganerated from operating activiies 2,855,503 2.8953,143
Mat cash (used inyfrom investing activitias (1,703,878) 4,706,054
Mat cash used i financing activities (1,850, T16) (5,199,478
Mat (decraasalincrasasa in cash and cash aguivalents {E90,00H) 2,450,781
Cash, cash equivalents and bank ovardrafts st baginning of vear 7,544,322 £,332, 783
Exchange difforencos (14,548) (248 202)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 6,830,683 7,544,322

Tha information ebove & the mount before inber-company simirations.
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11  Joint veniures

Group
2044 29013
RMB'000 RME'000
Shara of nat assats - unlistad 5,517,230 4,345,680
Goodwill on acquisitions (note &) 258,003 257,137
Loantoa joirt verture notet) 21538 274361
6,051,578 4,877,158

(8}  Tha camying amount of goodwil on ecquiitions of jeint ventures maink aneing from acquiaitione of equity intarssts in cerain terminal
COMmparies.

[b]  Tha kcan to & joint venture wag equity in neture, urescured, intersst frea and wea not repayable within twelve monthe.

[¢3  The financial informetion below, after making adjustments to cordomm to the Group's significant accounting policies, represants the
Group's respective intaresta in the joint vartures:

Mon- Profits less

Total  controlling lossmas after

Total assets liabilities imterests: Revenues  income tax

AMB' 000 RAMB' 000 RAME'DC00 RME'000 RME'000

3 December 2014 11,528,178 (5,574 241) [161,352) 2873631 654,404
31 December 2043 8,288,377 [3,638,804) (30,547 2,761,042 540,908

[d  Tha Compeny hag no directly cwned joint ventures as at 31 December 2014 and 204 3. Detais of the pincipd joint venturse &3 at
‘3 December 2044 are shown n note 43(k).

[}  Qingdas Cisrwen Container Termingl Co., Ltd. [("0OCT") i & joint venture thet is materal 1o the Group. QOCT iz a conteinar
tamningl operator ard developer of the port fadilties in the Qingdeo Qierwen Container Terminal. The nformetion balow reflects the
amounte preeantad in the financiel stetemants of the joint vanturs, adjusted for dffierances in accounting poicies betwean the Group
and the joint venturs, nd not the Group'a ehars of thoes amounts.

=
=]
o

QCCT in & non-ebed company end thers ie no guoted merkst price evailkble for e shares.

rioz woday ey pegwn Awdwesn sbuipoH ooeo D sugD

222/298



E

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Joint venturas [Continued)

Sat out balow are the summarnead consclidated fnancial indormation for QOCT which iz accountad for using the equity method:
Summarised consolidated balance sheet

2014 2043

RME'000 RME D00
Nor-cumant
Acsets ' 0,018,274 10,752,554
Liskilitize [2588,478) {2,099,098)
Current
Cash and cash equivalents 409 284
L=l L ey
Totsl cumant assats BB4,668
Financial liabifties jsxchuding trads and other payablas) 1 350,000)
Other curment liabiitiss 4,694,720} {2,511 587)
Totsl cumant liskiities [2182.217) 3,861 587)
Net sssets 5,611,381 5,375,835
Summarised consolidated statement of comprehensive income

2014 2043

RME'000 RME'D00
Revenue 2,700, 110 2 425 BEE
Dispraciation and smarfisation ' {315,004) [385,050]
terast neoms 150,808 180,412
interest expsnss {251,724 [#1 450
e L ' 1,808,744 1,223 455
noome tax expsnss ' {404 510 {320,670
Profit and total comprahensies income for the year 1,204,231 a0z, 7S
Dividende recsived from the joint venturs 252,422 178,678
Group'a share of profite of joint vaniurs 230,727 162,842

Reconciliation of summarised consolidated financial information

Reconciliation of eummarized conaoideted fnencial information presented fo the carmying ameount of the Group's intereat in the joint
venhura.
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11 Joint venturas [Continued)

Summarised consolidated financial information

2014 2013
RMB" 00 RME'000
O e e U EOOTD_ 6,604,800
Profit and totel compraheraive income for the yaar 1,208,571 815,604
Dividends 1,226,560 [AB4,101)
Cither appropriations (1,548 [E14)
Exchange difference (8,404) 3
Closing net eaeats 5,657 432 5, 725878
Interest in joint wenture @205 1,131,480 1145475
Goodwil 32804 32,685
Garrying value 1,164,293 1,177 BED
12 Associates
Group
244 2013
RME'000 RME'D00
Shara of net assats
Unlizted imvestments 5,941,654 5,642 619
Goodwill on acquisitions (note a) 184,745 173,250
Loans to associates (note b) - 186,916

6,006,306 5,881,784

E
=
=]
o

[8)  Tha carrying emount of goodwill on ecquisitions of eaeccetes mainly arees from scquisition of equity intarsste in carain terminal

COMparies. g

[b]  Tha lcans o aescciEtes were equity in nature, uneacured, interest free and not repeyable within twelve months. g
[} Tha financial infiormation below, after making necessany edustments to condorm to the Group's eigrificent accounting policies, g
represents the Group's respective intereste in the aesociates: El
Mon- Profits less g

Total  controlling lxsses after |

Total assets liabilities imerests: Revenues  income tax 3

AMB' 000 AMB'000 AMEB'0C0 RME'0O0 RME'000 5

3 Decemiber 2014 8,612,730 2604 112)  (1,006,967) 2,125,505 11,317 a

31 Decamber 2043 0,568,548 [2,870,534) [B70,47H) 6,456,824 BE1,238 E

(]

[d  Tha Compary hed no directly owned essociete &3 6t 31 December 2044 and 2013, Deteie of the principal sesociates as at 31 ;

Diecermber 2014 are shown in note 43(c).
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12 Associates (Continuad)

(=)

Sigma Enterprizes Limied {"Sigma”), Waitnus Limitad ["Watirus®] and ther subeidiary companies [collectively "Sigma end Watirus
Group'), and COSCO Finence Co., Ltd "COSCO Finenca®) are eesocietes [note 43(c)) that are meterial 1o the Group. Sigma
and Wattrue Group ere engeged in the cperation, manegement and dewebopment of conteiner tarminals end investment holding.
COEC0 Finance is engaged in financia services and investment in barking, sscurities, ireurence and fund. Sat cut below are the
sumnmerized fnancial information, after far velue adjustments upon acquisition, for theee esaociates which are sccounted for using
tha equity method:

Summarised balance sheat
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2014 2043
AME"000 RME'000
Mon-current assets 24,032,532 24,080,489
Current assats. 4,540,752 4,226,737
Mon-current liabiities (4,528,37T8) (2,477 518
Current liabilities (3,433,360) (6,136, 604)
Summarised statement of comprehensive income
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2014 2043
RAME" 000 RME'000
Revanues 5,680,3H 5,236,506
Profit attributable to equity holdars for the year 1,477,725 1,856,727
Sroup's sham of profits of associates 303,673 340,252

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconciliation of summarised financial nformetion presentad to the carmying amount of the Group's intarsat in these associates.

Summarised financial information
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2014 2043
RAME'000 RME'000
Capital and rasarves attrbutabls to aquity holders 16,067 447 16,416,357
Group'seflectiveintersst e 088%  2055%
Group's =hama of nat assets 3,289,758 3,116,868
Equity loans to associatas - 166,016
Adistmentto costof mestment  2867% 286701
Carmying amount 3,576,404 3,568,504
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12 Associates (Continuad)

Summarised balance sheat
COSCO Finance
2M4 2043
AMEB" D00 RME'DDD
As=ots 28,573,260 25,880,832
Liabilitias (25,6T2,.303) (23,556,830
Summarised statement of comprehensive income
COSCO Finance
2M4 2043
RMIE' 000 FME 000
Revanues 1,230,044 480,792
Profit attributable to equity holdars for tha year 868,577 307, 785
Group's shara of profits of associates 274,430 ae188

Reconciliation of summarised financial information
Reconcdiliaion of summarized financial informetion pressntad to the carmying amount of the Sroup's interest in this associats.

Summarised financial information
COSCO Finance
2044 2043
AMB'000 RME'000
Capital and reserves attributable to equity holders 2,000,867 2,283 802
Group's offactive interest 3 .25% 31.25%
Group's shame of nat assets 008,52 713,508 a7
Zarmying amount 006,521 713,683 g
o
13 Loans to joint ventures and an associate E
I
Group g
2044 oz
RMBE'000 RME'D00 §
g
Loans to joint ventures (note a) _ 440,763 25175 T
Loan to an associate [note b 186,456 204 508 %
636,210 220,683 g
2
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123 Loans to joint ventures and an associate (Continued)
Notes:

B A= et H December 2044, the lcare to joint venbures are secured. Loen of AMBZ3,620,000 bears interest at 5% (2013: 5%) sbove
tha 3 montta Eunc Interbank Offered Rate per annum, and lcan of BMBA28,073,000 beara interest st &% above the 1 month
Hang Kaong InterBank Cffered Rate par annum [204 3: Nil) reepectively and are whally repeyable on or before Decamber 2045 and
Diecemmbsr 2018 respactively.

[b]  Thaloen to an asecciate s uneacured, bears interest at 2% [2043: 2%) per annum above the 10-year Bslgium prime rate and hes
i feed temra of repaymant.

14 Available-for-sale financial assets
HAyailable-for-zale finencial azsets raprazent tha following:

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 20113

RMB' (00 AME' 000 RMB'000 RME'D00

Listad invastrmants in tha PRC [naota &) 446,210 94 6E2 - -
Unlisted mestments (note b 1,604,360 5,416,048 500,000 4,000,000
2,140,570 5,510,620 500,000 4,000,000

Less: current portion ~ (500,000)  (4000000) (500,000  (4,000,000)
1,640,570 1,510,630 - -

[6)  Lisbed nvestments represent equity interests in entities which are principaly ergeged in comprehensive operstion of pors, sscurities
senica, and the mensgemant of intemetional and domeetic trensportation.

[b]  Unlisted investmanta manly compriss equity intereate in entities which are involked in container terminel opereticns, wealth
menegament products and the remaining 18% equity interssts in property holding companiee (note 23).

[ Awvaisble-for-sak financil assets are denominated in the folowing currencies:

Group Company
2044 2013 2014 2013
RMBE"000 AME'D00 RAME"000 RME'000
RME 2,123,084 5482114 500,000 4,000,000
Kiorean WOR 16,586 18,616 - -
2,140,570 5,510,630 500,000 4,000,000
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14 Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

M Mowement of the avaieble-for-salke finencial assete during the year ia as folows:

Group Company

2014 2013 24 043

RMB'000 AME'000 RME’ FME 000

Az at 1 Jenuery 5,510,630 488,121 4,000,000 -
Additions 5,067,255 5,287,808 5,800,000 4,000,000
Diepoeals (0,454,330 [481) {9,300, 00:0) —
Diepoeal of subsidieres - 238,263 - -
Met fair value gaireflcesse) 116,600 [32,744) - =
Ciurmency trarslation differences 415 [4.815) - -
Az at 31 Decsmbar 2,140,570 5,510,630 500,000 4,000,000

[ Aeat 3 December 2014, evailable-for-sale fnancial assete of camying amount of RMBH 6,588,000 (204 3: BME12,518,000) wers
impaired and the debit reserves recycled to profit or leas were AMB 30,103,000 (204 3: RMVB3A1,607,000.
15 Deferred income tax asseis/{liabilities)

Defermd income tax iz calcuated in ful on temporary differances under the liablity method using taxation rates ranging
from 18.5% to 41% for the yesr (2013: 12.5% to 48%:).

Tha movament on tha not defarmad tax (iabiities)’aeseats is as follows:

Group Company
2044 213 2014 2013
RMB'000 AME'000 RMB'000 RME'D00
Asat 1 January (1,860,144) [2,179,315) - 10,447
Currency trarelation diferences [265) 8742 - —
Creditedfizharged) to corsoidated
ncome statement 1,468,626 40,030 — {10,117 188
Digposal of subsidiaries and an assodiata - 267,982 - —
(Chiarged)/cradited to other comprhenzive
ncome (note 32(g)) (17,350) 3447 - —
As at 31 Dacambar (447,033) [1,860,144) - —

Deferrad income tax assets am recognisad for tax lossas camy forward to the esdent that realisation of the raated tax banefit
through the future taxable profits is probeble. As at 31 December 2014, the Group had tax losses of RME2%, 757,239,000
[2043: RMB32,723,3580,000) to camy forward , which were not recognisad as deferrad tax assats as tha Dimctors considered
that the utilisation of thesa tax loeses in the foresesable future iz not probable, of which an amournt of RBMBE29,148,74 2,000
(201 3: BMB32,320,204,000 ) wil expire through year 2049 (2043: year 2018) and an amount of RMBAZB,527, 000 (201 3:
RMB412 885,000) has no expiry data.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

Tha Diractors of the Company approved that undistributed profits of cartain overseas subsidianias wil not ba distributad to
the Company and therefora the ralated defamad income tax liabiity of RME1,567 867,000 was cradited to coreoidated
income statemant during the yesr.

FI0Z Wodey ey

228/298



8

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Az at 31 Decamber 2014, the unrecognised defarrad income tax liabilities were AMB3,459, 639,000 (204 3:
RMBA, 781 708,000}, rlating to ncome tax and withholding tax that would ba payable for undstributed profits of cartain
overzeas subsidianes, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differances
can ba controlled or such profits will not be distributed and such temporary differences will not ba reversed in the
foreseashle future. The total undistributad profits of thesa ovarsaas aubsidiaries as at 31 Decombar 2014 amounted to
RMB14,578,851,000 {201 3: BMBS,050,323,000).

The mowernant in dafored income tax azzats and liabilitios (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the year was a= follows:

Group

Daferrad income tax liabilitias

Urdistributesd
profits of
subsidiarias,
joint  Acecslerated
wanturas and tax
associates  depreciation  Fair valie gain Others Total
AME'D00 AMEC00 RME000 RAME0) FME00
Az at 1 January 2043 [1 &7 .87T) 1261 514) {40,140 {148 A1) 2417 508
Currency translation diforances 8,061 123 e {405 T
Credited to consolidabed income staloment AT 43261 228 2111 L6068
Disposal of subsidiaies and an assodak 163,607 - 2587 92,550 27773
Credited to othar comprehensive income [note 32(d) = = v = amT
Az at 31 Dacamber 2043 and 1 January 2(H4 [1.768,322) 1207.119) [128a0) 154,106 {2,042 5B T
Currency translation diforancas (458 2 i) 245 1]
Credited to consolidabed income staloment 1 464511 AT 2022 12474 1,532 825
Charpad to other comprehensive income inote 324 - - 17 260) - {7 350
Az at 31 Dacomber 2014 90c3,067) [182,118) (1,002 (30.87T) (527,062)
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16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)
Group (Cortinued)

Deferrad income tax assots

Aczalaratad
accounting Onarous
Taxloss  Staff banefit depraciation contracts Others Taotal
RVE'000 RMBE'000 RAME'D00 AME'D00 AMED00 AME'D00
Asat 1 January 2013 5,884 57,780 130435 1,00 _ 4228 _ 238,244
Currancy transktion difierences 162} - - - 1023 28
Craditadficharged) to consoldated
income nt 23 (17,354 (42 506 (750 14820 (4 056]
bmeteehiiy = iEey el = alin R
Asat 3 Decamber 2013
and 1 January 2014 6,058 27,725 855 1151 bagw 173443
Currancy transktion difiernces [} - - - 322 1318
[Charged)credited to consoldated
income statemant [EI.EHE;_ [4,577) _ {79,168 ) 3,506 18,985 _ [53.250)
Asat 3 Decamber 2014 2,250 23,148 BT 4,747 73,537 108,128
Cormparty
Deferrad income tax assats
Staff bonefit
RME'D00
Asat 1 January 2013 10417 1
Chargad to income statament 10117)
g
Az at 31 Dacombar 2013 and 1 January 2044 - H
Charged to income statement — g
As at 31 Decambar 2014 - z
g
g
-

r10Z Woday [enuwry
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16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Deferrad income tax assets and iabiliies are offzet when there is a legally enforcaable right 1o set off curmant tax assats
against currant tax liabiities and when the deferred income tax azsets and liabilfies relate to income tax levied by the sama
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or differanit taxable entities whera thera is an intantion o settle the balance and
a net basis. The folowing amounts, determined after appropriate offsatting, are shown in the consclidated balance sheet:

Group
2044 2M3
RMB'000 RME'D00
Deferrad income tax assots
Dferrad income tax asssts to be mooverad after more than 12 months 104,066 183,203
Dferrad income tax assets to be mooversd within 12 months 7173 10,150
100,120 173,443
Daferrad income tax liabilitias
Deferrad income tax liabilities to be satiled after more than 12 months (500,547) {1,887.279)
Deferrad income tax liabilities to be satled within 12 months | [2&.515} _ [155,308)
(527 062y (2,042 507
Deferrad income tax liabilities, net {447,833 (1,868144)
16 Other non-current assats
Group
2044 2013
RME'000 RME'D00
Prepaid operating leaso paymants (notg) 548,887 523,613
Prepaymeant for land use rights 152,026 118,199
Finarcial leaza recoivables 188,433 89,719
alue-added tax receivable 64,758 AB.07E
951,104 779,606
Less: currant partion of financial lesze recaivables (33.4T5) {14,045)
AT,620 786 581

MNorbe:

The amount mainly repressnte the uramorised upfront concession fee payments in reapect of the concession agresment with Piresus
Port Authority 5.A. ("PPA" for the concession of Pier 2 and 3 of the Pirasus Port in Greeca of COEC0 Pacific Limited, the Company listed
suteiciany, for 2 tamm of 25 years {'Concassion). The Concession commencad on 1 October 2000,
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17 Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company
2044 213 2014 2043
RMB'000 AME'000 RME'000 RME'D00
Mor-currant portion
B S
Current portion
Resfricted bark deposits [note a) 865,420 850,825 = =
Blancas placed with COSC0 Financa (note b) 11,448,117 0,029,850 57,853 5.9
Bank balances and cash - unpledged 28,256,407 39,176,740 1,535,364 B.ATT BET
40,570,953 40,067,215 1,503,234 B,400 45D
Total bank deposits and cash
and cash aquivaknts (nota 40,672,435 48,083,321 1,503,234 B, 483 ARG
Less:
PN T AT A 1) . -
Cash and cash equivaknts 30,705,524 48,206,350 1,503,234 B,483 468
Mobes:

[8)  Restricted bark depoaite meinly held B3 sscurity for borrowinge and bark guarantess and fadilitiss (note 22({]).
[b]  Balances pleced wih COSCO Fnance bear imterest &t preveling market rates.
[  Tha camying amcunte of bark depaosits and cash and cash equivalenta are denomingted in the following cumancies:

Group Company

2044 2013 2M4 3

RAME'DDD AKB 000 AMEB" D00 RME'DDD

LS dellar 16,324,145 18,447 368 2,704 B A7

FME 22,223,060 20,656,125 1,535,080 8222172 183

EURD T00.460 BA1,188 - - o
HE dolsr 407,564 726,879 5,454 283179 ]
Cther cumencies 627,207 531,665 - - g
A0,572435 49,063,329 1,508,234 B,483 488 2
-3
[d  Tha effactive nterest rates on time deposite &8 at 31 Decamber 2014 were in the range of 007% to 3.3% par annum {201 3: 0.06% &
1o 5.20% per annum). The deposits eam interasts et floating retes beeed on prevaling merkst retes. §
m
3
c
El
i
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18

19

Inventories
Group
44 2013
RME'000 RME'D00
Bunkers 1,583,768 2075128
Spare parts and consumabla stores 235,137 213,626
Merchandizes 6,530 BT13
Rozaleabla contsinars 90,604 76487
Marine supplies and others 1,676 2045
1,026,723 2,374,978
Trade and other receivables
Group Company
2044 2013 44 2013
RMB'D00 AME'000 RME'000 RME'D00
Trade recaivables [note &)
— third parties 3,384,336 4,052,880 = —
—fellow subsidianias 08,952 141 5147 - —
— joint venturas 46,254 58,738 - —
- associates 754 2,361 - —
— other related companics 63,074 62,343 - =
3,583,304 4,317,827 - —
Eills recaivables inote a) 165741 242238 - -
3,750,135 4,580,086 - —
Prepaymeants, dapositz and othar racaivablos
— third parties [note b 2012923 3253475 3,765 44,445
—fellow subsidianas {note d) 500,110 675,218 - —
— joint venturas (note d) 152,524 338,037 - —
- azsodates [note d) AT,058 53,142 - —
— other related companies (note d) 156,546 184,016 - —
3,020,458 4,504, 7E6 3,765 44,445
Current portion of financial leasa receivables 33,475 14,045 - —
Total 7,722,068 0,078,897 3,765 44,445
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19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Nobee:

[8)  Trading balances with related parties are urescured, intarset free and have similar credit pericds &8 thind party customers. The
riormal credit period granted to the frade recaivables of the Group is ganerally within @0 deys. Trade receivables primariy conaistad
of shipping business receivebles. Az at 31 Decambear 201 4, the ageing enalysie of trads and bils receivables ia &3 followe:

2M4 iz

AME RME'DDD

1-3 momthe 3,514,007 4,393 309

4-8 months 144,007 184,285

7-12 monthe 117,543 33,828

Owar 1 year 155,242 130,663

Trede and bilk recsivebles, gross 3,832,789 4,748,081

Leae: impeirmanit of

1-3 montha 31, 718) {53,085)
4-8 montha {14,485) 13.,831)
7-12 monitea [3,681) {3.628)
AL e . .. ... M L.
Provisicn for impaiment (173,654) [1BB,025)

3,750,135 4,560,068

Az gt 31 December 2014, the Group's frade and bills receivables of RMB3,168,765,000 (2043: RMB3,B864,8413,000) were
corgidersd fully collectible by manegament. Treds and bils recsivebles that wera fuly colectble mainly represent thoss dus from

custormers with good credit history 6nd low default rate.

As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables of RMBA65,281 000 (2013: AMBES4, 548,000 ware past dua but wera
corgiderad ot impaired by managemant. Thesa relate to a numbsar of customers for whom thera i= no recent history

of default. The ageing analysis of thase trade receivables i= as follows:

2014 2013

RM B 000 RMEB'000

1-3 monthe HE516 BTBAN
4-8 monthe 300 12,888
T-12 monthe 47,007 2.3
Cward year 1,368 18
365,281 694,648

As gt 31 Decembar 2014, frade recsivables of AMB400,743,000 (2013: AMB38 ,632,000) were conaidared &3 impaired by

menegament, of which emounta of RMEA 73,854,000 (201 3. AMB4 BE,025,000) were provided for.
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19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: [Comtinued)
[ (Continued)
24 043
AMEB D0 RME'DDD
Az at 1 Jenuery 188,025 207,243
Provision for receivable impaimment 19,625 49,087
Riaceivables written off during the year &a uncollectbla - 4,133
Reversal of prosision [27,844) {26,884)
Dipoeal of 2 subsidiany - [130,312)
Currency traralation differsnces (6,153 2414
Az at 31 Decsmbar 173,654 188,025

Tha creation and relessa of provision for mpaired recsivablee have bean included in the coneclidated income stetament (note 26).
Amounts changed to the alowanca eccount ere gananally written off when there B no expectation of recowenng eddiiond cash.

Menegement conaidered thet there is no concentration of credit riek with respect to frede receivables, &3 the Group hes & large
rumbear of cuatomers, inkemationaly dsparssd.

[b]  Prepaymants, deposite and cther receivebles due from third parties

Group Company
2014 Nk 2014 2043
RMEB'00D AME'0C0 RMB" D0 RME'000
Prepaymants and deposite 1,710,555 1,786,384 - =
Claima recaivables 132847 164,087 - -
Cther recaivables lexa provision fnoke o) 1,060,554 1,302 887 3,765 44 448
2012023 3,263,476 3,765 44 448

[ Asat 3 December 2044, the Group'e net other receivablee of RMET 060,551,000 (2013: AMBA 302,897,000} were considersd
fully coliectible by menagement. As at 31 December 2014, the Group's other recsivables of AMB21 4,031,000 [2013:
FMB21 6,806, :00) ware impained and ful provision wes made by manegameant.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of other recaivables are s followa:

2014 2043

RME' D00 RME'DDD
Asat { Januery 246,608 274,072
Provision for raceivable impaimnent 23,114 14,072
Recshvables written off during the year sa uncallsctibls ' {4,100y [2.481)
Reversal of provision [24,234) 144,783
Dispeeal of a subaidiary = {25,384)
Currency translation differencee {355 [H44)
Asat 31 Decsmber 214,08 216,608
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19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)
Notes: [Comtinued)
[d  The emounts dus from related companies ars uneacured, interest free and hews no fived terma of repeyment.

[8}  The carrying emeount of trede and other receivebles jexcluding prepayments ard deposits] are denomineted in the following

CUTancies:
Group Company

2014 203 2mM4 3
RAME'0DD AMEB 000 AMEB D00 RME'DDO
L5 dellar 3,126,887 3,132,206 - =
RME 1,884,606 3,093,648 3,765 44,208
EURD 534,012 618,550 - -
HEK dolsr 35,077 58,460 - 150
Other curmencies 421,031 448 672 - —
6,002,513 7.202 508 3,765 44 448

i  Thae camying amcunte of trade end other recaivables (excluding prepaymeants and deposits) spprosimats their fair valuss.

Menagement coneidared the maximum expoawrs to oredit ek &t the reporting date is the fair velue of each class of receiveble
mentionad abowe. Tha Group doea not hald any coleteral e eacurity.

20 Share capital and equity linked banefits

@) Share capital
2014 2013
Number of Mominal Murnber of Morminal
shares valua shares vaua
(thousands) RMEB"000 {thousands) RMBE'0CO
Regizterad, izsued and fully paid 197
H-Sharas of RMBA .00 sach 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,680,600 2 680,600
A-Shares of RMEA.00 aach 1,635,674 7,635,674 7,635 674 7636674
Az at 31 Docambsor 10,246,274 10,216,274 10,218,274 10,216,274

As at 31 Decambsar 2014, the A-Shares rank pari passwy, in all material respects, with H-Sharas.

b}  Share appraciation rightz

The Group has adopted a cash-settled, share-based payment scheme the "Plan") which was approved on @ June
2005, Tha Plan provides for the grant of share appreciation rights (*SARs") to aligible participants as approved by tha
Company's Boand of Directors (colactivaly the *Granteas™). Tha Plan will reman in force unlass otherwise cancalled
of amended.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

la)]

Share appraciation rightz (Continuad)

Under the Plan, the holders of SARs ara entifled the rights to receiva an amount in espect of the appreciation in
market valua of the Company's H-Shamos from the date of grant of SAR=s and the dato of excrcise. No shans wil
b issuad under the Plan and tharnsfiora the Company’s equity interests will not be diluted as & result of the iksuanca
of SARs. Tha initial grant of SARs was limited to 108 of the Compary’s H-Shares in issue at the data of grant The
maximum number of unexercisad SARs parmitted to ba granted under tha Plan is, upon thair exarcisa, limited to 100
of tha Company's H-Shares in issue at any time during aach year. The madimum numbser of SARs granted to any
aigible participart (including =har apprediation rights granted prior to this Fan] is limited to 25% of the totd numbsar
of SARS in issue at any time. Ay further grant of SARs in excess of the abowe limitz is subject to the approval of the
Company's Board of Directors.

Movamenits in the numiber of SARs granted by the Company during the year ended 31 Decernber 2014 and 2013 ara
sat out below,

For the year ended 3 December XH4

Humbar of units of SARs

Qutstanding Qutstanding

asat Granted  Exercised Lapsed asat

Emcien 1 January during during during # December

Dt of grant Exercisable pariod price 2044 the year the year the year a4
16 Dearmbar A& belwozn 18 Decamber X007

{2006 SARET] 15 Decamber 2045 HEI106 15210750 = = = 15210,750

5 Oclober 2006 belwazn 5 October 2008
2006 SARST) o & Cicinber XHE HES3EEE 10,070,000 - - = 18070000
Eetwoen 4 Jure A0S
4 e 2007 (2007 BAREY  to3June AT HEGIED 24200000 = = = 24300000
SaSE0TE0 - - = 5A,5e0,750
Far the yearended 31 December 2013
Mumker of units of 34Rs

Cuistanding Duiztanding

s Granted  Esrvisad Lapsad as &t

Bvorcke 1 Januay g duing durg 3 Decamber

Detlr of grank Examizable pariod phice 013 tha year the yesr tha year i3
16 Dearmbar A5 betwezn 18 Decamber 2007

(2006 SARx| 15 December 2045 HEB3A06 15240750 = = - 15210750

5 Olober 2008 belwazn & October 2008
P06 SARST) & Cetnbar XHE HEB3EEE 10,070,000 - - — 19,070,000
Ectwezn 4 Jure X0
4 hre 2007 2007 SARET to3June 21T HBIED  24300,000 - - - 430,000
50,580,750 - - —  BA5E0TE]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o} Share appraciation rights (Continuad)

The far values of 2005 BARs, 2006 SAR= and 2007 S4Fs a2 at 31 Decamber 20H 4 as datarmined using the binomial
valuation model ranged from HKED.06 per unit to HKS0.78 per unit (20413: HKE0.3 par unit to HK$1 .24 par unit). The
significant inputs into the model wers =pot prica of HKS3,83 as at 31 December 201 4, vesting period, volatiity of the
undarhing stock, risk-free intarest rate, forfoitura rata, dividend viald and sub-optional exercise factor. The exqpected
volatility of 28,600, 30,000 and 33.84% for 2005 SARs, 2008 SAR: and 2007 SARs respactively (2013: 41.01%,
46.43% and 43.16% raspectivaly) ara estimated basad on past H-Shares sharm prices of the Company at year and.

Tha amount, that was recognised in the consolidated income statemeant and included in staff costs for the yaar in
relation to the above SARs transactions, was a credit of RMB14,373,000 (204 3: RMB18,814,000).

As at 31 Dacember 201 4, the total carmying amount of the abilities arising from SARs frarsactions includad in othar
payables in the consoidated balanca sheet amourted to AMBAZ2 384,000 (2013: RMBET, 715,000 and the total
ntrinsic value of the exercizable SARs waz AMB1 1,264,000 (204 3: AMBY,574,000.

[z Share options of a subsidary

Tha Group's subsidiary, COSCO Pacific, operatas share opfion schemeas whersby options are grantad to digibla
omployeas and directors or any participantz (as defined in the ralevant share option schames) of the Group, to
subscriba forits shares. Al the outstandng options were vested and exarcisable a2 at 31 Decamber 2014 and 204 3.
COSC0 Pacific has no legal or constructive cbligation to mpurchase or settle the options in cazh.

Movamenits of the share options granted by COSC0 Pacific during the year endad 31 December 2014 and 2013 am

sat out below:
For the year ended 31 December 2H4
Mumber of share aptions
(lut standling (Outstanding

asat  OGranted  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsad asat 188
Exarcisable Exarciee 1 January during during during during M December o
Dt of gramt periad price 24 the year the year the year the year a4 §
[1]

During the period from
i mmu E
16 Decamber A4 Mot HESIATS 43,456,000 = - = [13,456,000) = z
During the period fom H
o :
A0 Apd X007 Holo]  HKSIDA0 43,300,000 - - - [150000) 13,240,000 §'
i N s . el E
264,000 - - - {a0eo fapgom 2
)

FI0Z Wodey ey
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

Ic)

Share options of a subsidary (Continued)

For tha year endad 31 Decambar 2013
Mumber of share opficns:
{uistardng Outstanding
s (Granad Execied  Cancallod Lapsad st
Exzriable Exarcisa 1 Janary dwing g duing durg 3 Decamber
Cetta of grank paricd prica Falk the year e year 1he yasr e year il <}
During the period from
e
i Movarrber 2003 Moef]  HEBRSL 2231000 - {1800 - 220,00} =
During the period fom
e et 200t
16 Decamber 2004 Mol fi]  HEBIZ7S 13578000 - - - 22,00 13456000
During the period fom
M
A0 Apd X007 Woiofi]  HKS10.90  13480/00 = = = Foog  133;,000
0,263,000 — 5y - 1200 28,346,000
Motea:

[0 The ehera optione wene exsrcigable at any time within ten years from the date on which an offer wae accapted or desmed 1o
b= meoepbed by the grantes under the 2003 Share Option Scheme from 28 October 2003 to 6 November 2003. The shers
options wans expired during the period from 28 Octobar 2013 to & Novernber 2043

{l  Theehare options are exsrcieable &t any time within ten years from the dete on which an offer ia accepted or deemed to ba
accepited by the grantea under the 2003 Share Option Scheme from 25 Movermber 2004 to 168 Decamber 2004. The shera
options wens expired during the period from 25 Movemiber 2014 to 16 Decamber 2014,

{il  The ehare options are exercieable &t any time within ten years from the dete on which an offer i accepted or deemed to ba
accepted by the grantes under the 2003 Shere Option Scheme from 17 April 2007 1o 419 April 2007. The shere optiona wil
b= ewpired during the period 17 Apl 2007 to 19 April 201 T.

() Movemenis n the number of share options cutstending end their reeted weighted everage exercies prices are ae follows:

2014 213

Average Awarage
exarcise price Mumber of sxarciEe phcs Number of
per share share options per shars ghare options

HKS HKE
Az at 1 January 16.52 26,846,000 16.98 23,263,000
Everciesd - - 054 {1.941,000
Lepssd 13.81 (13,606,000} 11.88 [B42,000)
Cancaled - - - -
Az at 31 Decamber 10.30 13,240,000 16,52 26,848,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21 Reserves

Group
Invastment

Capidl Hadyging (ther Statutory  mevaluation  Ewchange  Accumulated

Resarvy Raseme resaries  resane fund resang T ks Tutal

AME'0m RWE'000 AMB 000 RME'®0 AMB 00 RME'00 MBI RME'®0
Az atd Janvary 2044 3,68 442 6,54 M 155 &1 46 BT7E  (TAS0EM)  HTASTTEN, 1400834
Comprahansive incomalies)
Profit for i year - - = = = - N IR
(tther comprehensie incomafloss)
Fair vl o fpaing on avalable-for-ss

ial asants, el of 1 - = = - T4n0m - = 07
wmmmnma
se30ts charged 1o the

conseicktnd income sstemen - - - - 30,40 - - 400
Share of ethor compra horeive income’
o of uink wermhI s and associskes - 1,178 [479) - = Ho0ee = B
Folesea of
stk s o - - mm - - e - A
Cumency rarsiaion dfierncas - - - - [y - By
Remezzzumments of
M;mmmqmw - = (221 B - - - = B, 51)
- ”"’m':'ﬁ'ﬂ S Lot AR SO s S o
Tﬂﬁnplrmhdl
ki L SO s AU oAt SO
Tntlmtlhuﬂ:ruhm
distributions to owners of m
the Company racognisad drectly
in equity:
et of shares on setlement of
sorip dividend of & subadary - hE] Hm = s B8 [1653) 20
L N N E U S N N ——"—
Toital contributions by and
ditritutions to owners of
e L
Az at 34 Decamber 204 1,6 442 BAT (T e BE1 456 BEAE  [TOTEAN)  fTO SdE]  4de2md

rioz woday ey pegwn Awdwesn sbuipoH ooeo D sugD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21 Reserves (Continued)

Group (Continuad)

|massimert
Capld Hedang Céher Sy rovakaiin Ewchenge  Accamulstod
Pt Fiaszrm resares  rasan fund =7y ) i ¥ Totel
FME DD REO00 AWE' DD RNEI0D ANE D00 FRENT0 AMETID RMETIDO

Agat | Jaruary 23,
& previcusy mporied AEE 10 405, 954| 43417 BT BRATANY  (ITABMY D62
MO T O, ey = =2 = = ki iy e
B ey L L AR T A
Comprehansive ncoma

Profit: for the pear - - = = = = EBATD IB470
Othar comprehansive income

Fairvalue losses on avelbl-ess
Francid asset, gt of ke - - - - 15113 - - &Y
Shareof ather e icane/
Joss| o ot vantLres 2nd sssaxiates - 1 - 351 a0t -
Rokaasg of dsposal of

s 1pon il

- a8 (10050 - A (2,208 BET (0
Curency randafion difernces - - - - - [ba3en - D
Impaimerk bss on avadabiz-or-
s financial mssets changed o
thecorenldated income salment = - - - 3,607 - - SAT |

Tn:{tlluhlrl:mqppﬂflmh

- 493 (1308 = Al LD BET NI

for the year ended

3 Decamber 20413 - 4243 (120,88 - Ay (11 ma e, 251y
Total contributions by and

distritiutions to owners of

the Company recognisad directly
in equity:

k3 ol shiares on eerising of
tamopkesefambedy 0 - - - - ToTo 1A e

ks of shares oo seffement of
sorip chidend ofa subsickry - B & — -} B3 [Fc L

Trareder to sty resane finds
e 4
(e _ - - |1.I]131_ - qm_ - ﬁ11l}1_ ]
Total contributions by and
distributions to ownars
L= T

Company B L N . ...}
Asiat 3 Dacember 213 B 64412

i BB S (Y AN WOBH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21 Reserves (Continued)

Compary
Capital Statutory Retainad Exchange
reserve  reserve fund profits resarve Total
AME'00) RME'000 RME)00 RME'00 RMB 000
Azat ] Janusry 2014 30,434,574 a0 TG0 @4LTHY)  WATEAM2
it o SO L.
A at 3 Decamber 2014 30,134,574 a0 2280 3342708  HEITEM
Capital Statubary Pastained Exchanga
== 4] rasarvg fund profits [ Totd
AMB'D00 AMB'C00 RMET0) RAME'000 FMEI00
Azat ] Janusry 2043 20,134,574 Gd5 417 13175M B342TEy &7 T
Proft for the year - = 2218842 - 2,216 842
Transtar 1o statubory rasarva funds fiota ) = 208,080 (206.054) = -
Az at 3 Decamber 2012 30,134,574 851458 3333174 B3427Ey  FOTEAE
Notea:

(6 Statutory reserve fund

I eccordance wih the PAC Company Law ard the Compary's artickes of association, the Compeny i required to sllocate 10% of
ret profit of the Company, se determined in accordance with the China Accounting Standards, to the stetutory ressrve fund unti
such stahhory reserve fund reeches 50% of the registered capital of the Company. The appropristion to the stetutory ressne fund
must be meds before any distribution of dividands to equity holders. The stetutory resene fund can be used to offest previous year's
lcesee, if any, and pert of the statutory reserve fund can be capiteiized as the Company's shera capital provided thet the amount of
such etetutony reserve fund remeining efter the capieliastion shall not be less than 25% of the share capital of the Compeny.

(2]
(=]
o

[b] I accordence with the erticlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Compary for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the lesaaer of {j) the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution iz meds aftar the appropristion to etetutory resarve fund and recovery of
presicus pears’ Inesss.

[0 Cther reserves of the Group as st 31 December 2014 represented capital reserve and other reserves of jeint wentures and
aesociates, Brd remessuramenta of post-employment benefit obligatiors.

[d  Capital reparée mainly represents the capitaization of the reserves of the acquired subeidiaries from the perant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2008 and the share pramium [net with ehars iseusnce expenses) aieing upon Esuance of
the Compary's H-shares and A-shares in 2006 and 2007

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21 Reserves (Continued)

[}  Business combinetions under common control

Cn 31 Decamber 2013, the Group completed the ecquisition of 51% equity intarset in Sea Trade Intemetional Tranaportetion
Agency Co., Lid. ["Seatrads”) and 100% equity interest in Welley Shipping Limited ["Welley”). The parent compeny of Ssatrade
and Wealley is COSC0 and the aforeesid trarmectiors are regarded s business combination under commeon control. Stetaments of
adjustmenits for common confrol combinations on the consolidated balance sheets s &t 31 Decemiber 2043 and the Group's reauk

for the year then ended are as follows:

The Group  Effect of edoption Year ended as at

betore Acquined of merger 31 Decamber
Subsidiares accounting 2013
AME'0C0 RMVB'DDD RME'DD0
Year ended 31 December 2013
Continuing operations
Revenues £5,044,800 195,871 65,137 BE1
{Lees)profit bafore income fen (1,543,860 264 {1,513,588)
ncome tax expansss [209,447) 25) [209.473)
[Less)/prafit for the year (1,843,307 234 {1,813,088)
The Group  Effect of sdoption Year ended as at
bedore Acquired of merger M December
Subsidiarea accounting 2013
AME'0C0 RMVE' D00 RME'D00
As at 31 December 2013
ASSETS
Mor-cumant asssts 07,346,488 4518 a7,361.047
466,37 64,511,080
164,842,870 49,237 161,862 107
10,216,274 - 10,248,274
14,007 878 [1.568) 14,008,311
24,224 163 [1,568) 24,202 BRS
Mon-controlling interests 17,883,214 (1,892 17,891 222
Total equity 42 147 367 (3,560 42 113,807
LIABILITIES
Morrcumant liakbilties 71,677,808 - 71,677,808
Ciurrent liabiities 48,047 58T 527a7 48,070,384
Total iabilities 118,685 503 s27ar 113,748,300
Total equity and liabilities 164,842,870 49,237 161,862 107
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings

Group Company
2044 2013 44 2013

RMB'000 AMBE' 000 RMBE'000 RME'DC0

BEank loans

— securad fnota | 21,475,272 20,244,211 - —

— unsacured 44,570,185 48245280 = -
Loans from COSCO Financa '

— unsacurad 134,474 121,328 - -
Oither loans

— unsacured 20 20 . - —
Financa lesse cbligations - 7,126 - -
Notes/bonds [note c) 16,720,554 26,642,997 8,867,406 18,830,407

Loans from non-controlling shareholders
_Oimdedeiefokd 00000 0 EEEEEEREEN 2 S01Fdc S -

Total long-term bomowings 83816454  93,620807 8867406 18830407
Current portion of long-temborrowings  (15,758,768)  (26.278430) = (9,990,000

68,056,685 68,351,377 8,867,406 B,840,407

MNobee:

(8}  Tha long-term borowings are analysad &3 follows:

2014 23 2014 2012
AME'DDD AMB'D00 AMEB"DD0 RME'DDO

Whiclly repeyable within five yeara
— Benk lzana 55,327,840 EG5,186,723 . - -
- Loana from COSCO Firanca 134,474 121,328 - -
- Cher lbars 20 20 - -
— Motes: 3,052,000 13,830,808 . 3,052,000 13,030,008
- Financa lease obligations. - 71,128 - -

- Loana frem non-controling sharsholders
of subsidanes 005,040 304,845 - -

(2]
(=]
i

60,324,262 60,644,049 3,052, 0040 13,030,002

Nat whaoly repayable within five years
- Benk loars 10,726,617 11,308,768 - -
—Motee 12,767,555 12,741,888 4,014,497 4,893 408

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

23404172 24,015,766 4,614,407 4,893 408

83,815,454 93,620,807 8,867 406 18,830,407

r10Z Woday [enuwry
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
k]  A=at 31 Decembar 2014, the long-term bomowings were repayable as folows:

Group Company
2014 M3 2M4 2043

RME'000 AME'D00 RME" 000 RME'DDD

Bank loens
—within cne year 15,758,136 15,274,162 - -
—inthe escond year 21,686,745 18,766,044 - =
—in tha third to fifth yeara 17,882,050 20,148 557 - -
— gifter the fifth year 10,726,647 11,308,768 - -

66,054 45T E8,430,4941 - —

Loars from DOEC0 Arance
—within one year 613 B09 - -
—inthe eacond yeer 120,544 120,718 - =
ointhathid to b yee e ST - - =

121,328 - =

Other koara
—within one year 20 20 - -

Financs lsazs cbligetions
—within one year - 13,669 - _
—inthe sscond yeer - 14808 - -
— i the third to fifth years - a2E64 - —
- 74,428 - -

Motes
—within one year - 9,980,000 - @890 000
—inthe escond yeer - - - -
—in tha third to fifth years 3,052,000 5,840,888 . 3,852, 0040 3,040,003
~ gfter the fifth year 12,767,555 12,711,888 4,044 497 4,893 408
16,720,554 26,642 887 8,867,406 18,830,407

Loana from non-controling sheraholders
of subsidiarea

—inthe sacond year 005,040 304,845 = =
83,815,454 93,620,807 8,867,496 18,830,407
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
[ Dtails of the notes sa at 31 December 2014 are as follows:

Group Company

2014 2013 24 043

RMB'000 AME'000 RME’ FME 000

Principal mount 17,174,650 27,474 BED 9,000,000 13,000,000

Diecount on issus (00,430) [90,439) - =

Motes izeuancs cost [424,183) [424,183) (384,80) [384,881)

Procesds recsived 16,660,028 26,660,028 8,615,100 18,815,108

Ciurrency translation differences @247,136) 245,113 - -
Accumulated amortiesd amounte of

—discount on issus 17422 B.828 - -

- notes issuance coet 260,240 248,268 262,547 245,288

16,720,554 26,642,887 6,867,406 18,830,407

] Motes imeued by the Company

Motee with principal emount of AMB10,000,000,000, which bore interest at a fised rate of 3. 77%, was issusd by the
Company to nvestors on 21 Aprl 2009 &t a price equal to the principal emount. The intersst wes payable anruely in amears
and it wes matured &t te principal smount on 22 Apri 204 4.

Motes with principal smount of AMBS, 000,000,000 and AMBA, 000,000,000, which besr nterest at a fived rabe of 4.35% and
5.45% per anmum, wers iseued by the Company to inwestors on 3 September 201 0 and 20 Movember 2011 reapectively at &
prica equal to the principal amount. Tha notes will meture &t ther principal emount on 6 September 2020 and 30 Nowembsr
2048 rempectively.

{il  Motes and bands isausd by subsidiaries

On 3 December 2012, COSC0 Ananca [(2011) Limited, & eubsidiary of the Company, issued borde with an aggregate
principal emount of USE4,000,000,000 (equvalert to approximataly FMBS,285,500,000). The bonde camy a fised intersst
yidd of 4.00% per annum and were issued at a prica of 9B8.768% of their principal amount. The bonds bear intarest from 3
Diecembar 201 2, paysble sami-snnually in arsars. The bonds are gueranteed by an imevocebls standby letter of credit Esued
by Bank of China Limited, Baijrg Branch. The bonds hawe been listed on The Stock Exchenge of Hong Kong Limited. Unless
previcusly redeamed of repurchassd by COSCO Finance (2014) Limited, the bands wil mature on 3 December 2022 &t thair
principal amount. The bonds are subject to redemption in whole, at the option of COSCO Fnanca (204 1) Limited at any
time in the event of certain changee affecting the taxee of cansin juisdictions et their pincipel emount togsther with sccrued
intarest, or at any time after 3 December 201 T &t 2 redemplion price.

(2]
(=]
=1

10-yeer notes with principal emeunt of LS$300,000,000 jsquivalent to approxmataly AMEA B35, 700,000 were issued by &
subeidiary of the Company to investors on 31 January 204 3. The notes camied a fived interest yisld of 4.46% par annum and
wiere inaued at a price of 98.320 per cant of their principal amaount with a feed coupon rete of 4.375% par annum, reauling in
a discount on issue of LISE2, 040,000 [equivelant to approximately FME1 2,433 000). The notes bear intersst from 34 January
204 3, payable sami-annualy in armear on 31 January and 31 July of esch year, commencing on 31 July 204 3. The notes ars
guerantesd urcondtionally and imewocably by the Company and listed on the Stock Exchangs, Unless previously redesmad
or repurchased by the Gompeny, the notes wil meture on 31 January 2023 &t ther principal emount. The notes ere subject
to redamption in whaole, &t their principal amourt, togsther with accrued interest, at the option of the Company et eny tima in
the ewant of certain chenges effecting the fexes of canein juiedictions.

rioz woday ey pegwn Awdwesn sbuipoH ooeo D sugD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)

[ Asat3{ December 2044 and 2013, balance of bank borrowings of USES0,000,000 (aquivalent to spprodmeatsly AMBA0E, 850,000
{2013: approximetely RMB304,845,000) wae unsscured, interast free and not repeyeble within next twelve monthe. Az &t 31
December 2014, balanca of bank bomowings of US$E8,055,000 (squivelent to approsimetsly AMBS99,389,000) (2013: nil) was
unzacured, bore interest at 6% par ennum and wholy repeyable on or before Cict 2018.

[}  The exposure of the Group's kong-temm bomowings to intersst rate changee and the condractual repricing detes at balence sheet

i

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

dabe are e followa:

Less than
‘one year 2 to 5 years Cwar & years Total
RME'000 RMEB'000 RME' 000 RME'000
Az at 31 December 2014
Totd bormowings 64,201,165 6,540,786 13,073,503 B3,815.454
Az at 31 December 20132
Totel bormowings 74,314 482 6,508,810 12808415 03,628,807
i The effective interest retes per annum of the long-temm borrowinge as at 31 Decembear 201 4 were as folows:
a4
U5 diodlar RMEB EURC Singapore dollar
Bank bomowings OT% to 7% A.2% to 6.6% 1.4% 23%
Bormowinge from COG00 Fnance 1.8% 4.8% - -
Cther borrowinge - - - -
Motes 4.0% to 4.4% 2.8% to 55% - -
Bormowinge from non-controling eheraholders
of eubsidianiea - B.0% - -
23
US dollar AMEB EURZ  Singepore dollar
Bank bomowings 0UE% o 4.3% R L I - 23%
Bormowinge from COEC0 Fnance 1.4% to 1 8% £A% toB.2% = =
Cther borrowinge - - - 25% to 4.3%
Financs lsazs cbligetions B3% - - -
Motes A0% o 5.8% 3.0%tobE% - -
Bormowinge from non-controling
sharsholders of subsidieries - - - -

Az at 31 Decamber 201 4, balance of RBMBEZ, 726,21 2,000 (201 2:RME €1,858,008,000] of benk lears bore floating interset retes.
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
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[@  The camying emounte and fair velues of the long-term bormowings ere ea follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
2014 2013 24 043
RMB'000 AME'000 RMB' 000 FME 000
Bank loene 66,054 457 BE,480,494 66,054,400 BE,484,084
Lians from COSC0 Rnance 134,474 121,328 134,474 121,328
Cther koara 20 20 20 20
Firancs lsass chligetiona - 71,128 - ™.128
Maotes 16,720,554 28,642 887 16,805,307 28,360,978
Loana from non-controling sheraholders

of ubsidiaries 005,040 304,845 005,049 304,845
83815454 93,620,807 83,000,240 83,342 302

The far valuee are besed on cash flows discounted by respective retes ag set out in note Z2f) above.

] Tha camying amounte of the long-tamm borrewinge are denominated in the folowing cumencies:

2M4 3
RMB' 000 FME 000
L5 dellar 0,104, 136 BB,933 BBE
RME 13,225,724 23,047, 71
EURD 1,480,504 1,678,333
Singapare dollar - 18
83,815,454 93,623,807

] Tha eacured bank lars &3 st 31 Decamber 204 4 are gecursed, inter ala, by one or more of the follewing:

i First legal mortgage ower carsin property, plant and equipmant with eggregate net book value of AMB34, 778,361,000 [2043:

FMEBA3,088,247, 000 inobee Blb) ard Blc]);

{l  Two vesszals with aggregate net book valus of AMBEBT, 386,000 (2013: AMBE13,113,000) under Veszal Finencing Leass

Arrangements (note Bd]);

{il  Assigrments of the charter, rental income end earninga, requiaition compensation end insurencs releting to certain container

weassl;
(v}  Shares of carsin subsidiariss; and

f]  Bank Bocounts of certan subsidienss [ote 4 7).

] Tha exposurs of leng term bomowinga to intarest rete changae and the confracthusl repricing dates are &a follows:

Lee= than Ore to five More then
oS year years five yeare Total
BME'000 AME'0C0 AMB'DDD RME'DD0
At 31 Decambar 201 4
Tote bomowings 64,201,145 6,846,756 12,767,553 83,815,454
At 31 Decambar 2013
Totel bomowings 74,314 482 6,506,810 12808415 93,623,807
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities

Group

Retrament
benefit
obligations
RAME"000
{note a)

Provision
far anerous
contracts
RMEI0N0
{motes by, 4iif)

Praovision
for one-off
hiousing
subsidias
RME100

Deferrad
income and
others
RME'100

Total
RMB'000

For the year ended 34 Decamber 2044
Az at 1 January 20H4
Decreasa during the year
Priowisions for the year

e e

Az at 3 Dacamber 2014

Liess: curmert porion of provizions and othar liabiiies

Mon-cumenit portion of provisions and ofher fabiities

1005733
106,586)
227,754

85

506301
(500,908)
w7380

3460
(B020)

173,405

(20,168}

8812

1,896,500
(B306T0]
T06 A

1,067,868

907,563

M.. i

asen
e

TRAE

2325T4

(37.438)

1,765,055

78,468

105,535

1,274 566

(403400}

For the year ended 34 Decamber 2043
Az at 1 Janusry 2002
Decreasa during the year
Priowisions for the year

Currancy frandation diflerancas

Deposd ofasbeidiary

A at 3 Dacamber 2012

Less: currer porion o proviins and ofwr labifies

Mon-curenit portion of provisons and ofhar fabiities

1,477 &2
(202,212
B2, 345
(BB

10573

863 B8

143722
[1,416202)
604 663
(5,862

506.3M

176558

el

1ag
BT
agit

180

81,180

paga

90 466

ot arq

205,065

Hages
7208

173405

163,370

2,886,011
{1,727 0E5)
&75.960
(38482,

HoBBdg

1,886,580

a2 gen
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
Notes:

[6)  Restirement benefit cbligations

Group
2mM4 M3
AMEB D0 RME'DDO
Balanca shest chiigations for:
Multi-employer defined bensfita plane for US employesas [note ) 17,414 201
Early-ratirement benefite for PRC employees [note (if]) 177404 223 483
Poat-retirement benefile for PRC employees [note (il 873,504 TH2,063
1,067,086 1,035,733
Expenzad in income steterment for:
Multi-employer defined bensfita plane for US employess [note [)) - -
Early-ratirerment benefite for PRC employees [note (i) 48,517 (2,882
Post-retrement benefits for PRC employess [note (i) 42,614y B8.2Z7
5,003 B2,345

i Multi-smployer defined benefit plan

Az the sctuary is unable to provide aufficient information to the Group'a proportiondl ehare of the defined bansfit cbligation
and the asesats and expermes asscciated wih the mulli-employer plan and there ia no egreement on the future alocation of
surpluesdshortfall from the plan, the muki-employer defined benefit plen has bean sccounted for a8 a defined contribution plan.

(il  PRatirement bensfita for PRC employess

The Group recogniess & liebilty for the presant welue of the unfunded obligations releting to retiremant benefita payable
to cargin normal retired or early retired employess in the cormolidated belance sheat. The liability releted to the bansfit
cbligatione for eligble retired employess existing &t year end is calculated by en independent actuary, Towara Wataon
Manegament Coraulting (Shenzhan) Co., Lid. Beijing Branch, using the projected unit credit methed. The ectuarial liabillies
of early retiremeant end post rebirement as at 31 December 201 4 toteled RMBA 050,875,000 (204 3: AMBA,045,552,000).
the discount rete used to increass’decrease by 0.25% from manegemant's estimates with el other vansbles held conatant,
the carmying amaount of retrement barsfit obligations ae at 31 December 2044 would have besn AMB49,650,000 lower or

(]
=
=

RMEZ0, 410,000 higher, g
Movemenite of the net isbiitise recogniaed in the conecideted balance shesta are as folows: o
a4 a2 E

Early Pt Exly Past z

retirement retirement Total reframert retirament Totdl ¥

RME 00 AMB"000 RME'0D RMBTO00 AWE 10D AVEDDD =

Az gt Januery 23483 T2 060 1,115,552 IBAE SG.ET 1,540 -g
i o the 2

consakdated income staisment 4857 2,514 508 [.222) B6,227 £2,345 3
Remeasumments of poest-smployment -
bensfit cbigstiora B - ZH,B51 221,851 - - - E
Berefits paid B, 505 o ) R34 pa.B21] 189,238) E
Az 8t 31 Decembar ATT, 48 673,384 1,050,675 223458 782,068 1,015/552 3'
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)

G

()

Retirement benedit cbligatione {Continued)
{fl  PRatirement bensfita for PRC employess (Continued)

The ermaounts of retirement benefit coeta recognieed in the conedidated ncome etatement comprisa:

T4 a3

Early Post Early Poat
retrement retirmert Tatal rafiremerk retrarment T
RME'T00 AMB'000 RME" 000 FMBTO0 AME'D0D AVED0
Imereat cost nin (2,614 i [0, e 17 066 444 46439
Paat zenvice coats - = - 14,700 3814 B25M
e - I U L)
4857 (42,614 5,0 R8T EE.237 E2.345

The principal actueris assumptions used wears as folows:

2014 2013
Early Post Early Post
retirement retirenmment retirement retirement
Dizcount rate 3.50% 3.716% ATHR-4 4% 4 BO%:-E%
Retirement benefite inflation rates 3%-4.50% 0% -8% 0%-4.8% 0%-4.8%

Prowision for onercus contrects

Az gt 31 Decamber 2014, the Group had & prosion of BME325,927,000 (2013: AMBS2E,201 000) for onerous contrects relating
to the non-zancelleble chartered-in dry bulk veesel contracte besed on menegement's eatimation besia 3 mentioned in note 4fi),

Az gt 31 Decamber 2044, the committed cherterhire expanssee of non-cancsllable chartared-in dry bulk weesal contracts with leass
tarm expiring ower 12 montha from the belance shest dete and with period not being cowered by chartered-out dry bulkc vessal
confracte of which menagement cannot reliably assses thar onarous contracts emounted to approdimatsly BMBT, 051 444,000
2013: AMB10,322,058,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Trade and other payables

214 213 2014 23
RMB'000 AMBE' 000 RMBE'000 RME'DC0

Trade payables (note a)
— third pertios 3,474,235 3,023,515 - —
— fellow subsidiarias 874,024 1242575 - -
_ joint venturas 06,830 72963 = _
- assodiates 5,037 B - -
_-otherrelsted companies 38488 @ ke 00000 - -
5,434,036 - _

. . R
Advancas from customers BAE 414 - —
Orther payables and accruals (note b) B,002,T82 10,428,941 205,086 407 304

Dueto relatod companies
_ fallow subsidiarias jnote d) 252,040 200,620 = _
— joint ventures fnote o) 298 054 184,168 - =
_ assodiates [notad) 13,307 18,035 — -
— other related companies (note &) 486,430 1,086,467 - —
o BERTEEIE B T

Total 15,377,316 18,151,708 205,086 487 304

Bllspayables (o) o

Nobee:

(]
=4
L]

[6  Asat 31 Decambear 2014, the ageing aralysi of frads end bile payables iz as folows:

2014 2013

RAME' 000 RME'000

1-8 monthe 4,515,050 5,166,073
T-12 months 140,320 B2,313
1-2 years 158,500 122,082
23 years 31,1 8.87TT
Abcve 3 yeErs 39,495 B2, 74
4,004 285 5,483,058

Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thoss of third party
guppliers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Trade and other payables (Continuad)
[b)  Cther peyables end accruale

Group Company

204 2MHE 204 2043

RME'000 AME'000 AME'000 FME N0

Sakary end wakare payahlss 1,230,324 1,340,874 82,502 EB,241
Accruals for voyages coats 2,987,054 2,780,006 - -
Accruals for veesel coats 2,625,100 2,580,881 — =
Interest peyahles 168478 452,304 — 450,153
8,002,782 10,428,044 05,086 4A7 304

[ The carrying emeounte of trede and other peyebles (excluding advences from customers) are denomirated in the fallewing

CUTanses:
2014 2043
AME'000 RME 000
US dollar 9,112,702 1,841,017
RME 4,179,072 4,266,202
ELRO 586,201 851,809
HK doler 258,043 187,473
bkl . ..o L i
Tote 14,884,816 17,488,204

[d  The emounta dus to related companies are unsscured end intersst free end have no ficed term of repaymant.

[} The balence induding edvencea from non-controling shareholders of subsidiaries are unsecured and repeyable within twelve
moriths. Balance of US%8,202, 000 {equivelent to approximabely RMBSD, 730,000) (204 3: LIS28,103,000 [squivelent to approximabely
RME4D 962 000 bears intersst &t 0.6% above 1-year US dollar LIBOR per ennum. Balance of US549 681,000 (squivalent to
approximataly RMES03, 233,000) (201 2: Baknce of L1S848,684,000 [equivalent to approximetely RMESIE, S00,000) i intarest frea.
Az gt 31 Dacamber 2043, Belancs of LIS532,004,000 (squivalent to spproximately FRMBZ00,003,000) bears intarest at 5 13% par
anrum end balancs of LSSES 807,000 (squivalent to approximetaly Rk B30, 200 000) bears intarest &t 6.77% per annum.

i The camying emounte of trade end other payebles (sxcuding advances from customers) spproximets their fair valuss.

26 Short-term borrowings

Group
214 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Bank loans — unsacured 3,007,600 2,716,570
C03C0 Arance —unsacurad 120,000 50,000
3,127,800 2,785,570
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Short-term borrowings (Continuad)

Nobee:

[8)  Tha effactive interest rates of short-term bomrowings az at 31 Decembar 201 4 were in the range of 2.43% to 5.40% 2043 207% o

E.40%) per anrum.

[b]  Tha carrying emounta of shor-term bomowings approximets thar fair veluss. The camying amounite of the short-temn bormowings

are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

a4 203
RMB" 000 RME'D0D
LIS dollar 2,447 600 2 815,670
RFME 680,000 150,000
3,127,600 2,785,570
26 Other income, net
2044 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Dividend income from listed and unlizted rvestments 160,118 115,237
Governmeant subsidy far the demalition of vessels (note 27) 1,379,000 =
Crther govammeant subsidies 363,720 200,031
Gainfoss) on dispozal offwrite off property, plant and aquipment, net
— container vosaals {1,044, 206y (268,930
— dry bulk vessals (28,27T) 244178
— containers 30,877 2648
- others 10,844 (26,119
Gain on disposal of avalable-for-zale fimancial assets 0,000 123
Loss on disposal of joint ventures and associates - [@,792)
Net {loss)igain on derivatives financial instruments (33,510) ad38
Reversal of provision for impsimmant of frade and other recaivablas 52,078 677 g
Prondsion for impaiment of trade and other receivables 42, 730) 54,010 E
Mat exchange losz {240,758) {17,538 8
Compenzation expense 136,287) @763 x
Compersation income 04,207 20,884 5
Donations [346) (1,006) 5‘
Impairmeant of svalable-for-sals financial assets [32,0:30§ 131,807 E
Gain on fair valua changs on share appracistion rights 14,370 18,814 £
Raversal of provision for litigation 183,357 — g
Crthers (20,0:44) 4874
Total 718,572 74,833
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27 Government subsidy for the demolition of vessels

2014 2043
RMB'000 RME'000
Subsidy 1,379,000 -

Morbe:

In September 2014, the Company received & subsidy of AMEA, 373,000,000 from the Ministry of Finence {"MoF") through COSCO in
reepact of the demadlition of weessla in scoordance with the “Implementation Plan for Early Retremant end Replecement of Obecleta and
Wom-cut Tranaparistion Veessls And Single-hull Sil Tankers" [ 325 7 0006 4 AT BT 6 i £ A1) 0 B 58 WEE7 M) | and "Administrative
Meaeura For The Special Subaidies Given By The Candral Financa To Encourage Rstirement And Replacement OF Obeolste and Worn-
out Trenspontetion Veessla And Single-hull Gil Tankers™ | €325 T 5 40 FIHT RS 2l e RS 5 3 o0 shuf Tl BY 900 3 & W R i ) ) jointhy
pramugeted by MoF, the Ministry of Tranaport, the Developmeant and Resform Commisaion, and the Minetry of Industry and Indormation
Technology of Chira.

28 Gain on disposal of a joint wventure and an available-for-gale financial assat

2014 2013

RMB'000 RME'D00

Gain on disposal of 8 joint varturs (note &) 304,305 -
Gain on disposal of an availsble-for-zals financial assat (note b) 244,025 -
608,330 =

Mobee:

(8 On 30 October 201 4, Shanghai Ocsen Shipping Co., Lid MCOEC0 Shenghai®), & whiolly cwned subaidiany of the Company, entersd
into an egreement with Shanghai Ccean Industrial Co., Ltd (*Shanghai Ccean Industrial’), & wholy owned subsidiary of COSCO,
pursuant o which COSCD Shanghai agreed to trarsfer 48.07% equity interset in Ocean Hotel Shanghai CO, Lid ["COSC0
Shanghai Hotel', & joint wanture, to Shanghe Ocsan Industrisl st & corsideration of RMB328, 107,000, After the dieposal, COSCO
Shenghai Hotel ceased to be & joint wenture of the Group and the Group’s remaining 10% equity intereste in COSC0 Shenghai
Haotel i cleeeified as evailable-for-sale financial asssts (note 14). The disposal was completed on 10 Novermber 2044 and resulted in
a niet gain of BVB394,305, 000,

B  On 20 October 2044, Tianjn Cosan Shipping Co., Lid ('COSCO Tanjin'), & wholly owned subsidarny of the Company, emtered into
tha an egreement with COGC0, pursuant to which COSCO Tianjn conditionally agreed to trarsfer 3% equity intarset in COSCO
Shipyard Group Co., Ld ("GOSC00 Shipyard™), to COS00 at & consideration of AMB253,3563,000. Upon completion of the COSCO
Shipyard dispoeal, the Compary will ceass to hold any intarset in G05C00 Shipyard. The disposal wes completed on 28 December
201 4 and resulted in & net gain of AMB214,025,000.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

On 29 August 2013, Gingdao Ocean Shipping Co., Lid ("COSCO Qngdan”) j@ wholy-owned subsidiary of the Company)
as vendor and Yushon Imvestments Limited ("uehon®), a whaly owned subsidiany of COSCO (Hong Kong) Group Limited
[("CHKG") as purchaszer enterad into the COSCO (Qingdan) Assets Management Co., Lid {"Qingdac Management”)
equity transfer agreament, pursuant to which COS00 Qingdao agreed to sall, and Yushon agreed to purchase, the 81%
aquity intersat in Qingdao Maragement; and COSC0 Container Lines Co., Ltd "COSC0MT) (a wholly-owned aubsidiary
of the Company] az vendor, and Ling Hui Investmants Limitad ("Ling Hui®), a wholly owned subsidiary of CHEG as
purchasar, entarad into the Shanghai Tianhongli Assat Managemant Cao. Ltd. {*Shanghai Tianhongli”) equity transfar
agreemeant, pursuant to which COSCON agread to sall, and Ling Hui agread to purchaza, the 81% aquity interast in
Shangha Tianhongli. Yushong and Ling Hu are wholly-owned subsidiares of CHKIG. Tha aggregate consideration for tha
Qingdao Managemeant dizposal and the Shenghai Tianhongl disposal iz RMB3, 736,403,000, After the disposals, Qingdao
Managament and Shanghai Tianhongli ceasad to be subsidiaries of the Group and the Group's remaining 19% equity
interasts in thesa two companies ara dassified as available-for-zale financial assets [note 14).

At the end of Novermber 2043, the Group completed the disposals of Shanghai Tianhongli and Qingdac Managament,
datals of the sales proceeds and gains on disposal are as follows:

RME'D00
Property, plant and equipment 261 499
Investmant propartias 456,317
Leasehold land and land use right= 331,657
Intangible assats 26,471
Cash and cazh equivalonts 227 BaT
Reatricted bark depaosits 2820
Trade and cther racaivablas 412
Trade and cther payables 184,576
Tax payablko [3,575)
Met assets 1,166,803
Less: non-controling interests (221 ,468) g
Net assets dispasad of 044,138 E
Crthier gains induding fair valus gain of rasidual imestrments 3,800,832 =
Sales procaeds — cash mceived 3,736,403 _:%
Less: cazh and cash aquivalents of aubsidiary disposad of (227 5a7) 51
Mat cash inflow on disposal of subsidiaries 3,510,868 E
3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30 Expensas by naturs

2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Cost of sarvices and inventories sold (note a)
Containar shipping and dry buk shipping costs
— Equiprmant and camgo transportation coats 10,433,576 17,757 BES
- Voyage costs inota b) 16,504 546 10,041,984
- Wessal costa [note o 15,448,824 17,220,007
— Prowizion for onerous confracts [pote 2:3) 387 380 B0 583
- Othars 1,473,283 1,172,608
Freight forwvarding and shipping agancy costs 5,087 14T 7,556,011
Terminal oparating and other direct costs 2,074,510 1,924,358
Cost of imventorias sold 792,066 731,054
Container depreciation and other direct costs 1,021,703 Q28,032
Businass tax 80,451 123,406
Total 62,877,383 87,030,192
Salling, administrative and genaral expenses
Administrative staff costs 2038454 2,808,755
Depraciation and amorisation 190,502 201 44
Rertal expanse 244 660 188,038
Office exponsa 130,044 142 281
Transportation and fravelling expanse 126,550 130,573
Legal and professional fees 124,504 100,629
Auditors’ remuneration 40,785 44,506
Telecommunication and utilities 95,503 102101
Rapair and maintenanca experze 51,824 44,099
Crthers 340,814 415506
Total 4,308,227 4,176,007
Nobee:

(6 It included deprecistion and amortieation expenaes of AMB2,823,048,000 (201 3 BMB3, 700,758,000 and opersting leass rentals
of AMBT 238,540,000 {204 3: RMES, 028,109, 000) respectively.

[b]  \iowage coste meinky comprssd bunkers, port chargss and commisgion espseraes.

[0 Vessel costs mainly comprisad opsrating leass rentale and deprecition of vesssla.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Finance income and costs

2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Financa incoma
Interaat incoma from:
— deposits with Finance note 170) 2652378 226845
— loans to joint vertures and an associate (note 13) 30413 14,916
cbenk= BN AT
G08,500 1,022,788
Financa costs
Interest expansas on:
- bank lcans 4,753,380 {1,831,734)
— other loane whally repeyable within five years (50,200) {54,558
— lnans with COS00 Finance (notes 22 and 25) (7, 705§ (19,452
~financa lease cbligations (8,844) (7,083
- nctes/bonds (nate 23c)) (874,772 (1,162,506
Fair value los2 on dervative firencial instrumants - 153,068)
Fair valus adjustrmeant of notas attributable to intersst rate risk - £3,643
- 16,583
(2,602,06T) (2,059,139
Amortizad amount of transaction cozts on long-tarm bomowings 84 ,060) 190,371)
Amortized ameount of discount on is2us of notas {1,680) {10,588
(Crther incidental bormowing costz and chargas (246,344) (187 553
Less: amount capitaized in construction in progress (note B(a)) 55,102 136,440
................................................ BN, .o OO - o e AP
Meit ralatad eschange gain 66,214 876,744
Met financa costs 1,004, 254) (1,312,769
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

a2

Income tax

214 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00

Current income tax (nota a)
- PRC anterpriza income tax 270467 2BETO
— Hong Kong profits tax 5578 4,784
— Overszas taxation 130,874 112,736
D S L4
425202 238,671
Lol R —

(1,043,534 200,472

Nobee:
(8  Current incomea tax

Taxgtion hes been provided at the appropriete rete of texetion prevaling in the countriss in which the Group operates. These rates
range from 12.5%: to 46% (2013: 12.5% to 46%).

The etatutory rete for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies anjoy preferontial tex freatment with the
reduced retes ranging from 12.5% to 25% [2043: 125% to 25%).

Hang Kiong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (204 3: 16.5%) on the estimated asees=able profite darived from or
ariaing in Heng Kong for the year.

[b]  Tha taxation on the Group'as profitfloes) befors incoma tax from continuing operatiors diffars from the theorstical amount that would
arise using the tex rate of the home country of the Company Bs follows:

a4 a3

RMEB 000 RME'DD0

Profit{{lzag] before income tax from continuing opserations 507287 {1,513, 608)
Lese: Shars of profits lees koesse of joint venturee and ssscciEtes (1,365,811) {1.102,145)
(858,524) (2,615,741}

Calculated st a tex rate of 25% (204 3: 25%) 214.634) (B53,835)
Effact of diffarent tex retes of domestic end overeaas entitise 500,226 480 BT
ncome not subject to income tax {716,003y (res. 118
Expenssa not deductible for taxation purposss 51,4210 &79.430
LHilieation of prewicusly unrecognissd tax loesas 301,572y {237 ,845)
Tax kees=s not racogrized 654911 004 478
Rewersal of previously recognised income tex liabifies 1,589,130y (52,260
Withholding income tax upon distribution of profite and peyment of interest 129,887 103,122
Cther temporany differances not recognissd (59,338) {114,848)
ncome tax 1,043,534y 230 472
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32  Income tax (Continued)
[} Thetax credi relting to components of other comprabersive income ane as follows:

2014 213
Bafore tax Tax After tax Bsfore tax Tax After tax
RMB'O) RME'000  RMB'000 ANE 000 AMB'000 RME'00D

Fn;;jl:]m ganefloseas) on avaisble-for-

fnancial sssats, net of tax 118,520 (17,3500 104,470 (32, 741) 3,447 (23,324)
Shara of other compreharsive kas
of joint wenhures and associates [20,025) - {20,825) (8020 - 8,029
Risleeraa of reserves upon disposd of
subsidiarise, & joint vertura
and en (87.244) - (BT.244) BT5aTT - [375,877)
Impairment lose on avelsble-for-zale
encial asaste 30,109 - 30,108 3,807 = 3 807
Currency tranalation differsnces (84,079) - (B4,070) [1,285438) —  {1.285.438)
Ream rements of nit
b-a;'.:;:t-luhigaﬁms Pt amplayma [=21,851) - - - -
Cther compreheneive (loss)incoms
for the year (265, 461) (17,350) [282.841) [1.671.578) 3,417  {1,BBB158)
Disferred tax [note 15) 17, 350) 3,417
Totdl (17,350) 3,47

33 [Loss)/profit atiributable to equity holders of the Company
Tha loss attributable to equity holders of the Company iz dealt with in the financial statements of the Cormpany to the extant
of AMBA5D 804,000 (2013: profit of BMB2,218,642,000).

34 Dividend

Tha Board of Ciractors did not recommend the payment of interim or final dividend for the year ended 21 Dacember 2014
and the ywear ended 31 Decermber 2013,

(]
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=

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun

r10Z Woday [enuwry

260/298



[3
[

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35 Eamings/{loss) per share

(8}

]

Basic
Basic eamings/loss) per zhara i caloulatad by dividing the profitloss) atfributabla to equity holders of the Company
by the number of ordinary sharas in issua during the year.

2044 2013
P oas) from continuing nﬂaraim attributable to equity
hicldars of the Company [RME) 362,520,000 (2,980,159,000)
Profit from discontinued operations atibutable to equity
hcldars of the Company [RME) —  3,195,820,000
362,520,000 235,470,000
Mumber of ordnary shares in ksue 10,246,2T4,357 10,216,274,357
Basic eamings/{loss) par sham (RME)
From continuing oparations 0.0355 (0. 25808)
From discontinued operations - 03128
0.0355 Q0230
Ciluted

Tha outstanding =hare options grantad by a subsidiary of the Company did not have any dilutive effect on the
aamings par shara for the year andad 31 Decermber 2014, and the diluted eamings per sham is equd to the basic
aamings par share for the year ended 31 December 201 4,

Diluted {lozs)eamings per share is caloulsted basad on the loss attibutable to equity holders of the Company aftar
adjueting the affect for assumed issuancea of shares on exarcise of share options of a subsidiary and the number of

oOoOooodn

ordinary sharas in iszsua during the year.

2013
Loes from continuing operations attributable 1o aquity
hicldars of the Company [RME) 12,980,150,000)
Adjustment of continuing oparations on the affect of diution 154,000)
- R
Profit from discontinued operations attibutabla to equity
hcldars of the Company [RME) 3,196,620,000
Adjuatment of dizcontinued cperations on the effect of dilution {79,000
3,196,650,000
235,337,000
Murnbsar of ordinary shares in ksus 10,216,274,357
Diluted (oss)/aarnings par 2hae (EME)
From continuing oparations 10.25808)
B e -
Q0230
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26 Staff costs
An analysiz of staff costs, including Directors', supandsors’ and Key management's amolumeants, is 2et out below:

2044 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Wapes, sdaries and craw expansaz (ncluding bonus and share-based payments) 4,707 556 4,770,528
Houzing benafits {nota a) 333,723 349,923

Ratiremant benefits costs
— definad banafit plans (ncluding muti-amployar defined benefit plans) note 23(a)) 5,003 61,796
— defined contribution plans (note b) 6O2,7TT4 e rhivg
7,244,246 7467204

Mobee:

[8)  Thaes includs contributiors to PRC gowemmant sporeocred housing funds (st rates ranging from 7% to 30% of the employess’
basic salniesd) for ful fime employese n the PAC during the year.

(k]  The employses of the subeidiariss in the PRIC paricipeats in varicus retirement contribution plare onganised by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to thess plare at retes
rangirg from 10% to 22%, depanding on the appicable kocal regulations, of the employess’ basic selanes for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in varioue defined contribution refirement schemes for ite qualified employses in carsin countries
ouiside the PAC. Employese’ and employars’ contrioutions are cakculeted based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed sums and length of esrvice. The eaeste of the schemes ere held separatdy from those of the adminetared funds
ndepsendantly.

Mo forfaited contributiors were avelable &3 at 3 December 2014 and 2043 to reduce future contributions.

Contributions totaling AMBE2,673,000 (2043: RBMET1,T27,000) payable to various refirement bensfit plane ae at 31 December
201 4 are induded n treds and othar peyables.

[&)  The staff cogte disclosed above do not include staff quarters provided to the Cirsctors, aupervisors and the Group's kay
menegaments during the yeer. Further detaik of the Directors, suparvecre and key menegement’e emoluments are disclosed in
robe 37 of the Coneclidated Fnancial Statements.

(]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management

f@ Directors’, supenisora’ and senior management's emcluments

Diatails of the emolurments paid and payable to the Directors, supendsors and sanicr management of the Company by
tha Group in respact of their senices mndared for managing the business of the Group during the year ara as folows:

2044 2m3
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Indapandent non-executive directors
—foas 1,930 1,843
Executive and ather non-exacutive diectors
— zalarias and allowances 060 1,050
— bonefitz in kind {1, 230) [2,325)

(279) (1.275)

Supanisors
- salaries and allowances 2,067 2211
- banefitz in kind 17 {180
— retirement benefit contributions 76 75
- others 2 1
- === H 2
Sanior managamant
- salaries and allowances 8,015 1,282
- banefitz in kind 1,547 1478
— retirement benafit contributions 208 211
- othars &T L]
10,727 13,087

14,540 16,785

Benafits in kind for the year ended 31 Dacamber 201 4 disclosad abowe mainly includad amortised coat and changa
in fair vaua with a net credit of BMB1, 702,000 (2013: RMBE3,118,000) on outstandng SA&Rs not yet exercized by
Directors, supandsors and sanior maragement (nota 2000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

o) Directors', chief executive's and supanisors’ smoluments
Diatails of the remuneration of sach of tha Directors, the chief exacutive and the superisors are sat out below:

Yeaar ended 31 December 2044
Salaries and Benefits
Name Faes allowances in kind Total
RMB'000 RME"000 RMB'000 RME'DO0D
Mr. Ma Zehua — — — —
M. Li Yurpenig = - [442) {#42)
Ms. Sun Yueying - = (442) (42
Mr. Sun Jiakang - - {368) (368)
Mr. e Wailong = = (BT) (87)
Mr. Wang Yuhang - - - -
Mr. Jiang Lijun = 980 100 1,060
Ms. Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 450 - - 480
Mr. Fwong Che Keung Gordon 450 - - 400
Mr. Patar Guy Bowia 480 — — 480
Mr. ¥ang, Liang Yea Phiip 205 - - 205
Mr. Teo Siong Seng 165 - - 185
Mr. Fu Xiangyang = = T4 (74)
Mr. Song Daweai = = = =
Mr. Ma Jiarhua - - - -
Mr. Luo Jidlian - - - -
Mr. Gao Fing - a37 43 G0
Ms. Zhang Li - T 03 483,
M. Wei Qing - 137 a3 170
Mr. Mang Yan HO - - HO
2562 2,404 (1,144) 3,822

rioz woday ey pegwn Awdwesn sbuipoH ooeo D sugD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)
o) Directors’, chief executive's and supanisors’ amolumeants (Continued)
ear ended 31 Decerrber 2013

Salaries and Banefits

Mama Feas allowances in kired Tatal
RME'D0D AME'000 RMB'000 RME'D00
Mr. Wei Jiafu {resigned during the year — — (748 [T48)
Mr. ka Zehua — — - —
M. LiYunpang — — (405) [495)
Ms. Sun Yuaying — - (495) (496
Wr. Sun Jiskang — — 411} [411)
Wr. ¥u Minjie resigned during the year) — — [32) 32
Mr. *fa Wailong = = (Z38) (238)
Mr. Jiang Lijun = 1,080 a4 1144
Mr. Tao Siong Seng 482 = = 482
Ms. Fan Hsu Lai Ta Rita 473 - - 473
Mr. Kwong Che Keung Gordon 486 - - 485
Mr. Patar Guy Bowie 473 — — 473
Mr. Song Daweai - - - -
Mr. Gao Ping — 840 30 840
Mr. Wei Qing — 474 74 5AZ
Mr. Luo Jiulian — — — —
Mr. Ma Jianhua — 205 (205) 20
Mr. Mang Yan e — — e
Mr. Zhang Jianping 3B — — 3B
2545 2,820 12,428 2745

Motes:

[ Curing the year, no emoluments wera paid by the Group to any of the Directors &8 an inducement o join or upon joning the
Group or aa compeneation for loss of office. Mo Directora of the Company weived or sgreed to waive any emoluments during
the year.

{l M. MaZshuais the chief emscutive at the same fima.
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37 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

[z} Five highest paid individuals
Tha five individuals whose amolumants weare the highast in the Group during the year ara & follows:

Mumber of individuals
24 2M3
Directors - -
Sk e s = 5
&

Tha datails of emolumants paid to the five highest paid individuals, have included O (2043: Nil) Directors of tha
Company az disclosad in note 27(0) above, Dataile of emoluments paid to tha remaining five (204.3; fiva) highest paid
non-director individuals for the year ended 31 Dacember 2014 ara a= follows:

2044 2043
RMB'D00 EME'D00
- Sdlaniez and allowancas 10,782 12,370
- Banefitz in kind am 508
- Discretionary bonuscs 2,644 2362
- Ratirarnent banefit contributions [+ &7
o UL, SR
13,828 15,288
Tha emoluments of the abova non-director individuals fall within the following bands:
MNumber of individuals
M4 2013
HKE2,500,004 to HKE3, 000,000 faquivalknt to imata
AME{ 370,000 to RME 2,370 % Appre Yy | 2
HKE3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 faquivalent to irmata =T
AMB2 270,000 to BME 2,780 & ApRre ¥ 2 2
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 (equivalent to approximataly g
RAMB2 760,000 to BME 3,1 % 1 - 2
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 (equivalent to approximataly ]
AMBS3 160,000 to BMBE 3,5 % | — g
HKET, 000,001 to HI{$? 00,000 (equivalent to approdmataly g
AMBS 520,000 to EMBES, S = q ]
5 5 §
g
=
i
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38 HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

@  Reconcilistion of profit before income tax to cash genarmatad fromiused in) cperations:

2044 2013
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Profit before income tax 507,287 3,743,732
Depreciation
— property, plant and equiprment 4,003,524 3,845432
— invastrnant propartics 20,507 23,863
Amortisation
—intangible assats 32,203 36,220
- leasshold land and land usa rights 46,379 80,282
— concassion 14 ,6(H 11,762
Amortised amount of trarsaction costs on long-term
borrowings and discount on iesue of n onds 82,740 104,088
Dividend income from listed and unisted investments (160,119) [115,237)
Share of profits ksz lossas of
— joirt wantures (654, 404) (B80,752)
- asscciates 744,347 [734,568)
Interest expenzes 2,636,875 2,031 244
Interest ncome {908, 500) (1,022,780
Met loas on disposal of property, plant and agquipment 1,048,665 48227
Mt igainylcss on dsposal of joint veniuras and associates (64T 330§ 9,792
Mat gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assats — 123
Mat gain on digposal of subsidiaries — (7,974,322
Cither incidental bomowing costs and charges 246,344 187 563
Imparment koss on avalable-for-sale financial assats 32,030 a1,607
Prowision for onerous contracts 387,380 604,683
Mat loas on digposal of financial instrumants 33,510 -
el s e s e FuaE
Oporating profit before working capital changes 6,113,027 386,442
Decraasa in inventorias 784,347 284,839
Decraasa/increass) in trade and othar recaivablas 1,432,163 (1,004,817
Decraasa in frade and other payables (2,0-40,464) [G38.647)
Incressafdecreasa) in other tax payable 06,077 (343,714)
Decraasa in finance lease receivables 523 14,255
Decraasa in provisions and other liabilities (730,545) (1,495,943
Incraasa)/decreass in restricted bank deposits (14,067) 233,280
Cash ganerated fromAusad in) oparations 5,410,882 (2,888,002
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MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

o) Major non-cash fransactions

Curing the year endad 31 December 2043, 20,551,194 and 103,381,232 new shares wers issued by COSCO Padific
for the zettlerment of 201 2 final and 2043 intarim scrip dividends, which resulted in an decrease of non-controling
ritarests by BMB435,035,000 nota 21).

Dizeontinued operations

(a) Disposal of 100% equity interest in COSCO Logistics Co., Ltd

On 27 March 201 3, the Company enterad into an equity transfar agreameant with COSC0. Pursuant to the equity
fransfer agreament, the Company agreed to dispose of, and COSCO agread to acquire the entine issued capita of
OOSCO Logistics Co., Ltd, ("COSCO Logistics”), at a cash consideration of RMES, 738, 704,000, After the disposal,
Z0OSCO Logistics ceasad to be a subsidiary of the Group. The digposal gain and oparation result of COS00 Logistics
am disclosed a2 dizcontinued operation &= logistics constitute a separate business within the Group.

The disposal of 1000 equity interests in COSC0 Logistics was completad by the end of April 2043 [*Cormplation
Date”). Givan that CO2C0 Logistics represented a separate major line of buginess with separately identifiabla
oparationz and cash flows bofore the daposal, it had been classified as discontinuad oparation in the Consolidated
Finandial Staterments in 2013

(]
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39 Discontinued operations (Continuad)

@) Disposal of 100% equity interest in SOSCO Logistics Co., Lid (Continued)
Tha dataile of the net assats of discontinued operation as at the Completion Cate ara as folows:

RME'D00
Property, plant and equipment 20896117
Imeastmant properties 23,463
Leasahol land and land usa rights 258,235
Intangible assotz 62,050
Jaoint ventures 441 555
Asancistas 872,062
Avalablo-for-sale financial assots 238,262
Deferred income tax assots 10,741
Restrictod bank daposits 208 845
Imvantories. 241,19
Trade and other receivables 5,213,630
Cash and cash equivalents 3,576,751
Trade and other payables 15,574,462
Short-term bomowings (2,097 477
Prowisions and other ligbilities (10&,845)
Deferred income tax liabilities {21,657
Tax payabla {50,608
Mat azsats 5,216,388
Non-controlingimtsrests [874,873)
Met azsots disposad of 4,84 516
Salas procsads - cash recaived 6,738,704
Less: cash and cash equivalents of subsidiary disposad of (3,676,751)
Met cash inflow on disposal of subsidiary 3,161,853
Dividend recaived 3,373,382
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39 Discontinued operations (Continuad)

@) Disposal of 100% equity interest in SOSCO Logistics Co., Lid (Continued)
Tha results and cash flows of discontinued oparation are as follows:

For tha

pariad from

1 January

2013 to

Completion

[Ciata

RME'D00

Revanues 4,986,050
Expanszes (4,B45.814)
Profit before tax 240,236
Income tax expansa (74,332

Profit after tax 265,004

Salas procesds — cash racaived 8,738,704

Met azsats disposed of (4,541 B15)
Roloasoofreservesupondisposal e B14650)
Netgainondiposal e 1 BABT2Y
Profit for the peried from discontinued oparation 2,411,625

Attrbutable to:

Equity holdars of the Compary 2,080,620

Non-controling intsvests | . L.

Prafit for the period from discontinued operation 2111 625

(]
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39 Discontinued operations (Continuad)

(a)

)

Disposal of 100% equity interest in COSC0 Logistice Co, Ld (Continuad)

For tha

pariod from

1 January

2013 1o

Completion

[Crata

RME'D00

Met cash uzed in oparating actiities (313,453

Met cash used inirvesting activiies (29,927
Mat cash generated from financing activiies 5A0 854
Mat incraasa in cash and cash agquivalents 237 474
(Cash and cash equivalants at baginning of period 3,353,840

Effect of exchange rate changes {14,383
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 3,676,751

Disposal of 21.8% equity intarest in Chira Intfemational Marine Containers (Group) Co., Lid

On 20 May 2013, COSCO Pacific Umited ('COSCO Pacific”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Compary,
anterad into a zale and purchase ageemeant to dispose of its 21.8% equity interast in China International Marina
Containers (Group) Co., Lid. {"CIMC"), a then associate of the Group listed in Shenzhen and Hong Kong, fo Long
Honour Investments Limited (*Long Honour"), a dinect wholly owned subsidiary of COSCO (Hong Kong) Group
Limited {"CHKIG"), a fellow subsidiary, which in tum is a direct wholly owned subsidiary of CO200, for a cash
consideration of LUS81,219,780,000 (approximataly AMBT 680,030,000). COSCO Container Industrias Limited
("COSCO Container'), a direct wholly owned subsidiany of COSCO Pacific whosa major assat is the 21.8% equity
intarast in CIMC, was disposad of in the 2ame transaction. Long Honour had acquired tha antire issued sharae capital
and sake loan of COSC0 Containar, After the disposal, CIMC ceased to be an associate of the Group. The dsposal
gain and oparation result of CIMC are disclosed as discontinued operation as container manufactuing corstitute a
separate business within tha Group.

On 13 June 2013, the disposal of 21.8% equity interestz in CIMC was approved by the independent sharaholders
of COSC0 Pacific. Given that the containar manufacturing and related businessas was identified as a saparate
operating business of tha Group by managemeant before the disposal, CIMC had been classified as discontinued
oparation in the Consolidated Financial Staterments in 2043

Tha disposal was complatad on 27 June 2013 and resultted in a nat gain of LS$353,491,000 {approximately
AMB2, 437 983,000, while tha shara of profit of CIMC for the pariod before disposal in 2013 was RME1 42,807,000,
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40 Contingent liabilities and financial guarantes

@ The Group was involved in a number of claims and lawsuits, including but not limited to, the claimes and lawsuitz
arising from damage to wassals during fransportation, dalay in dalivery, collizion of vessels, early tarmination of wessel
chartering contractz and non-payment of professional faas of certain terminal investmant.

Ag at 31 Decamber 2014, the Group i2 unable to ascertain the kelihood and amounts of the above menticnad
claims, However, basad on advice of legal counsa and/for infomrmation available to the Group, the Directors are of the
opinion that the related claims amounts should not ba matarial to the Gmoup's Consolidated Financial Statemants for
the period ended 31 December 2014,

b} Guarantea
Group
2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Bark guarantas to an aszociato at faco valua 83,208 128,608

A aubsidiary of Pacific provided corporate guarantea to an asaociate in respact of banking facilities of tha
aszociate. Tha Directors consider that it is not probable for a daim to be mada against the Group and the far value of
the guarantea contract is not significant to the Group, and has not baan recogrised at the balanca sheat data.

As at 31 Decamber 2014, the Company provided guarantees for credit facilities and notes grantad to its subsidiaries
of AME1 6,631 358,000 (2013: AMBE14,548,623,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Commitments

(@) Capital commitments

Sroup
2014 2043
RMB'000 RME'D00
Authorised but not contractad for
Containers 2,144,160 2,548,504
Termird equipmeant 5,033,465 2,302,354
Buildirgs ' 1,163,075 1,182,141
Cither proparty, plant and equipment ' 3% _
Intangble asasts 6,240 4,817
e
8,540,312 6,223,245
Confracted but not provided for
Containers 132,287 100,843
Confainers wessels and dry bulk vessals 13,693,000 3,491 BT
Termird equipmeant ' 1,134,080 1,318,211
Buildngs ' 20,067 44,308
Other proparty, plant and equiprmeant 14,858 11,818
Imvetments in terminals and other companies 3,504, 547 3,855,154

_niangblesssets 49780 10442
18,520,448 8,330,447

Amounts of capital commitments relating to the Group's interest in the joint woniures not includad in the above are as

folows:
2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Autharised but not contractad for 155,472 36,667
EOLEISIINORGEnE e L e
2{53M 03,805

Ag at 31 Dacambar 2014 and 2042, the Cormparty haz no significant capital commitrants.
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41 Commitments (Continuad)

b} Oparmating lease amangament - whens the Group is the kessor
As at 31 Decambear 2014, the Group had futur minimum lease receiptz under non-cancallable oparating leasas as

folows:
2044 2013
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Caontainers vassals and dry bulk vessals
—nat later than one yaar 543,540 1170519
— latar than one year and no later than five years 130,032 437106
— latar than five years | = 52,311
674,442 1,658,035
Caontainars (note)
—not later than one yaar 516,447 B31,623
— latar than one year and no later than five yoars 054,674 1,109,262
— latar than fiva years 103,672 208,004
Imwastrnant proparties and other property, plant and equiprment
- not later than one yaar 54,167 48484
— latar than cne year and no later than five yoars 50,676 33,008
— later than five years 5,853 3,223
116,796 84,716

2,362 801 3,654,328

Naota:

(]
(]
i

Tha future leass receipts above do not nclude thoes leass contrects with the amount of future leass receipta depends on tha timing
of pick up ard drop off of conteinere by lesssar during the lease pericd of the contrects.

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41

Commitments (Continuad)

(= Opamating lease commitments - where tha Group iz the kssea

As at 31 Decamber 201 4, the Group had future aggregate minimum payments under non-cancellable operating
leasaattima chartar amangements as follows:

Group Company
2044 213 214 2013
RMB'000 RAME'000 RMB'000 RME'D00
Containers wassels and dry bulk vessals
- niat later than one yaar TAG2TIT 7,800,708 = =
— later than one year and
no later than five years 17,805,272 17,214,860 - -
— later than five years 7,703,570 0,744,275 - -
32,764,619 34,450,824 - —
Concazsion of Firaauz Port {note 16)
—nat later than one yaar 285,102 282,001 - -
— later than one vear and
no later than five years 1,306,772 1,042,680 - —
— later thar five yesars 24,676,655 24857 844 - —

e ey el
Caontainers

- niat later than one yaar 260,508 1,612,684 - —
— later than one year and
no later than five yaars 497,025 203,832 - -
=Emiemieees B =
766,623 3,803,066 = | =

Leasahold land, buildings and
other property, plant and equipment

- not later than one yaar 2r6, 312 208,324 54 664 ar Ble
— later than one year and

no later than five years 246,734 179,667 53,802 768

— later thar five years 26,530 2,325 - —

540,585 300,218 108,553 3B.375

57,306,256 84,435 528 108,553 8375
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Significant related party fransactions
Tha Company is controlled by COSC0, the parant company and a state-owned entarprize established in the PRC.

COSC0 itsalf is controlled by tha PRC governmeant, which alzo owns a significant porfion of the productive asssts in the
PRC. Govemmeant-related antities and thair subsidianes, directly or indiractly confrolled, jointy controlled or sigrificanty
influenced by tha PRC gowernment are defined as related partias of the Group. On that basis, relatod parties include
COSCO and its subsidianas (other than the Group), other govemment-ralated ontiies and their aubsidiaries, other entities
and corporationz in which the Company is able to control or exarciea significant influence and key management personnel
of tha Company and as wall as their dosa family members.

For the purpoza of the mlated party traneaction disclosures, the Directors baleve that it is meaningful to disclose the relatad
party transactions with COSC0 group companias for the imtarests of financial statements usars, dthough cartain of thosa
transactions which ara individually or collectivaly not significant, are exemptad from disclosura, The Directors baleve that
the information of related party transactions has bean adequately disclosed in the Consclidated Financial Statermants.

In addition o the related party infiormeation and transactions disclosed elsewhers in the Consolidated Financial Stataments,
the following iz a summary of significant related party transactions entered into the ordinary courss of businass batweaen the
Group and its related parties during the year.

2044 2013
RME'000 RME'D00

Continuing operations

Transactions with COSCO

Reaveruas
Management faa income 14,577 18,730

Experses
Sub-charter expensas 117,726 118,900
Rental expansas 34,218 35518

Transactions with fellow subsidiaries and the related entities of 2a7
COSCO (including joint ventures and associates)

Raveruas o
Container shipping income 300,795 ool 2
Freight forearding and shipping agancy income 5244 4,981 §
Vassel senices ncome 23,748 2787z
Crewv sanica income 68,108 76,118 5
‘Vassal managament incomea - G289 51

3
2

FI0Z Wodey ey
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Transactions with fallow subsidiaries and the related entities of
COSCO (including joint ventures and associates) (Continuad)
Expersas
eassel costs
Sub-chartar experses HIHMT a3e 852
Charterhire expansas 35,803 36,243
easel senvices axpenses 536,864 BY7 853
Crany expenses 18,4419 18,585
‘Voyage coats
Bunkar costs 10,162,622 13,624,019
Port charges 674,855 828,035
Equipment and cargo transportation costa
Commission and rabstes 167,044 125,076
Cargo and transhipment and equipmeant and repoeiticning expensos 20,5M 18,500
Freight forwarding epensas 80,472 £3.400
Seneral servica expenses 28,412 42 445
Managament fae expenses 11,466 10,980
Rertal expanses 52,661 55,954
Bectricity and fuel experses 3,762 7.
Cthers
Purchasa of containers 1,548,143 13145
Transactions with joint ventures: of the Group
Reverues
Charterhira income 98,350 183,108
Management fea and servica fee income 26,306 25,625
Crew sandice income 14,154 13,202
Experses
oyage costs
Port charges 747,264 880,335
Rertal expanses 4,364 4,364
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

214 2013
RMB'000 RME'D00
Transactions with associates of the Group
Raveruas
Crow sandce income 12,400 12,400
Experses
Vassel costs
Port charges 270,705 336,214
Container freight changes 0,753 3512
Others
Purchasa of containers - 425,306
Transactions with nen-controlling shareholders of subsidiarias
Raveruas
Terminal kanding and storage income 265878 272,222
Experszes
Container handing and logistics sanicas faa 120,546 109,116
Blectricity and fuel experses 33,072 30,179
MNobe:

Theea traneections were conducted either (] based on terma &8 govemed by the nine master agresmants and subsisting egresments
entered into betwsan the Group end COSCO Group, or (i basad on terms a8 sst cut in the underlying agreemante, stattory retes or
market prices or actual cost ncured, or ag mutuslly egresd between the Group end the pertise in concem.

Thesa trarsactions slo induded the Group's transactions with COSC0 Logistics and its subsidaries ard related enfities for the paricd
from the Completion Dete to 31 Decembar 2014.

(]
(]
o

peqwr Lwdwon sBuipH ooso o sun
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

Foor the
pariod from
For the 1 Jamuary
year ended 2043 1o
H Dacember Cornpletion
214 Diata
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Transactions with subsidiaries of COSCO0 and its related entities
(including joint ventures and associates of COSCO)
Raveruas
Freight forewarding and shipping agancy income - BO74
Experses
Freight forswardng expensas - 1,184
Logistics mlated expansas - 27419
Transactions with joint ventures: of the Group
Genaral 2ervica experses - 2528
Nobe:

Aa 6t 31 December 2014 and 3 December 2043, majority of the Group's bank balences end bank bomrowings are with state-owned
benksa.

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint venturas and associatas
At 31 Dacaembar 2014, the Group had the following principal subsidianes, joint venturas and asaociates which, in the
opinion of the Dirctors, matanially affect the results andfor asssatz of tha Group.
@)  Subsidiaras
As at 31 Dacambear 2014, the Group had drect and indiect intarests in the following principal subsidiaries:

Place of
ircorporation/ suediregistered  Atiributable equity interest to
egtablishment ard Typeof ard fully paid the aquity holders of the
Hama operations Prinzipal activities lagal entity up capital Company
24 L.ogk]
Capital held direzthy
(China COECO Buk Shipping PRGWoridwide: Euk cage Limited ety R 928 025 305 1008 100%
[aroup) Company Lid trensparidion campay
(GOSC0 Cantarer Lins PRGWoridwide: Comsinar Limitad] ety FME11,028 763 2 100 100%
Company Limided trensparidion campay

279/298



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO000D00o0bDO000nDOoOdnoo(es9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@  Subsidiaries [Continued)

ordinany ehares

Place of
ircorporation/ suediregistered  Atiributable equity interest to
egtablishment ard Typeof ard fully paid the aquity holders of the
Hama operations Prinzipal activities lagal entity up capital Company
a4 o]
China COBCO (HE) Lid. Heng Kong Invesimant holding Limiar] ety HICESI0,000 dwided ]I 100%
fomedy known =& GOSCO aTpay inte 500 ordinary ehares
Paciic Ivesiment
Hekdrgs Limiex)
Capital held indirectty
COSCOBuk CamarCo, Lid  PRCANordwide Buk cange Limitad ity FiBE 200,000,000 ]I 100%
trencporidion oTpEy
Oingdan Ce=an Shipping PRCAMordwide Proveicn of Limie] ety REZ 214,000,100 ]I 100%
Ga., Lid. pesaenger and aTpay
carge rensparisfion
.
Srerzhen Ceean Shipping PRC \azsel mwning and Limitad ity RME, 135, 708061 100% 100%
Company Limied nveetman halding aTpEy
Proaperity Imeetmen British ¥igin lelerds Invesiman holding Limitad bty LUE§100,000 1008 100%
Xt Limited oompEy
Srargha Pan Asia Shipping PRC Comsinar Limitad] ety FME1, 252,323,544 0P 100%
Company Limited trensportdion oompEy
Tianjn Birha COSC0 PRC Comainer etack, Limiar] ety RAME 180,200,000 BRI BAME
Comainer Lagitics Ca, Lid. carge shorage end arpay
carge Transportaion
24
Srarghai Ooaan Bhippirg PRC ‘essel maragement end  Limitad ity RMBA20,200,000 100% 100%
Ce., Lid. maming eavEe campay g
CLE00 Internefiondl Freight PRC Freight forwardingend  Limitad lisbiity RMBTT 470,094 L1 100% i
G, Lid. transparidion campany g
CCB00 Conterer Shipping PRC Bhippirg agency Limiar] ety R84, 717,009 1009 100% E
Agency Company Limited campany 5
CL500 Sarham China PRC Freight forwarding Limie] ety RMB50,000,000 0% 100% g
Iriematicnal Freight Ga, Lid aTpay ]
=1
Srangha COSCON PRC Comzinar etack, Limied] ety RMBA1,200,000 0P 100% £
Desadopment Ga, Lid carg Storaga and arpay H
carge Tranaportaiion E
CCE00 Contener Lina Heng Kong Bhippirg agency Limitad ity HICE 063,700 diviced ]I 100% E
Agencies Limited company ink1, 063, 700 B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@  Subsidiaries [Continued)

China COBCO Holdngs CompanyLimited sl Fepor 2014

Place of
ircorporation/ suediregistered  Atiributable equity interest to
egtablishment ard Typeof ard fully paid the aquity holders of the
Hama operations Prinzipal activities lagal entity up capital Company
24 L.ok]
Capital held indireety (Comirusd)
COE00 Contsrer Lines GemanBungs Shippirg agency Limited sty EURCH 500,000 1003 100%
Eurepa GmiH arpay
COSC0 Contarer Linee Japan  Japan Warne senices Limied] ety P 80,000,000 0P 100%
Ga., Lid. aTpay
(COSC0 Contarer Lins LUnited Sistes of Bhipping agency Limitxd fishility 2,000,000 arcinzry ]I 100%
Amerc, Inc. Amenica oTpEy sheree of USSUH aach
(COBC0 Cayman) Meroury Cayran ands’ Invesimen holding Limitad ity 0,000 prdinary chares ]I 100%
Ca, Lid. Hong Kong aTpay of LISE60,0M
Frve Siar Stipping & Agency Ausrala Ehipping agency, Limited ety ATH0D00Y 100 100%
(Gampary Py Limiied faghi fowarding and~ company
e ntemeional
eea{Enaport eavies
Tiargn Ocsan Shpping G, Lid. - PRG Buk cage Limitad] ety RMBEGE 581 632 0P 100%
trenepariaion and campay
nveetman hading
COSCOBukCamarHoldnge  Cayman lands’ Invesimen halding Limitxd fishility UESE0/000 0% 100%
[Cayrar] Limiad Singapore oTpEy
COSC0 Burope Huk Harbun Gamany’  emsel charteing Sno-fomignequty  EUR 50000 50 EI%
Bhipping GmbH Worldwide jeink varr ure
(COSC0 Buk: Camer Amancas nc. Delaware, Amenca’ ‘vexzsel chartenng Snofomignequty  USS500,000 5% EI%
Werldwide jeink varr ure
(GOSC0 Ceeania Charierning Iew Sourth Weles, 'assel chartedng Sofomgneqiy  AUD 20002 1% E%
Py Lid AustralaWordwide ek verr ure
Gokden Yiew hvestmen Limiled  BriihVign lsbrde'  Invesiment holding Limited ety 2 ordiney sheree of 100% 100%
Hong Korg Ty LESD
GOS0 Heng Kong) Shipping  Hong Kong Provein of agencyand  Limiled bty HEA dvided inko 100e 100%
Ga., Lid. maragement senices arpay 3 mclinary sharee
and HEE20,000, 000
dwided into 20,000,000
delered shares
(GOSC0 Pacii Limied Bemuda. Invesimen holding Limitad ity 20047 552 5% 4180%
campay sharee of
HES 0.1 aach
(A3 2842 32552
sharse of HKE Q1 gach]
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43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

(@) Subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of
ircorporation/ suediregistered  Atiributable equity interest to
egtablishment ard Typeof ard fully paid the aquity holders of the
Hama operations Prinzipal activities lagal entity up capital Company
a4 o]
Capital held indirectly (Confrusd)
CCE0D Iwesiments Limied BrishViginlsbrds!  Invesimen holding Limitad ity 1 ordinary shar=al 00% 100%
Hong Kong aampany st
Quan Fhau Paciic PRC Cperaton of Limie] ety LSS 48:300,000 WA 338
Comainer Tamiral emind arpay
Gz, Lid.
Zhangjiagana Wi PRC Cperaton of Limitad ity LES5, 800,000 T 2230%
Hameriy Conlzirer comiainer famind ompEy
Terminal Ce, Lid.
Yangehou Yuerweng PRC Cperation of Limitad ity LUESE1 500,000 T 241%
Irimational Pors femind campay
Ca, Lid.
Jinjang Paciic Ports PRC Cperaton of Limied] ety B8 43,300,000 ARET LRl
Desedopment Ga., Lid Eemind aTpay
Yiamen Ceean Gae PRC Cperaton of Limitad ity RAE1,EIT 820,10 AR X
Comainer Tamiral commaner iamingd arpay
Gz, Lid.
Fire.e Comsiner (Greana Cperaton of Limitad ity BURCA4500,000 5% 4380%
Teminal SA. comaner iamind campay
CO500 Parte British Yigin Invesimant in Limitad fishiity LE§10,000 [R5 203
[Wareshe) Limited |elanck ARG B cotane eming arpay
COB00 Porte [BCT) Limited BrishViginlsbrds!  Invesimen holding Limitad ity 1 ordinary 00% 100%
Heng Korg compEny ahere af LSH
Flomnz Comaner British igin Invesiman holding Limie] ety 22014 ordinary 5% 4380%
Hetdings Limiked elanck/ campany sheree of LSS 044
Heng Kong
Zhan Sea Shipping Biitish ¥igin Invesimant holding Limiter] ety 00000 ordrary 100% 100%
Campany fmited |elanck/ company sharee of LISSE00,000
Hong Kong
Bright Bea Maragemert Briish ¥igin Invesiman holding Limitad ity 1 ordirgry shaeal 100% 100%
Limied I lanck/ campay ]
Hong Kong
CO500 Diarord Heng Kong Treaay Limitad ity LES2,000 diviced imie: 00% 100%
Limied ompEy 2,000 ardinery sharee
CCE00 Finance British ¥igin Finarcing Limitad ity 10,000 sharse ol 100% 100%
[E0 1] Limied Iekanck oompEy LES gach
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
) Jaimt venitures
As at 31 Decambsar 2014, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wentures:

Placa of
ncorpomtion’ bsuediregistered  Athibutable equity interest to
egtablishment ard Typeaf ard fully paid the equity holders of the
Hame operations Frinzipal activities legal entity up capital Company
X4 L.ogk]
gt Yuen Dong Teminak Lid.  PRG Cperdon of contginer  Snc-fomign RMBE24)200,000 BH% A7H%
emind jornt vamue
Tiargn Porl Eumesialmematord  PRC Cperedon of contginer  Sno-fomign FiE1, 360,000,100 1336 13478
Comsner Taminal Go, Lid. lemind ekt verrl ure
ingdao Clarwan Comainar PRC Cperafon of contsiner — Sinc-forign LUES508,000 000 BM% L. 8
Temiral Co, L. emind joirk e ure
Merjng Port Longtan Comisner -~ PRC Cperedon of conbginer  Limitad lisblity RME1, 245,450,100 B% A7THE
Ca, Lid Emind campay
Srergha Pudirg Imematiord ~ PRC Operedion of contsiner  Sino-fomign FE{,B03, 020,000 1236 13478
Comsiner Taminake Limied femind joirk varr ure
(Cheer Dregon Investman Limiad - Hong Kong Invesimen in terming Limited ety HEED divided infn 14.85% 1458%
campay 3 rcinary sharee
COSC0-PEA Tamingl Singapom Cperdon of contginer  Limitad ety 53065800000 AT HEM
Privais Limited femind campay
G4 | Bhiprolding 5.4 Panama ‘vexzsel pwring and Limited ety LE§15,500,000 B E0%
charterng aTpay
(COSC0 Devedopman Shipping PRC \vaxzael pwring and Limiar] ety RMEN,200,000 el g 17 57%
Ca., Lid. charteng arpay
Tiangn YusrHua Shipping PRG Carpo trereporistion and  Limided bty RMB3ED,200,000 BT BEATE
Ca., Ld vessd charkemyg OTpEy
Targshan GOS0 Contsner PRG Comisinar Stack, Limier] ety RMB1T1,200,000 5% B
Legitice Co, Lid. Cama Bhomge, end Ty
Carga Treneportaion
COSCO-HPHT ACT British ¥igin Inieredl holding Sno-fomg 1,000 ordirery 50 =
Limited Ielanck ekt verrl ure sharee ol
LB DY
{Oirgdan Port Dongjakou PRG Cperdon of contginer  Jark vamure R 1,400/000,000 5% -
COra Tamingke 00, Lid femind
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[ Associates
As at 31 Decambar 2014, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

Plaza of
ircorponation/ bauediregistered  Atiributable equity interest to
egtablishmentand Typeaf ard fully paid the equity holders of the
Hame operations Prinzipal activities lagal entity up eapital Company
24 o]
CO500 Financa Ga, Lid PRC Barking and rekted Limitad ity RMBADN 200,002 H.25% 3 25%
franci ssnicee aTpay
Clian Port Comaner PRC Cpergion of container  Limitad lisbiity FMET0,000,000 A% A7RE
Teminal Go, Lid. Eemind arpay
Sz Canal Contsrer Eap Cperafon of container  Limitad lisblity 1,856, 550 erdinary BM% A7RE
Terminal SAE. fmind ompEy sharze of LI5S 400 2ach
Cawning Compary British Yigin Invesimant holding Limitad iblity 00 °A” chares of A% 7R
Limied IekanckPRC oompay UG i exchand
00 " harseaf
UE§ exch
Wathrus Limited Briish ¥igin Invesimant holding Limitad ity 32°A" sharse of 220% 1I6%
IekancePRZ campany 1531 each and
£83"B" sherse o
UES sach
Sigma Emenriess Lid. British igin Invesiman holding Limitxd fishility 2,006 " share of T.% T4
IelanckPRG compay LS pachand
£ 824 'B “shama of
LES1 sach

i

[ The English rames of canein submidaries, joint venturee and associates referred to in the Conaoideted Financial Stetements
represant management s best efforts at trenelating the Chinese names of thess companies &a no English names heve basn
regietered.

{l  Although the Group held less then 50% or 20% sfiective equity interssts in some subsidianes end essocietes B3 disdossd
abowa, reepectivaly, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, more than 50% of the woting
power of thioes subsidiariss and mora than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those associates.

{if  Afthough the Group's equiy intarsete in some joint venturse a& dieckossd above are more than S0%, the Group dose not
hewe unilstaral control over thees joint ventures.
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HKICPA HKFRS

20

20
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2013
HKAS 19

2013
2012 17

2013
2013
HKAS 39 HKFRS HKAS 39

HKAS 18 HKAS 37
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.80 17.23
12.31 12.33 13.69 16.74 19.47
100
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
16.66 16.90 17.78 17.81 19.25 19.78
16.41 16.56 16.90 17.27 18.36 19.06
16.49 16.71 17.43 17.52 18.91 19.44
100
10

100
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130 259
( ) ( ) 2013 12 31

2013 12 31

2014 27
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125 245
( ) ( ) 2014 12 31

2014 12 31

2015 26
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA COSCO HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 125 to 245, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and asummary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors Responsibility for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the entity’ s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
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Independent Auditor's Report
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA COSCO HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 130 to 259, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors Responsibility for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong I nstitute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financia statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evauating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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